Addison City Council Meeting
September 24, 2024
Addison Conference Centre
15650 Addison Road
Addison, Texas 75001

AMENDED 9/24 at 4:26pm - Addition of Council Q&A
Document to WS Item #3a and replacement of
updated Public Input Document for PH Item #5a

Email comments may be submitted using the Public Comment Form located on
Addison's website by 3:00 PM on the meeting day. The meeting will be
live-streamed at www.addisontexas.net.

WORK SESSION
The Addison City Council will convene in the Acacia Room beginning at 5:30
PM.

1. Call Meeting to Order and Announce that a Quorum is Present.

2. Citizen Comments on the Consent Agenda Items. This item allows
citizens to speak on any item listed on the Consent Agenda prior to its
consideration. Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes,
unless otherwise required by law. To address the Council, please fill
out a City Council Appearance Card and submit it to a staff member
prior to the beginning of this item.

3. Council Member Clarification Requests Regarding Consent
Agenda Items.

a. Council Questions and Answers.

4. Closed Meeting. The Addison City Council will enter a Closed
Meeting pursuant to Texas Government Code Sections 551-071
through 090 to discuss the following item(s):



a. 551.071(1) and (2) Consultation with Attorney to seek advice on a
matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body
under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the
State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code:

e The real properties located at 15900 Addison Road and 4800
Keller Springs Road.

b. 551.071(2) Consultation with Attorney to seek advice on a matter in
which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the
Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code:

e Ordinance Adopting a Rental Registration Program

5. Open Meeting. In accordance with Texas Government Code Chapter
551, the Addison City Council will reconvene in an Open Meeting to
consider action, if any, on the matters discussed in the Closed Meeting.

6. Work Session Reports

a. Present and discuss progress on the Rental & Lodging Registration
and Inspection Program.

b. Present and discuss solutions for aggressive dog training on Town
property.

COUNCIL MEETING
The Addison City Council will convene for a Council Meeting beginning at 7:00
PM in the Council Chambers.

1. Pledge of Allegiance. United States and Texas Flags

2. Proclamations / Presentations

a. City Manager's Announcements



Employee Recognition

Public Comment. The City Council invites citizens to address the City
Council on any matter, including items on the agenda, except public
hearings that are included on the agenda. Comments related to Public
Hearings will be heard when the specific hearing starts. Citizen
comments are limited to three (3) minutes, unless otherwise required
by law. To address the Council, please fill out a City Council
Appearance Card and submit it to a staff member prior to the Public
Comment item on the agenda. The Council is not permitted to take any
action or discuss any item not listed on the agenda. The Council may
choose to place the item on a future agenda.

Consent Agenda. All items listed under the Consent Agenda are
considered routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one
motion with no individual consideration. If individual consideration of an
item is requested, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and
discussed separately.

Consider action on the Minutes from the September 3, 2024 Special
City Council Meeting.

Consider action on the Minutes from the September 10, 2024 City
Council Meeting.

Consider action to approve the Fire Station #1 Restroom Remodel
Project budget in a total project budget amount not to exceed
$115,400 (consisting of $31,900 with Gutter Solutions for the female
restroom remodel, $47,500 with Gutter Solutions for the male restroom
remodel, $16,000 with United Rentals for rental of a portable restroom
trailer, and $20,000 for an owner's contingency).

Consider action on a Resolution approving a three-year agreement
with DFW Holiday Kings for turnkey holiday lighting services for
Addison Circle Park in an amount not to exceed $76,808.42 for the
first annual term and $69,915.05 for each renewal and providing an
effective date.

Public Hearings.



Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a
request for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for an existing private school,
Greenhill School, located at 4141 Spring Valley Road, currently zoned
R-1 Single Family Dwelling and Planned Development (PD), through
Ordinance 084-092, to allow a new private school building. Case
1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center.

Items for Individual Consideration.

Present, discuss, and consider action on a request for a Meritorious
Exception to Chapter 62 of the Code of Ordinances for Chick-Fil-A,
located at 3790 Belt Line Road, in order to allow two attached wall
signs to exceed the maximum effective area on the north and south
facades within the Addison Town Center Special District. (Case
MR2024-07/3790 Belt Line Road - Chick-Fil-A).

Present, discuss and consider action on a Resolution approving the
installation of three public art pieces donated by the Addison Arbor
Foundation to be located in the public open space trail corridor
dedicated to the Town with the AMLI Treehouse Development and
providing for an effective date.

Present, discuss, and consider action on an Ordinance to amend the
Town's annual budget for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024.

Items of Community Interest. The City Council will have this
opportunity to address items of community interest, including:
expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence; information
regarding holiday schedules; an honorary or salutary recognition; a
reminder about an upcoming event organized or sponsored by the
Town of Addison; information regarding a social, ceremonial, or
community event that was or will be attended by an Addison City
Council member or an official; and, announcements involving an
eminent threat to public health and safety in Addison that has arisen
since posting this agenda.

Adjourn Meeting.



NOTE: The City Council reserves the right to meet in a Closed Meeting at any

time during this meeting to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551. Any
decision held on such matters will be conducted in an Open Meeting following

the conclusion of the Closed Meeting.

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES. PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN
ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

Posted by:
Date posted: 9/19/2024 Time posted: 3:41 PM
Date removed from bulletin board:

Removed by:




City Council (FY24) 3.a.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024
Department: City Secretary

AGENDA CAPTION:
Council Questions and Answers.

BACKGROUND:

The Council Questions and Answer document, along with any handout(s)
provided during the meeting, will be attached below. Due to the requirement to
post the agenda prior to these attachments being created, the Council Questions
and Answers document will be uploaded just prior to the meeting. Any handouts
presented during the meeting will be added on the next business day.

RECOMMENDATION:
Information only.

Attachments
Answers to Council Questions




ADDISON

Answers to Council Questions — September 24, 2024

Public Hearing

Item #5a. Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request for a
Special Use Permit (SUP) for an existing private school, Greenhill School, located at 4141
Spring Valley Road, currently zoned R-1 Single Family Dwelling and Planned Development
(PD), through Ordinance 084-092, to allow a new private school building. Case 1916-
SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center.

Question 1: Can you please supply a current map (Google map) of the existing live oak
trees currently planted at Greenhill School?

Response: Please see requested maps below showing different aerial images of the
existing tree line. These images are from June 2024. Please note that it is difficult to
differentiate the hackberries from the live oaks as the tree canopies are all combined.




Answers to Council Questions — September 24, 2024

Also included are photos of the trees from the ground:



Answers to Council Questions — September 24, 2024




Answers to Council Questions — September 24, 2024

Individual Consideration

Item #6¢c. Present, discuss, and consider action on an Ordinance to amend the Town's
annual budget for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024.

Question 1: What is the threshold for CM spending?
Response: The City Manager’s purchasing authority is $50,000 per contract.

Question 2: Why do some of the items reference council approval and others do not? |
figure some are determined within the CM's authority. Are any other items on the list
approved by or presented to Council? Tying the items back to the approving action and
dates allows anybody to further review if interested.

Response: Staff has listed items approved by Council in the current fiscal year with the

I ————
4



ADDISON

Answers to Council Questions — September 24, 2024

date Council approved a contract for the specific item or service. Additionally, some items
would fall within the City Manager’s authority. In the future, staff will add original approval
dates with items related to prior year encumbrances.

Question 3: What is "Christmas Tree lease and lighting"? | think this is part of the upcoming
Christmas tree and lighting relating to the other agenda item. Again, if so, referencing the
approved by or presented to Council bullet above.

Response: This is related to item 4d. on the Consent Agenda. Staff did not list the
approval date since it is on the same agenda as the budget amendment. At the August
13, 2024, Council meeting, staff presented this item as a proposal for a holiday tree and
lighting in Addison Circle District.

Question 4: Why is $126,000 for storm related facility repairs not a council approved
item?

Response: This consisted of several repairs at Town facilities that were emergency
purchases and/or individually did not exceed the City Manager’s purchasing authority. For
example, at the Finance building there was fire restoration, ceiling tile and insulation
replacement, and reconstruction as a result of fire damage caused by the storm.
Additionally, there was damage to the service center roof and flooding and water damage
to the wastewater lift station vault electrical components near Finance.

Question 5: What is the $160,000 for prior year encumbrances for Beltway Trail
consulting services?

Response: The fiscal year 2023 budget included $223,000 for the development of
construction documents for the Beltway Drive Trail and a contract was approved by
Council on February 12, 2023. The $160,000 is the amount remaining on that contract
from fiscal year 2023. Staff will begin to include Council approval dates or budget
references for prior year encumbrances in future budget amendments.



City Council (FY24) 4. a.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024
Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:

551.071(1) and (2) Consultation with Attorney to seek advice on a matter in
which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly
conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code:
e The real properties located at 15900 Addison Road and 4800 Keller Springs
Road.

BACKGROUND:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
N/A




City Council (FY24) 4. b.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024
Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:

551.071(2) Consultation with Attorney to seek advice on a matter in which the
duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules
of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter
551 of the Texas Government Code:

e Ordinance Adopting a Rental Registration Program

BACKGROUND:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
N/A




City Council (FY24) 6. a.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024

Department: Development Services
Key Focus Areas: Public Safety

AGENDA CAPTION:

Present and discuss progress on the Rental & Lodging Registration and
Inspection Program.

BACKGROUND:

This presentation builds on the Work Session item from the August 27, 2024 City
Council Meeting in which staff and the project consultant presented initial
information. Additional information has been gathered to help guide City Council
on requirements and fees related to the proposed rental and lodging registration
and inspection program.

The FY2024 budget allocated funds for new personnel and resources for the
creation of the Neighborhood Services Division, which allows for expanded
service offerings to residents, visitors, and property owners. This new team
significantly expanded code compliance, allows for the transition of animal
control to the Development & Neighborhood Services Department, and the
establishment of a rental and lodging registration and inspections program.

The intent of the rental and lodging registration and inspection program is to
ensure and promote healthy and safe conditions for all rental properties and
hotel/motel establishments and provide an opportunity to engage with the rental
community. This registration program is proposed to apply to all rental properties,
including single-family, townhomes, duplexes, condominiums, apartments, as
well as hotel/motel establishments.

The Neighborhood Services staff has developed a rental and lodging registration
and inspection program and proposed fees. Staff seeks feedback from City
Council on the program.

This program will support several City Council initiatives, including:

¢ Develop education and outreach programs for residents, property owners,
and businesses.

¢ Develop and implement a rental housing and lodging registration and
inspection program to improve safety.

e Conduct semi-annual engagement and coordination meetings for multifamily



property managers.

RECOMMENDATION:
Information only, no action required.

Attachments
Presentation - Rental Registration Program
Comparator City Analysis
Rental & Lodging Program FAQ




/

Rental/Lodging
Registration & Inspection
Program

September 24, 2024

Kevin Martin, Assistant Director of
Neighborhood Services




overview (o

The Rental & Lodging Registration and Inspection

program is designed to ensure and promote healthy B S,
and safe conditions for all rental properties '
(multifamily, single-family, etc.) and hotel/motels

establishments.

— <=
This program will address: D |
o, el
e Unsafe, or unhealthy conditions. i 4i
e Threats to the structural integrity of buildings. | ’},}
SR LS

e Deferred building maintenance by owners.




2024 IPMC ADDISON

The International Property Maintenance Code
(IPMC) was adopted at the April 23, 2024
Council meeting. These ordinances and
guidelines play an integral role in the
inspection of various property types by
addressing unsafe structures, deferred
maintenance, and structural integrity of
buildings.




Deferred Maintenance

"
i e
T
.

lhith Iball )
Lidaniodt

3]
!
|

Smoke Detectors Circuit Panel

Heating & Cooling Issues

6
N\




Deferred Maintenance

Plumbing issues



Exterior Lighting/Security

Door Locks

Exterior lighting

PeephoIeNiewers N




Proposed Ordinance ADDISON

Registration:

e All rental property owners must register their properties with the Town of Addison.
e Single-Family (includes Townhomes, Duplexes, Condominiums)
e Multi-Family (Apartments)
e Hotel/Motels

e Property owners are required to submit applications with detailed information such as:
e Business entities
e Physical address
e Emergency contact information
e Mortgagee name and contact details

e The Director has the authority to deny, suspend, or revoke registrations based on
various factors

11



Proposed Ordinance Continued

Inspection:

e The Town of Addison may conduct property inspections to ensure compliance
with building, property, health, fire, and safety codes.

e Exterior and interior inspections will be conducted on all rental properties.

e Exceptions may include multi-family and hotel/motels less than 5 years old
or interior units beyond 5%.

o Staff will provide at least a 14-day notice for interior inspections.

e Inspections can also be complaint driven and are not limited to routine
inspections. Staff may also proactively enforce all codes as needed.

e |t shall be unlawful for owners to prevent inspections or falsify records.
o Staff will prioritize inspections based upon age and complaints/violations.

12



Cost Recovery ADDISON

Personnel Cost Breakdown:

« Code Compliance Manager (1) (75%, 30 hours)

« Sr. Code Compliance Officer (1) (75%, 30 hours)

« Code Compliance Officer (2) (75%, 60 hours)

» Asst. Director of Neighborhood Services (1) (30%, 12 hours)

» Director of Dev. & Neighborhood Services (1) (15%, 6 hours)

» Other Support Personnel (Admin, Arborist, Planning, Building Inspectors, etc) (8 hours)
« Total Projected Personnel Cost for Program = $400,298.05

Additional Cost Breakdown:

« Vehicles/Maintenance - $40,600 (75%)
« Postage - $10,000 (75%)

« Equipment - $10,000 (75%) :
« Miscellaneous - $16,500 (75%) Projected Cost:
. Total Projected Additional Cost for Program (75%) = $57,825.00 $458,123.05

16
- _____________________________N\N____________________________________________________________________________



Cost Recovery ADDISON

« Total Projected Personnel Cost for Program = $400,298.05
« Additional Cost for Program = $57,825.00
« Total Projected Program Cost: $458,123.05

Projected Revenue / Program Cost = Projected Cost Recovery Rate

« $450,120 / $458,123.05 = 98% Projected Cost Recovery Rate

17



Fees & Projected Revenue ADDISON

Municipality Single-Family Multi-Family Fee = Hotel/Motel Fee Re-inspection

Fee (per year) (per unit) (per unit) Fee
Addison $115 (proposed) $25 (proposed) $40 (proposed) $75/$125 (proposed)
Projected Revenue Projected Re-Inspection Revenue*
« Single-Family: $115 x 242= $27,830 « Single-Family: $75 x 61 (25%) = $4,575
« Multi-Family: $25 x 9,200= $230,000 « Multi-Family: $75 x 230 (50%) = $17,250
« Hotel/Motel: $40 x 3,896 = $155,840 « Hotel/Motel: $75 x 195 (50%) = $14,625

Total Projected Revenue = $450,120
Anticipated Cost Recovery ~ 98%

20




Proposed Fees

Single-Family

Multi-Family Fee

Hotel/Motel Fee

Re-inspection

Municipality Fee (per year) (per unit) (per unit) Fee
Addison $115 (proposed) $25 (proposed) $40 (proposed) $75/%$125 (proposed)
Allen A $15 /A $25
Carrollton $50 $13* $13* $75
Farmers Branch $120 515 M $150
Garland $65 $13 N/A $100
Grapevine A A MAA A
Tier | - $12 .60 Tier | — $8.10
Grand Prairie NAA Tier Il - $18.90 Tier Il - $12.15 $25
Tier lll - $25.20 Tier lll - $16.20
Little Elm $85 $85 + $25 per unit N NAA
McKinney A $25=* A $50
Plano N/A $11 $8 $250
The Colony N A MAA A
Richardson $75 $13 N/A N/A
University Park MAA MAA P4 A
c‘:m“;ﬁ;fﬁ $79 $16.30 $12.40 $93.75

*Carrollton has minimum of $250;
whichever is greater.
**Grapevine only allows STR in
multi-family zoned areas.
***McKinney registration fee is
per apartment building not per
unit.

21



Texas Cities with Hotel/Motel Inspection Programs

Hotel/Motel Fee

Municipality (per unit)

Plano $8.00
Mesquite $10.00
Carrollton $13.00*

Austin $15.00**

Rowlett $15.00
Addison $40.00 (Proposed)
L ancaster $50.00
Arlinaton $75.00 Hotel/Motel
Arngion $86.04 Extended Stay
Average of
Comparators $28.83

*Carrollton has minimum of $250; whichever is greater.
**Austin charges $327, plus $15 per unit.
22
N


https://www.plano.gov/985/Hotel-Motel-Registration-Inspection-Prog
https://www.cityofmesquite.com/444/Hotel-Motel-Regulations
https://www.cityofcarrollton.com/departments/departments-a-f/code-enforcement/rental-inspections/single-family-rental-inspection/rental-registration-information
https://www.austintexas.gov/department/dsd-code-compliance
https://www.rowletttx.gov/1761/Rental-Registration-and-Inspections#:%7E:text=Hotel%20and%20Motels%20will%20be,closets%20and%20hotel%2Fmotel%20rooms.
https://lancaster-tx.com/647/Application-Registration-and-Compliance-
https://www.arlingtontx.gov/city_hall/departments/code_compliance/multi_family_residential/rapid_reference_guide
https://www.arlingtontx.gov/cms/One.aspx?portalId=14481146&pageId=14989636
https://www.arlingtontx.gov/city_hall/departments/code_compliance/multi_family_residential/rapid_reference_guide

Fee Analysis & Projected Revenue

By the Numbers Hotel/Motel Fee Hotel/Motel Fee

Hotel/Motel Fee

Hotel/Motel Fee

Hotel/Motels $15 $25 $30 $40
Efgzg':t"igt:' () 22 22 22 22
Number of units 3,896 Units 3,896 Units 3,896 Units 3,896 Units
At HoteliMotel $58,440 $97,400 $116,880 $155,840
Projected Cost 76% 859% 90% 989%

Recovery*

*At proposed fees.

https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development_services/page/32183/town_of_addison_housing_faq_15jul22.pdf.

*At proposed fees. 23


https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development_services/page/32183/town_of_addison_housing_faq_15jul22.pdf

Fee Analysis & Projected Revenue

By the Numbers Multi- Muti-Family Fee Multi-Family Fee Multi-Family Fee
Family $15 $25 $30
Number of units 9,200 Units 9,200 Units 9,200 Units

Projected Multi-Family

Fons $138,000 $230,000 $276,000

https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development_services/page/32183/town_of addison_housing faq 15jul22.pdf. o4
==


https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development_services/page/32183/town_of_addison_housing_faq_15jul22.pdf

Projected Revenue

If fee MF & Hotel/Motel per unit is $25 -

Projected Revenue

By the Numbers By the Numbers

SF & MF Rentals Hotel/Motels e SF: $115 x 242= $27.830
Single Famil 242
pmgemes (Sy,:) Hotel/Motel (H/M) 22 * MF: $25 x 9,200= $230,000
(est. @ 10% of existing stock) Properties . H/M: $25 x 3.896 = $97.400
SF/STR Fee per $115 . . . .
pmpertylsidep Estimated # of units %gig + Reinspection: $36,450
Multifamily 9,200 Units ]
oroperties (MF) Hotel/Motel Fee per $25 Total Projected Revenue =

_ unit $363,850

MF Fee per unit $25
Projected Fees $230,000 Hotel/Motel Fees $97,400 Anticipated Cost Recovery ~
SF/MF 79%

https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development services/page/32183/town_of_addison_housing_faq_15jul22.pdf.

25
- _____________________________N\N____________________________________________________________________________


https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development_services/page/32183/town_of_addison_housing_faq_15jul22.pdf

Projected Revenue ADDISON

Projected Revenue based on proposed fees;

By the Numbers By the Numbers Projected Revenue
SF & MF Rentals Hotel/Motels « SF: $115 x 242= $27.830
SIS el Hotel/Motel (H/M) . MF: $25 x 9,200= $230,000
SIEEmES (E17) 242 Properties e
(est. @ 10% of « H/M: $40 x 3,896 = $155,840
existing stock) Estimated # of 3,896 . .
. . * Reinspection: $36,450
SF/STR Fee per $115 units Units
property/side Hotel/Motel Fee $40 Total Projected Revenue =
Multifamily 9,200 per unit $450,120

properties (MF) Units
MF Fee per unit $25

Projected Fees
SF/MF

https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development_services/page/32183/town_of addison_housing_faq_15jul22.pdf.

Hotel/Motel Fees  $155,840 Anticipated Cost Recovery ~

98%

$257,830

26
==


https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development_services/page/32183/town_of_addison_housing_faq_15jul22.pdf

.

Questions?



Comparator City Analysis
Rental & Lodging Registration and Inspection Program
August 13, 2024

Municipality ?ingle-Famin MuIti-FamiI_y Fee HoteIIMote_I Fee Re-inspection
ee (per year) (per unit) (per unit) Fee
Addison $115 (proposed) $25 (proposed) $40 (proposed) $75/$125 (proposed)
Allen N/A $15 N/A $25
Carrollton $50 $13* $13* $75
Farmers Branch $120 $15 N/A $150
Garland $65 $13 N/A $100
Grapevine N/A N/A N/A N/A
Tier 1 - $12.60 Tier 1 — $8.10
Grand Prairie N/A Tier Il - $18.90 Tier Il - $12.15 $25
Tier Il - $25.20 Tier Il - $16.20
g
Little EIm $85 $85 + $25 per unit N/A N/A
McKinney N/A $25*** N/A $50
Plano N/A $11 $8 $250
The Colony N/A N/A N/A N/A
Richardson $75 $13 N/A N/A
University Park N/A N/A N/A N/A
c':\g;?aetoo:s $79 $16.30 $12.40 $93.75

*Carrollton has minimum of $250; whichever is greater.
**Grapevine only allows STR in multi-family zoned areas.
***McKinney registration fee is per apartment building not per unit.



https://www.cityofallen.org/2385/Resources-for-Managers
https://www.cityofcarrollton.com/departments/departments-a-f/code-enforcement/rental-inspections/single-family-rental-inspection/rental-registration-information
https://library.municode.com/tx/carrollton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TITIIIAD_CH31COFESC_S31.01ESFESE
https://library.municode.com/tx/carrollton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TITIIIAD_CH31COFESC_S31.01ESFESE
https://www.farmersbranchtx.gov/1084/Permits
https://library.municode.com/tx/farmers_branch/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXAFESC
https://www.garlandtx.gov/276/Code-Compliance
https://www.grapevinetexas.gov/1836/Multifamily-Short-term-Rentals
https://www.gptx.org/Departments/Code-Compliance
https://library.municode.com/tx/grand_prairie/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH28HOEN_ARTIIIMUHOST_S28-22MUHOCEEV
https://library.municode.com/tx/grand_prairie/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH28HOEN_ARTIIIMUHOST_S28-22MUHOCEEV
https://library.municode.com/tx/grand_prairie/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH28HOEN_ARTIIIMUHOST_S28-22MUHOCEEV
https://library.municode.com/tx/grand_prairie/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH28HOEN_ARTIIHOST_S28-11LOPEOP
https://library.municode.com/tx/grand_prairie/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH28HOEN_ARTIIHOST_S28-11LOPEOP
https://library.municode.com/tx/grand_prairie/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH28HOEN_ARTIIHOST_S28-11LOPEOP
https://www.cityofirving.org/3430/Code-Enforcement
https://www.cityofirving.org/4067/Fee-Schedule
https://www.cityofirving.org/4067/Fee-Schedule
https://www.littleelm.org/1271/Rental-Registration
https://www.mckinneytexas.org/232/Community-Services
https://www.plano.gov/955/Multi-Family-Rental-Registration-Inspect
https://www.littleelm.org/1271/Rental-Registration
https://www.cor.net/departments/community-services/code-enforcement/rental-registration
https://www.uptexas.org/167/Code-Enforcement

Rental & Lodging Registration and Inspection Program
Frequently Asked Questions
September 24, 2024

What rental properties must be registered?

All non-owner-occupied rental properties, which includes single-family detached
homes, duplexes, townhomes, condominium units, apartment complexes,
hotel/motels.

How long does the registration last?

This program is proposed to be an annual registration. The registration is based
upon the calendar year - property owners must renew by January 1% of each year.
Registrations expire on December 315,

Are inspections required for the rental registration program?

Yes. Itis the intent of this program that Code Compliance will complete an exterior
inspection on all rental properties within Addison. Interior inspections will be
completed on all single-unit rentals, such as single-family homes. For apartment
complexes and hotel/motels, interior inspections will be completed for a minimum of
5% of the units for all properties greater than 5 years old (Example: 240-unit
apartment complex, a minimum of 12 units inspected at random).

The program proposes to exclude apartment complexes and hotel/motels that are
less than 5 years old from annual inspections. The intent of this exception is to help
maintain a manageable workload with current staffing levels. This exception does not
restrict the ability to inspect. Staff may still complete an inspection if a violation is
identified or by complaint.

May a tenant request an inspection of the home or unit?

Yes. Code Compliance will continue to complete inspections proactively and by
complaint.

Must | register my house if occupied by a relative?

No. A home occupied by blood relative or by marriage does not need to be
registered.

What is the fee to register?

Single-Family - $115 (proposed)
Short-Term Rental - $115 (existing)
Multi-Family - $25 per unit (proposed)
Hotel/Motel - $40 per unit (proposed)

What will happen if a property does not register?



Failure to register any qualifying property will result in a enforcement action,
including issuance of a notice of violation. If compliance is not achieved, citations
may be issued.

When is the deadline to register/renew a property?

Registrations expire annually on December 31%. Registration/renewal would be due
on March 1%,

What does staff look for when completing inspections?

Code Compliance staff primarily utilized the International Property Maintenance
Code (IPMC) to ensure that our built environment is properly maintained. The Town
enforces the 2024 IPMC with some local amendments, which was adopted in April
2024 by City Council. You can access the online version of the 2024 IPMC here (use
table of contents on the left to navigate the document).

In addition to the IPMC, Code Compliance may also enforce any code or regulation
which has been adopted by the Town. This may include, but is not limited to, building
codes, fire codes, zoning ordinance, and sign ordinance.

Does the Town currently have a rental and/or lodging inspection program?

The only inspection program we have related to rentals properties is for Short-Term
Rentals (STR). An STR is a single-family residential property that is rented out on a
short-term basis (less than 30 days). This program includes an annual permit for the
STR, and the ordinance allows inspections of the home prior to issuance of the
permit. You can view the current ordinance here. Additional information can be found
on the Town website here.

The Town does not currently have any rental and/or lodging inspection programs
specifically related to multi-family housing, hotels/motels, or other long-term rental
properties.


https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development_services/page/33647/ordinance_o24-019_-_adoption_of_2024_property_maintenance_code.pdf
https://codes.iccsafe.org/content/IPMC2024P1/chapter-1-scope-and-administration
https://library.municode.com/tx/addison/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH22BU_ARTVIIISHRMRE
https://addisontexas.net/dev-services/short-term-rental-registration

City Council (FY24) 6. b.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024

Department: Police
Key Focus Areas: Public Safety

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and discuss solutions for aggressive dog training on Town property.

BACKGROUND:

After a recent incident, it was discovered that current ordinances do not prohibit
Aggressive Dog Training on Town property. Staff is seeking feedback on a
potential ordinance change that will prohibit dog training for any form of
protection, including personal protection or area protection by the apprehension
or warding off an individual or other animal on Town property.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests Council direction.

Attachments
Presentation on Aggressive Dog Training on Town Property




/

Prohibiting Aggressive Dog
Training on Town Property

ADDISON

Sept. 24, 2024, Council Meeting

Chris Freis, Chief of Police I



Background and Purpose

« After a recent incident, it was discovered that current Town ordinances do not prohibit Aggressive Dog
Training on Town property.

« What is Aggressive Dog Training?

o Dog training for any form of protection, including personal protection or area protection by the
apprehension or warding off an individual or other animal.

o Often used by police and military organizations.
o No restrictions on private citizens utilizing this type of training.




Ordinance Update

« Chapter 54 of the Town’s Municipal Code addresses offenses and miscellaneous provisions in the
interest of public health, safety, and welfare.

« Staff recommends making the following changes through ordinance to define aggressive dog training
and prohibit on town property:

Sec. 54-5. - Section 1

Aggressive dog training means dog training for any form of protection including personal or area
protection by the apprehension or warding off an individual or other animal by means of barking,
threatening gestures, biting, or restraining by use of teeth. Any method used to encourage a dog to
utilize such means shall be considered to fall under the scope of this definition.

Sec. 54-5. — Section 2

A person commits an offense if the person engages in aggressive dog training on any property
owned, managed, and/or controlled by the Town including parks, parking lots, buildings, fields,
Addison Airport property, sidewalks, streets, and right-of-way or public right-of-way as defined by
ordinance.

Sec. 54-5. — Section 3

This section does not apply to training conducted by a certified peace officer in the course of their
duties.




Council Direction ADDISON

« Staff is seeking direction on an ordinance prohibiting Aggressive Dog Training on Town property.

« A proposed ordinance could be placed on an upcoming Council agenda for consideration.



City Council (FY24)
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024
Department: City Secretary

AGENDA CAPTION:
City Manager's Announcements

BACKGROUND:
The City Manager will make announcements of interest to the Town.

RECOMMENDATION:
Information only.




City Council (FY24) 2. b.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024
Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Employee Recognition

BACKGROUND:
The City Manager will recognize an employee for his/her service to the Town.

RECOMMENDATION:
Information only.




City Council (FY24) 4. a.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024
Department: City Secretary

AGENDA CAPTION:

Consider action on the Minutes from the September 3, 2024 Special City Council
Meeting.

BACKGROUND:

The minutes for the September 3, 2024 Special City Council Meeting have been
prepared for consideration.

RECOMMENDATION:
Admininstration recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes - September 3, 2024 Special City Council Meeting




DRAFT

OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE
ADDISON CITY COUNCIL
SPECIAL MEETING -
FY25 BUDGET

September 3, 2024

Addison Conference Centre
15650Addison Road, Addison, TX 75001
4:30 PM Work Session - Acacia Room
5:30 PM Regular Meeting — Buckthorn & Sycamore Rooms

Present: Mayor Bruce Arfsten; Mayor Pro-Tempore Darren Garnder; Deputy Mayor Pro-
Tempore Nancy Craig; Council Member Chris DeFrancisco; Council Member
Howard Freed; Council Member Dan Liscio; Council Member Marlin Willesen

1. Call Meeting to Order: Mayor Arfsten called the meeting to order at 4:32 PM.

2. Work Session Reports.

a. Discuss the Addison Theatre Centre.
[Deputy City Manager, Passion Hayes]

Deputy City Manager Passion Hayes presented an update on and facilitated a discussion with
the Council regarding the Addison Theatre Centre and implementation of results from the
recently completed Theatre Centre study completed by Odyssey Associates.

During the FY2024 Budget workshop, City Council discussed funding for the Addison Theatre
Centre and agreed that a comprehensive study would be beneficial. The approved budget
included funding to hire a consultant to assess the Theatre and develop a business plan. In
January 2024, the Town engaged Odyssey Associates to conduct the study and create a plan.
The study aimed to (1) develop a business plan to guide the future development and growth of
the Addison Theatre Centre, (2) maximize the Theatre as a publicly owned asset to enhance its
economic and community impact, and (3) conduct an in-depth review of current Theatre
operations, including space usage, facilities management, and agreements with ongoing users.

From January to May 2024, Odyssey engaged with various stakeholders, including Town staff,

Town of Addison, Texas
September 3, 2024 City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 7



City Council Members, and Theatre users, to gather input. This outreach involved multiple
meetings with WaterTower Theatre (WTT), the resident theatre company, as a key stakeholder.
At the May 28th Council meeting, Odyssey presented their findings and Council directed staff
to begin implementing the study. The goals included revitalizing the Theatre by achieving 150
lit nights, developing a clear brand identity, and supporting diverse content providers.

Over the summer, Town staff and WTT representatives met to discuss a transition plan for the
upcoming year and future years to align with the study’s goals. Town staff presented a
summary of these discussions, the transition plan for 2025, and the next steps to achieve the
study’s objectives beyond 2025.

Representatives from WaterTower Theatre and Outcry Theatre attended the meeting to provide
a brief presentation on the proposed funding for FY25.

COUNCIL MEETING

Mayor Arfsten convened the City Council Meeting at 6:40 PM in the Addison Conference Centre
Council Chambers — Buckthorn / Sycamore Rooms.

1.

Public Comment. The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any matter, including items
on the agenda, except public hearings that are included on the agenda. Comments related to Public Hearings
will be heard when the specific hearing starts. Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes, unless otherwise
required by law. To address the Council, please fill out a City Council Appearance Card and submit it to a staff
member prior to the Public Comment item on the agenda. The Council is not permitted to take any action or
discuss any item not listed on the agenda. The Council may choose to place the item on a future agenda.

The following citizens addressed the Council during the Public Comment period:

e Nancy Williams, 3920 Bobbin Lane — Ms. Williams spoke regarding the WaterTower
Theatre. She spoke in support of the organization and its operations. She also noted that
expanding productions to achieve more lit nights would be detrimental.

e Ron Whitehead, 3919 Bobbin Lane — Mr. Whitehead spoke in support of the WaterTower
Theatre. He asked the Council to consider a study of the Hotel Fund as there could be an
availability within the fund to assist WaterTower Theatre. He also asked that the Town
delay the timeline for WaterTower Theatre to move out of their current offices at the
Theatre.

e Liz Oliphant, 16300 Ledgemont Lane — Ms. Oliphant spoke regarding WaterTower
Theatre. She encouraged the WaterTower Theatre to accept the Town’s offer to extend
their move out timeline from Theatre offices. She also asked the Council to consider a
theatre study to be performed by an SMU Arts Management student.

The following citizen submitted a letter for the public comment period and was acknowledged by

Town of Addison, Texas
September 3, 2024 City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 7



Mayor Arfsten:
e Mary Dolan, 3155 Lockmoor Lane, Dallas — this letter regarding support for the
WaterTower Theatre is attached to the minutes.

2. Public Hearings.
a. Hold a Public Hearing, present, and discuss the Town of Addison’s Annual Budget for

the fiscal vear commencing October 1, 2024 and ending September 30, 2025.
[Chief Financial Officer, Steven Glickman]

This is the first public hearing regarding the Town of Addison’s Annual Budget for Fiscal Year
(FY) 2025. The proposed FY 2025 budget requests an appropriation of $114,733,281 consisting
of $102,924,148 for operating expenditures, $10,447,675 for capital improvements, $972,958 for
transfers, and $388,500 for one-time decision packages. Listed below is a breakdown of funds:

Fund Expenditure Amount
General 50,269,389
Hotel 7,546,596
Debt Service Combined 11,818,279
Economic Development 1,477,263
Infrastructure Investment 1,500,000
Airport 11,222,071
Utility 18,721,537
Stormwater 3,308,001
Combined Replacement 3,280,600
Combined Grants 20,000
Combined Special Revenues 5,569,545
Total $114,733,281

Significant items in the proposed operating budget include:

e Revenues for all funds total $108,587,156 an increase of $0.68 million compared to the FY
2024 budget. Primary revenue sources are property tax ($37.93 million), sales tax ($16.17
million), hotel occupancy tax ($5.35 million), interest and other income ($5.66 million),
rental income ($5.90 million), and service fees ($28.85 million).

e Staffing level of 322.6 Full-time Equivalent (FTE) positions. This is an increase of 3.3
FTE’s over FY 2024.

e An employee compensation pool of 4% is included in the proposed budget as well as an
increase of 5% for health insurance.

Significant decision packages include:

$50,000 for Day Porter Services for Town Facilities
$14,400 for Police Officer-in-Charge Pay

$10,000 for Police Field Training Officer Pay
$10,000 for Police Community Outreach

Town of Addison, Texas
September 3, 2024 City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 7



$76,236 for the addition of two City observed holidays

($4,000) for Development Services Abatement Services

$2,700 for Recreation Programming

$27,986 to make the Volunteer Coordinator a full-time position — 0.3 Full Time Equivalent
position

$108,247 for a Tourism Coordinator position funded by TPID Administrative Fees — 1.0
Full Time Equivalent position

$116,560 for a Senior Communications Specialist position offset by increased hotel taxes
from the TPID creation - 1.0 Full Time Equivalent position

$138,409 for a Theatre Manager position as recommended by the Theatre vision study -
1.0 Full Time Equivalent position

$30,000 for major Theatre projects funding

$175,000 for Kellway Pump Station Maintenance

$25,000 for a contracted Flood Plain Administrator

$163,375 for a Construction Inspector — 1.0 Full Time Equivalent Position

$110,000 for Airport GIS Contractual Services

$37,000 for an Airport vehicle replacement

$15,000 for EMS training

$196,000 for Parks Planned Asset Replacement

$30,000 for mental health screenings for Fire Department

$100,000 for Neighborhood Vitality Grant Funding

$156,000 for Local Trail Connection and Park Schematic Design

$248,000 for Wayfinding Signage Master Plan

The FY 2025 proposed five-year capital improvements budget totals $51.02 million. Significant
projects include:

Vitruvian West Streetscape and Bella Lane Extension ($0.90 million)
Improvements to Existing Buildings ($0.62 million)

Keller Springs Reconstruction ($8.00 million)

Les Lacs Pond Improvements ($4.38 million)

Vitruvian Park Phase 6, Block 301, 302, and 303 Improvements ($1.90 million)
Quorum Drive Reconstruction ($10.00 million)

Monfort Drive Reconstruction ($4.19 million)

Beltway Drive Trail ($1.70 million)

Airport Road Reconstruction ($3.40 million)

North Texas Emergency Communications (NTECC) Facility ($0.20 million)
AAC Oudoor Pool Restrooms/Perimiter Fence Renovations ($0.60 million)
Westgrove & Quorum Bicycle Lanes and Airport Viewing Area ($0.56 million)
Police and Courts Facility ($3.50 million)

Severive Center Lobby Renovations ($0.23 million)

Arapaho Road/Surveyor Boulevard and Systemwide Traffic Signal Improvements ($0.22
million)

Conference Center Renovations ($1.50 million)

Town of Addison, Texas
September 3, 2024 City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 7



AMI Water Meter Modernization ($3.15 million)

Celestial Pump Station Bathroom Addition ($0.05 million)
Addison Circle Tower Driveway ($0.23 million)
Reconstruction of Jimmy Doolittle Drive ($1.00 million),
Eastside Airport Service Road Reconstruction ($1.49 million),
Airport Regulated Garbage Utility Building ($0.28 million),
Airport Fuel Storage Expansion ($3.37 million)

4533 Glenn Curtiss (U2) Rood Replacement ($0.15 million).

Texas Local Government Code (LGC) Sec. 102.006 requires the governing body of a municipality
to hold a public hearing on the proposed budget and provide for public notice of the date, time,
and location of the hearing. This notice was published in the Dallas Morning News on Friday,
August 23, 2024.

A second public hearing will be held before the budget is considered for adoption on September
10, 2024 at 7:00 pm at the Addison Conference Center located at 15650 Addison Road, Addison,
Texas 75001.

The Fiscal Year 2025 proposed budget can be found at the following link on the Town's
website: https://addisontexas.net/finance/budget .

Mayor Arfsten opened the Public Hearing. No citizens requested to address the Council.
Mayor Arfsten closed the Public Hearing.

b. Hold a Public Hearing, present, and discuss the Town of Addison's proposed Property
Tax Rate for the fiscal vear commencing October 1. 2024 and ending September 30, 2025.
[Chief Financial Officer, Steven Glickman]

This is the first of two public hearings regarding the proposed tax rate for the Town of Addison.
The second public hearing will be held on September 10, 2024, at a meeting that commences at
7:00 pm at the Addison Conference Center.

The proposed property tax rate for the Fiscal Year 2025 is $0.609822 per $100 of valuation. The
proposed rate is made of the following components:

Tax Rate Component Amount (per $100
of valuation)

Maintenance & Operations: General Fund $0.409905

Maintenance & Operations: Economic Development $0.023716

Maintenance & Operations: Infrastructure Investment $0.006201

Interest & Sinking (Debt) $0.170000

Total Proposed Rate for the FY 2025 $0.609822

The State's Truth-in-Taxation law also requires calculation and publication of each taxing entity's
no-new revenue tax rate, voter-approval tax rate, and de minimus rate:

Town of Addison, Texas
September 3, 2024 City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 7


https://addisontexas.net/finance/budget

Tax Rate Definition

No-New Revenue Tax Rate The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2024 tax
year that will raise the same amount of property tax revenue
for Town of Addison from the same properties in both the 2023
tax year and the 2024 tax year.

Voter-Approval Tax Rate The voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate that Town of
Addison may adopt without holding an election to seek voter
approval of the rate, unless the de minimis rate for Town of
Addison exceeds the voter-approval tax rate for Town of
Addison.

De Minimis Rate The de minimis rate is the rate equal to the sum of the no-new-
revenue maintenance and operations rate for Town of Addison,
the rate that will raise $500,000, and the current debt rate for
Town of Addison.

Notice of this public hearing was published in the Dallas Morning News on August 23, 2024.
Included with this agenda item is a copy of the publication notice.

The proposed budget recommends a property tax rate of $0.609822 per $100 valuation, which
exceeds the no-new revenue tax rate. This proposed rate is the same rate that was adopted for
fiscal years 2023 and 2024.

The average taxable home value for the Town of Addison is $474,475, which generates a tax bill
of $2,893.45. Last year, the average taxable home value was $426,338 which generated a tax bill
of $2,599.90. The average single-family residential taxpayer would pay about $293.55 more in
property taxes than last year. Individual taxes may increase or decrease depending on the change
in the taxable value of each property.

Of the total tax rate, $0.439822 is dedicated to maintenance and operations, which is a decrease of
over one cent from the Fiscal Year 2024 tax rate for maintenance and operations, and $0.170000
is dedicated to debt service payments. The debt service portion of the tax rate is increasing due to
the issuance of Certificates of Obligations and loans from the State Infrastructure Bank which are
replacing funding that was approved by voters in the 2019 Bond Election at a lower borrowing
cost.

The City Council is scheduled to consider adoption of the proposed tax rate and budget on
September 10, 2024, during a meeting of the Council to be held at the Addison Conference Center
at 7:00 pm.

Mayor Arfsten opened the Public Hearing. No citizens requested to address the Council.

Mayor Arfsten closed the Public Hearing.

3. Items of Community Interest. The City Council will have this opportunity to address items of community
interest, including: expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence; information regarding holiday

Town of Addison, Texas
September 3, 2024 City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 7



schedules; an honorary or salutary recognition, a reminder about an upcoming event organized or sponsored by
the Town of Addison, information regarding a social, ceremonial, or community event that was or will be attended
by an Addison City Council member or an official; and, announcements involving an eminent threat to public
health and safety in Addison that has arisen since posting this agenda.

4. Adjourn Meeting.

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Mayor Arfsten adjourned the
meeting at 7:48 PM.

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

Bruce Arfsten, Mayor

ATTEST:

Valencia Garcia, City Secretary

Town of Addison, Texas
September 3, 2024 City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 7



To: Mayor and Council Members
From: Mary Dolan

3155 Lockmoor Lane

Dallas, TX 75220

Re: Water Tower Theatre

Logistically, the theatre and its offices, storage area, green room, costume storage
space, box office, etc. should all be located in the same area as the theatre. It does
not make any sense for their offices, etc. to be located elsewhere. Other local
theatre’s have all of their office, etc. located at the same place at the theatre.

There has been some conversation about cutting the funding to the theatre and then
make them move some place else. That means the theatre would have to absorb
the cost of renting another facility.

The Water Tower Theatre has always been known as a “creative” one. That means
not using an auditorium type of seating all of the time. What makes this theatre so
unique is that the seating can be arranged to fit the kind of play they are producing.

I hope you will consider my thoughts before you vote on this.

Thank you for your time.

Mary Dolan

Former Town Council Member



City Council (FY24) 4. b.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024
Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:

Consider action on the Minutes from the September 10, 2024 City Council
Meeting.

BACKGROUND:

The minutes for the September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting have been
prepared for consideration.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes - September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting




DRAFT

OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE
ADDISON CITY COUNCIL

September 10, 2024

Addison Conference Centre
15650 Addison Road, Addison, TX 75001
6:00 PM Work Session -Acacia Room
7:00 PM Regular Meeting — Buckthorn & Sycamore Rooms

Present: Mayor Bruce Arfsten; Mayor Pro-Tempore Darren Gardner; Deputy Mayor Pro-
Tempore Nancy Craig; Council Member Chris DeFrancisco; Council Member
Howard Freed; Council Member Dan Liscio; Council Member Marlin Willesen

WORK SESSION

The Addison City Council will convene the Work Session in the Acacia Room at 6:00 PM

1. Call Meeting to Order and Announce that a Quorum is Present.
Mayor Arfsten called the meeting to order in the Acacia Room at 6:00 PM.

2. Citizen Comments on the Consent Agenda Items. This item allows citizens to speak on any item
listed on the Consent Agenda prior to its consideration. Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes,
unless otherwise required by law. To address the Council, please fill out a City Council Appearance Card
and submit it to a staff member prior to the beginning of this item.

No citizens requested to address the City Council on an item included in the Consent Agenda.

3. Council Member Clarification Requests Regarding Consent Agenda Items.

a. Council Questions and Answers

4. Work Session Reports

a. Present and discuss the format for the Town Meeting on October 29, 2024.
[Director of Marketing & Tourism, Mary Rosenbleeth]

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 0f 13



Director of Marketing and Tourism Mary Rosenbleeth presented an update on the upcoming Fall
Town Meeting. Town Meetings are held twice a year in the spring and fall. This year, the fall
meeting is scheduled for October 29, 2024, at 7:00 pm at the Addison Conference Centre.

Ms. Rosenbleeth provided information regarding the format and topics for the presentation.
Council was asked to select their respective topics for presentation at the meeting.

b. Present and discuss a preview of Addison Oktoberfest 2024.
[Director of Special Events & Theatre, Abby Morales]

Director of Special Events & Theatre Abby Morales presented a preview of the 2024 Addison
Oktoberfest planned for Thursday, September 19" through Sunday, September 22" at Addison
Circle Park.

For more than 36 years, people have donned dirndls and lederhosen for four days of revelry in
German culture, food, music and bier. Attendees can experience the sound of polka bands and
other traditional entertainers on multiple stages in Addison Circle Park, and participate in special
games for bier lovers, kids of all ages, dachshunds and more.

Mayor Arfsten closed the Work Session at 6:22 PM.

COUNCIL MEETING

Mayor Arfsten convened the City Council Meeting at 7:00 PM in the Addison Conference
Centre Council Chambers - Buckthorn/Sycamore Rooms.

a. Pledge of Allegiance. United States and Texas Flags
Mayor Arfsten led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States and Texas Flags.
b. Proclamations / Presentations

a. City Manager's Announcements.

b. Employee Recognition

e Human Resources: Human Resources Director, Ashley Wake introduced HR
Learning & Development Coordinator — Emily Watson.

C. Public Comment. The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any matter, including
items on the agenda, except public hearings that are included on the agenda. Comments related to Public
Hearings will be heard when the specific hearing starts. Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes,
unless otherwise required by law. To address the Council, please fill out a City Council Appearance Card

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 0of 13



and submit it to a staff member prior to the Public Comment item on the agenda. The Council is not permitted
to take any action or discuss any item not listed on the agenda. The Council may choose to place the item on
a future agenda.

No citizens requested to address the City Council during the Public Comment period.

The following citizen submitted an email for the public comment period and was acknowledged
by Mayor Arfsten:

e Tricia Stuart, 15755 Seabolt Place — this email regarding support for public safety for
the 23" anniversary of the 9/11 tragedy is attached to the minutes.

Consent Agenda. All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City Council
and will be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If individual consideration of an item is
requested, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.

Consider action on the Minutes from the August 27, 2024 City Council Meeting.
Resolution No. R24-069: Consider action on_a Resolution approving a negotiated
settlement between the Atmos Cities Steering Committee (ACSC) and Atmos Energy
Corp., Mid-Tex Division, regarding its 2024 Rate Review Mechanism Filing.
Resolution No. R24-070. Consider action on a Resolution to approve a change order
to the agreement between the Town of Addison and Sgt. Poopers, LLC. for pet waste
removal services providing for an increase of $8,970 to the contract price and a
revised total contract price of $61,000; authorizing the City Manager to execute the
change order and provide an effective date.

Resolution No. R24-071: Consider action on _a Resolution authorizing and ratifying
emergency storm debris cleanup expenditures arising out of the May 28, 2024 severe
storm event that produced hurricane-force winds, rain and hail throughout the Town
in an amount not to exceed $150,000; and authorizing the City Manager to administer
the emergency storm debris cleanup and provide an effective date.

Council Member DeFrancisco pulled item §4 - CONSENT AGENDA (c) for separate discussion
and consideration.

MOTION: Council Member Willesen moved to approve §4 - CONSENT AGENDA (a-b, d) as
presented. Deputy Mayor Pro-Tempore Craig seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

MOTION: Council Member DeFrancisco moved to approve §4 - CONSENT AGENDA (c) as
presented. Council Member Willesen seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

5.

a.

Public Hearings

Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request for a Special
Use Permit (SUP) for an existing private school, Greenhill School, located at 4141
Spring Valley Road, currently zoned R-1 Single Family Dwelling and Planned
Development (PD), through Ordinance 084-092, to allow a new private school

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 0of 13



building. Case 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center. (POSTPONED)
[Director of Development & Neighborhood Services, Lesley Nyp]

Administration recommended postponing consideration of this request to the September 24, 2024
City Council Meeting.

Mayor Arfsten postponed this item to the September 24, 2024 City Council Meeting as requested.
No action was taken.

b. Ordinance No. 024-039: Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action

on an Ordinance of the Town of Addison, Texas approving and adopting the Annual
Budget for the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2024 and ending September 30, 2025
and making appropriations for each office, department, agency and project of the
Town, providing that expenditures for said Fiscal Year shall be made in accordance
with the adopted budget, unless otherwise authorized by an Ordinance adopted by the
City Council, and providing for emergency expenditures and expenditures as otherwise
allowed by law.

[Chief Financial Officer, Steven Glickman]

This was the second public hearing regarding the Town of Addison’s Annual Budget for Fiscal Year
(FY) 2025. The proposed FY 2025 budget requests an appropriation of $114,733,281 consisting of
$102,924,148 for operating expenditures, $10,447,675 for capital improvements, $972,958 for
transfers, and $388,500 for one-time decision packages. Listed below is a breakdown of funds:

Fund Expenditure Amount
General 50,269,389
Hotel 7,546,596
Debt Service Combined 11,818,279
Economic Development 1,477,263
Infrastructure Investment 1,500,000
Airport 11,222,071
Utility 18,721,537
Stormwater 3,308,001
Combined Replacement 3,280,600
Combined Grants 20,000
Combined Special Revenues 5,569,545
Total $114,733,281

Significant items in the proposed operating budget include:

Revenues for all funds total $108,417,636 an increase of $0.51 million compared to the FY
2024 budget. Primary revenue sources are property tax ($37.93 million), sales tax ($16.17
million), hotel occupancy tax ($5.35 million), interest and other income ($5.66 million),
rental income ($5.90 million), and service fees ($28.68 million).

Staffing level of 322.6 Full-time Equivalent (FTE) positions. This is an increase of 3.3
FTE’s over FY 2024.

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 0of 13



An employee compensation pool of 4% is included in the proposed budget as well as an
increase of 5% for health insurance.

Significant decision packages include:

$50,000 for Day Porter Services for Town Facilities

$14,400 for Police Officer-in-Charge Pay

$10,000 for Police Field Training Officer Pay

$10,000 for Police Community Outreach

$76,236 for the addition of two City observed holidays

($4,000) for Development Services Abatement Services

$2,700 for Recreation Programming

$27,986 to make the Volunteer Coordinator a full-time position — 0.3 Full Time Equivalent
position

$108,247 for a Tourism Coordinator position funded by TPID Administrative Fees — 1.0
Full Time Equivalent position

$116,560 for a Senior Communications Specialist position offset by increased hotel taxes
from the TPID creation - 1.0 Full Time Equivalent position

$138,409 for a Theatre Manager position as recommended by the Theatre vision study -
1.0 Full Time Equivalent position

$30,000 for major Theatre projects funding

$175,000 for Kellway Pump Station Maintenance

$25,000 for a contracted Flood Plain Administrator

$163,375 for a Construction Inspector — 1.0 Full Time Equivalent Position

$110,000 for Airport GIS Contractual Services

$37,000 for an Airport vehicle replacement

$15,000 for EMS training

$196,000 for Parks Planned Asset Replacement

$30,000 for mental health screenings for Fire Department

$100,000 for Neighborhood Vitality Grant Funding

$156,000 for Local Trail Connection and Park Schematic Design

$248,000 for Wayfinding Signage Master Plan

The FY 2025 proposed five-year capital improvements budget totals $51.02 million. Significant
projects include:

Vitruvian West Streetscape and Bella Lane Extension ($0.90 million)
Improvements to Existing Buildings ($0.62 million)

Keller Springs Reconstruction ($8.00 million)

Les Lacs Pond Improvements ($4.38 million)

Vitruvian Park Phase 6, Block 301, 302, and 303 Improvements ($1.90 million)
Quorum Drive Reconstruction ($10.00 million)

Monfort Drive Reconstruction ($4.19 million)

Beltway Drive Trail ($1.70 million)

Airport Road Reconstruction ($3.40 million)

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 5 0f 13



North Texas Emergency Communications (NTECC) Facility ($0.20 million)
AAC Oudoor Pool Restrooms/Perimeter Fence Renovations ($0.60 million)
Westgrove & Quorum Bicycle Lanes and Airport Viewing Area ($0.56 million)
Police and Courts Facility ($3.50 million)

Service Center Lobby Renovations ($0.23 million)

Arapaho Road/Surveyor Boulevard and Systemwide Traffic Signal Improvements ($0.22
million)

Conference Center Renovations ($1.50 million)

AMI Water Meter Modernization ($3.15 million)

Celestial Pump Station Bathroom Addition ($0.05 million)

Addison Circle Tower Driveway ($0.23 million)

Reconstruction of Jimmy Doolittle Drive ($1.00 million),

Eastside Airport Service Road Reconstruction ($1.49 million),

Airport Regulated Garbage Utility Building ($0.28 million),

Airport Fuel Storage Expansion ($3.37 million)

4533 Glenn Curtiss (U2) Rood Replacement ($0.15 million).

Texas Local Government Code (LGC) Sec. 102.006 requires the governing body of a municipality
to hold a public hearing on the proposed budget and provide for public notice of the date, time,
and location of the hearing. This notice was published in the Dallas Morning News on Friday,
August 23, 2024.

The Fiscal Year 2025 proposed budget can be found at the following link on the Town's
website: https://addisontexas.net/finance/budget .

Mayor Arfsten opened the Public Hearing. No citizens requested to address the Council.
Mayor Arfsten closed the Public Hearing.
MOTION: Mayor Pro-Tempore Gardner moved to approve Ordinance No. 024-039 adopting the

FY2024 -2025 Budget as presented. Deputy Mayor Pro-Tempore Craig seconded the motion. Roll
call vote was conducted by City Secretary Garcia as follows:

Member Yes No Abstain Absent
Mayor Arfsten

Mayor Pro-Tempore Gardner
Deputy Mayor Pro-Tempore Craig
Council Member DeFrancisco
Council Member Freed

Council Member Liscio

Council Member Willesen

eltaltaltaltaltalts

Motion carried unanimously.

c. Ordinance No. 024-040: Hold a public hearing, present, discuss., and consider action

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 13


https://addisontexas.net/finance/budget

on an Ordinance to levy taxes for the Town of Addison, Texas, and to fix and adopt
the tax rate of $0.609822 for the Town on all taxable property for the Fiscal Year

beginning October 1, 2024 and ending September 30, 2025.
[Chief Financial Officer, Steven Glickman]

This is the second public hearing regarding the proposed tax rate for the Town of Addison.

The proposed property tax rate for the Fiscal Year 2025 is $0.609822 per $100 of valuation. The
proposed rate is made of the following components:

Tax Rate Component Amount (per $100
of valuation)

Maintenance & Operations: General Fund $0.409905

Maintenance & Operations: Economic Development $0.023716

Maintenance & Operations: Infrastructure Investment $0.006201

Interest & Sinking (Debt) $0.170000

Total Proposed Rate for the FY 2025 $0.609822

The State's Truth-in-Taxation law also requires calculation and publication of each taxing entity's
no-new revenue tax rate, voter-approval tax rate, and de minimus rate:

Tax Rate Definition

No-New Revenue Tax Rate The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2024 tax
year that will raise the same amount of property tax revenue
for Town of Addison from the same properties in both the 2023
tax year and the 2024 tax year.

Voter-Approval Tax Rate The voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate that Town of
Addison may adopt without holding an election to seek voter
approval of the rate, unless the de minimis rate for Town of
Addison exceeds the voter-approval tax rate for Town of
Addison.

De Minimis Rate The de minimis rate is the rate equal to the sum of the no-new-
revenue maintenance and operations rate for Town of Addison,
the rate that will raise $500,000, and the current debt rate for
Town of Addison.

Notice of this public hearing was published in the Dallas Morning News on August 23, 2024 and
August 29, 2024.

The proposed budget recommends a property tax rate of $0.609822 per $100 valuation, which
exceeds the no-new revenue tax rate. This proposed rate is the same rate that was adopted for fiscal
years 2023 and 2024.

The average taxable home value for the Town of Addison is $474,475, which generates a tax bill of
$2,893.45. Last year, the average taxable home value was $426,338 which generated a tax bill of
$2,599.90. The average single-family residential taxpayer would pay about $293.55 more in

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 7 0of 13



property taxes than last year. Individual taxes may increase or decrease depending on the change in
the taxable value of each property.

Of the total tax rate, $0.439822 is dedicated to maintenance and operations, which is a decrease of
over one cent from the Fiscal Year 2024 tax rate for maintenance and operations, and $0.170000 is
dedicated to debt service payments. The debt service portion of the tax rate is increasing due to the
issuance of Certificates of Obligations and loans from the State Infrastructure Bank which are
replacing funding that was approved by voters in the 2019 Bond Election at a lower borrowing cost.

Mayor Arfsten opened the Public Hearing. No citizens requested to address the Council.
Mayor Arfsten closed the Public Hearing.
MOTION: Council Member Willesen moved to approve Ordinance No. 024-040 adopting the

FY2024 -2025 tax rate as presented. Council Member DeFrancisco seconded the motion. Roll call
vote was conducted by City Secretary Garcia as follows:

Member Yes No Abstain Absent
Mayor Arfsten

Mayor Pro-Tempore Gardner
Deputy Mayor Pro-Tempore Craig
Council Member DeFrancisco
Council Member Freed

Council Member Liscio

Council Member Willesen

eltalteltaltaltalts

Motion carried unanimously.
6. Items for Individual Consideration
a. Ordinance No. 024-041: Present, discuss, and consider action on the Fiscal Year 2024-

25 Property Tax Revenue Ratification Ordinance.
[Chief Financial Officer, Steven Glickman]

As required by Local Government Code 102.007, adoption of a Budget that raises more property tax
revenue than was generated the previous year requires three votes by the City Council (a) one vote
to adopt the Budget, and (b) one vote to adopt the tax rate, and (c) a separate vote to "ratify" the
property tax revenue increase reflected in the Budget.

This Ordinance ratifies the property tax revenue increase as reflected in the Fiscal Year 2024-25
Budget by adding the following statement:

THIS BUDGET WILL RAISE MORE TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES THAN LAST YEAR’S
BUDGET BY $1,857,704 OR 5.12%, AND OF THAT AMOUNT $417,004 IS TAX REVENUE
TO BE RAISED FROM NEW PROPERTY ADDED TO THE TAX ROLL THIS YEAR.

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 8 0f 13



MOTION: Mayor Pro-Tempore Gardner moved to approve Ordinance No. 024-041 ratifying the
FY2024 — 2025 property tax revenue. Council Member Liscio seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

b. Ordinance No. O24-042: Present, discuss, and consider action on an Ordinance
amending Chapter 82 (Utilities), Section 82-76, Section 82-77. and Section 82-79.2
of the Code of Ordinances of the Town by amending sewer rates, water rates, and
form_of security deposits for all customer classifications and providing that the
changes to the sewer rates and water rates made herein shall be applied to monthly

customer bills beginning with the November 2024 billing cycle.
[Chief Financial Officer, Steven Glickman]

An update to the utility rate model for fiscal years 2024-2028 was adopted by Council on July
12, 2022. Staff reviews this utility rate model on an annual basis to ensure the rate adjustments
are appropriate. The utility rate model anticipated a 5.5% increase for fiscal year 2025, which is
what is included in the FY 2025 budget.

The Town purchases water and sewage treatment from Dallas Water Utility (DWU) as well as
sewage treatment services from the Trinity River Authority (TRA). Charges from both entities
are included in the financial plan and rate model. Sec. 82-78 of the Town’s code of ordinances
provides that the pass-through of wholesale cost increases for water purchases and sewer
treatment services be included in water and sewer rates, which shall reflect changes in the costs
of water purchases, sewer treatment, and transportation services, which are paid by the Town to
other governmental entities. This means that the cost increases from these two entities are
directly passed to the Town of Addison customers.

Below are examples of the increase in a water and sewer bill for a single-family:

Consumption Existing New Rate (10/1/24) % Increase
5,000 gallons $67.14 $70.83 5.5%
8,000 gallons $98.73 $104.16 5.5%
10,000 gallons $119.79 $126.38 5.5%

The specific rates for each customer class are listed in the ordinance.

Additionally, the ordinance proposes to eliminate surety bonds as an approved form of security
deposit for utility service.

MOTION: Deputy Mayor Pro-Tempore Craig moved to approve Ordinance No. 024-042 amending
sewer rates, water rates, and form of security deposits for all customer classifications. Council
Member DeFrancisco seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

c¢. Ordinance No. O24-043: Present, discuss, and consider action on an Ordinance
providing for the issuance of Town of Addison, Texas, Combination Tax and
Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2024; levying a tax in payment thereof;
prescribing the form of said certificates; approving and awarding the sale of the

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 9 0of 13



certificates; authorizing the execution and delivery of a paving agent/registrar
agreement; approving the official statement; and enacting provisions incident and
relating to the subject and purposes of this Ordinance.

[Chief Financial Officer, Steven Glickman]

At the City Council Meeting on July 23, 2024, the Council passed a Resolution giving Notice of
Intention to Issue Certificates of Obligation. This Ordinance provides for the Town's issuance of
Certificates of Obligation in an amount not to exceed $10,700,000; that amount encompasses the
following:

e $3,400,000 for construction of a new 23,000 square foot public safety communications
facility for the joint dispatch center created and owned by the Cities of Coppell, Farmers
Branch, and Carrollton along with the Town.

e $1,150,000 for a replacement Spartan Fire Engine.

e $850,000 for Addison Grove incentive payments for public infrastructure. Town staff
anticipates that Addison Grove will qualify for the first two incentive payments in late 2024
or early 2025. Each incentive payment is $2,083,333. The Town set aside $3,000,000
between fiscal years 2017 and 2019 to cash fund half the incentive payments. To date, those
funds have earned slightly over $300,000 in interest.

e $5,300,000 for Stormwater Fund capital improvement projects supported and serviced by
Stormwater Fund revenue. These projects include reconstruction of Keller Springs Road
($2,800,000) and Les Lacs Pond Improvements ($2,500,000)

The Town of Addison maintained an underlying bond rating of “AAA" from Standard and Poor's
and an "Aaa" from Moody's.

MOTION: Council Member Willesen moved to approve Ordinance No. 024-043 providing for the
Town’s issuance of Certificates of Obligation in an amount not to exceed $10,700,000. Council
Member Liscio seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

d. Ordinance No. 024-044: Present, discuss, and consider action on a request granting
a Meritorious Exception to Chapter 62 of the Code of Ordinances for Austin's Bar
B Que, located at 16101 Addison Road, in order to allow three murals on portions
of the east and south facades and to allow multiple signs per facade on the east and
south facades. (Case MR2024-06/16101 Addison Road - Austin's Bar B Que).
[Director of Development & Neighborhood Services, Lesley Nyp]

The applicant, Austin's Bar-B-Que, has requested a Meritorious Exception to the Town’s Sign
Ordinance in order to complete three murals on portions of the east and west facades of an existing
restaurant building, located at the northwest corner of Addison Road and Keller Spring Road.

The proposed mural is defined as an attached sign by the Town’s sign ordinance. With the murals
encompassing an effective area of 285 square-feet (Sign A: 9 feet tall and 18 feet wide, Sign B: 3.75
feet tall and 12 feet wide, and Sign C: 6.85 feet tall and 11.33 feet wide), this sign is well in excess
of the area requirements prescribed for attached signs. Additionally, the maximum number of signs
per facade would be exceeded with the addition of the murals on the east and west facades. The

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 10 of 13



applicant is pursuing a Meritorious Exception to the sign ordinance based on the below code
provision:

e Town of Addison Code of Ordinances, Chapter 62 (Signs)
o Section 62-33. — Meritorious exceptions.

= (d)(3) The council may consider appeals on the basis that such regulations
and/or standards will, by reason of exceptional circumstances or
surroundings, constitute a practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship or on
the basis that the proposed improvement although falling under the definition
of a "sign," constitutes art that makes a positive contribution to the visual
environment.

The proposed murals are not commercial in nature, and instead highlight elements commonly
associated with Texas, including a Texas longhorn. The proposed murals would be located on the
east and south facades of the existing one-story restaurant, visible from Addison Road and Keller
Spring Road.

Staff believes that the proposed mural constitutes art that makes a positive contribution to the
visual environment of the surrounding area, meeting the Meritorious Exception approval criteria.

MOTION: Deputy Mayor Pro-Tempore Craig moved to approve Ordinance No. 024-044
approving a Meritorious Exception to the Town’s Sign Ordinance for Austin’s Bar-B-Que. Council
Member DeFrancisco seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

e. Ordinance No. 024-045: Present, discuss, and consider action on an Ordinance of
the Town of Addison approving a Developer Participation Agreement with RR
Investment, Inc. for the construction of certain public improvements within
Addison Airport to include a portion of the airport vehicle service road and aircraft
apron; providing for the City’s participation in the costs to be in conformance with
Chapter 212 of the Texas Local Government Code in an amount not to _exceed
$1.175.000.00; authorizing the City Manager to execute the agreement; and

providing an Effective Date.
[Addison Airport Director, Joel Jenkinson]

Airport management proposed that the Town enter into a Developer Participation Agreement
("Contract") provided for under Subchapter C, Chapter 212, Tex. Loc. Gov. Code ("Chapter 212")
with RR Investment, Inc. ("RRI") to reconstruct a portion of the Airport Vehicle Service Road at
Addison Airport.

On May 23, 2024, the Town and RRI entered into and made effective a 4.05-acre ground lease at
4550 Jimmy Doolittle Drive at Addison Airport ("Lease Premises"). As part of the ground lease,
RRI agreed to construct nearly 2.5 acres of new heavy aircraft concrete apron.

Adjacent to the Lease Premises' west boundary, fronting the airport's flight line, is a section of the
airport's vehicle service road. This road serves as the airport's primary on-airport vehicle access
for the general aviation public. However, the airport vehicle service road abutting the RRI Lease
Premises is in a failed condition and needs to be replaced.

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 11 of 13



Without having to comply with the statutory competitive sealed bidding procedures, the Town
may contract with a developer to construct public improvements following the provisions of
Chapter 212, provided the Town's share does not exceed 30% of the total project costs (excluding
town-requested upgrades). Accordingly, the Town and RRI have agreed to the terms of a
Developer’s Participation Agreement, consistent with the requirements of Chapter 212, where RRI
will use their design professional and contractor to construct the RRI aircraft apron and the vehicle
service road as a combined project. The engineer’s estimate of probable cost for the combined
project is $6,479,000, with the Town’s share not to exceed $1,175,000, or approximately 18% of
the total project costs. Should the contract price exceed 110% of the total engineer’s probable cost,
RRI, and the Town will cooperate to reduce the project scope as needed or terminate the contract,
as the case may be.

The benefits of approving the Developer Participation Agreement include:

o Improvement of the airport’s infrastructure.

o Economies of scale can be recognized with the larger combined project scope of work and
required quantities of materials.

e Constructing the aircraft apron and vehicle service road as one project will cause less
disruption to aeronautical operations.

The Town’s portion of the project costs will be paid from the Airport Enterprise Fund.

The Developer Participation Agreement was reviewed by the city attorney, who found the form
acceptable for the Town's purposes.

MOTION: Mayor Pro-Tempore Gardner moved to approve Ordinance No. 024-045 approving a
Developer Participation Agreement with RR Investments, Inc. Council Member Liscio seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Items of Community Interest. The City Council will have this opportunity to address items of community
interest, including: expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence; information regarding holiday schedules;
an honorary or salutary recognition; a reminder about an upcoming event organized or sponsored by the Town of
Addison, information regarding a social, ceremonial, or community event that was or will be attended by an Addison
City Council member or an official; and, announcements involving an eminent threat to public health and safety in
Addison that has arisen since posting this agenda.

8. Adjourn Meeting.

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Mayor Arfsten adjourned the
meeting at 8:27 PM.

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 12 of 13



Bruce Arfsten, Mayor

ATTEST:

Valencia Garcia, City Secretary

Town of Addison, Texas
September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes Page 13 of 13



City Council Public Comment Form

Submitted on
Receipt number

Related form version

Meeting Date

| wish to speak during:

Which Agenda Item #?

If you do not wish to speak, you may provide comments here

Name

Street

City

State

Zip

10 September 2024, 1:20PM
5

7

Acknowledged

09/10/2024

Public Comment (at the beginning of the meeting)

Hello! Can you please read this out loud at the citizen comment time?
Thank you!

Dear Mr. Mayor, Council Members, City Manager, Assistant Managers,
and Town Staff,

Tomorrow is a day of reflection and remembrance. Personally, it's a day
where | have deep gratitude for those who answer the call to be first
responders. Remembering those lives lost and forever changed on 9/11,
as well seeing as the daily news of the world we live in — hits me hard to
think of the danger that they bravely accept as a job. To dedicate your
life to others - to put your own life in danger and make sacrifices
affecting your own family - is a calling that not all can answer.

In Addison we are beyond blessed to have THE MOST AMAZING first
responders in our police and fire departments. Based on the
conversations and experiences | have had over many years - |
confidently speak not only for Addison homeowners but also for the
businesses — the taxpayers, the residents, and the over 100,000 visitors
a day — we are all extremely grateful for the response time, the care, and
the hard work of those who took a solemn vow to protect our town. It is
beyond exemplary and the reason why so many people do want to call
Addison home, establish their business here, or visit with their family and
friends.

| hope the budget and all budgets going forward will prioritize not only
what the fire and police departments need to keep us safe - but also the
salaries and well-being of all first responders who put their lives on the
line for our safety. It is the least we can do for their sacrifices.

| will never forget. And | know you won't either.

Tricia Stuart

15755 Seabolt Place

Addison

X

75001

10f2



Phone Number 3038863010

Email tricia.stuart@sbcglobal.net

If you represent a group or organization, please list it below.

20f 2



City Council (FY24) 4. c.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024

Department: General Services
Key Focus Areas: Public Safety
Infrastructure Development and Maintenance

AGENDA CAPTION:

Consider action to approve the Fire Station #1 Restroom Remodel Project
budget in a total project budget amount not to exceed $115,400 (consisting of
$31,900 with Gutter Solutions for the female restroom remodel, $47,500 with
Gutter Solutions for the male restroom remodel, $16,000 with United Rentals for
rental of a portable restroom trailer, and $20,000 for an owner's contingency).

BACKGROUND:

The restrooms for the firefighters at Fire Station #1 are in need of minor repairs
and major updates. The remodeling work will be divided into two separate
projects because we can not take both restrooms out of service at the same time
and still operate the facility. While we will have a temporary restroom trailer with
shower and toilet facilities, we do not have the infrastructure or room on the site
to have separate male and female temporary facilities. By separating the two
restroom remodels, we are able to leave one restroom in service while using the
temporary trailer for the staff whose restroom is being remodeled. Once the first
restroom remodel is done, the second restroom will be taken out of service and
that staff will use the temporary trailer.

This project was not formally put out to bid directly by the Town of Addison. This
vendor, Gutter Solutions, was identified and qualified through the TIPS
cooperative purchasing entity. Purchasing cooperatives, such as TIPS, solicit
competitive bids from many vendors offering products and services for their
members. Purchasing through a cooperative streamlines the procurement
process for public entities, resulting in a savings of both administrative time and
money.

The Town has successfully utilized the proposed vendor through the TIPS
Purchasing Cooperative for several repair and remodel projects in the past year
with positive results. The competitive bidding process performed by the
purchasing cooperative ensures the Town is paying competitive market prices.

The quotes are as follows (rounded numbers):
Female Restroom = $31,900
Male Restroom = $47,500



Temporary Rest Room Trailer $16,000 (the quote is for 6 weeks)
Owner's Contingency = $20,000
Total = $115,400

The scope is to rebuild the female restroom from the walls out, including total
replacement of the shower. For the male restroom, the wall tiles will be
resurfaced. The floor tiles will be cleaned and grouted. The shower tiles will be
repaired and resurfaced. The cabinets will receive new facings and new counter
tops. The metal partitions for the urinals and toilets will be replaced. The room will
be painted, and the light fixtures brought up to date. We are reusing the existing
fixtures in the men’s restroom. The finished product will be much lighter, brighter,
and updated. It is not a total rebuild. Due to limitations in funding and the need to
comply with accessibility standards for a full remodel, we have opted for a more
conservative approach to the project.

The funding for this project will be requested as a mid-year budget adjustment
from the Self Funded Special Project Fund. Savings from the FY24 Budget year
will cover the cost.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adminstration recommends approval.




City Council (FY24) 4. d.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024

Department: Parks & Recreation
Key Focus Areas: Economic Development and Revitalization
Vibrant and Active Community

AGENDA CAPTION:

Consider action on a Resolution approving a three-year agreement with DFW
Holiday Kings for turnkey holiday lighting services for Addison Circle Park in an
amount not to exceed $76,808.42 for the first annual term and $69,915.05 for
each renewal and providing an effective date.

BACKGROUND:

At the August 13, 2024 Council meeting, staff presented a proposal for a holiday
tree and lighting in Addison Circle District. This initiative was prompted by
numerous requests from the community to reinstate the holiday tree and tree
lighting ceremony, which had previously been located at Beckert Park until 2018.

The presentation included several options for the Council's consideration:

e Installing a 32' "twinkly" tree with addressable LED lights at the Addison
Circle Park Plaza.
¢ Adding a 6' tall branded tree base around the tree to help deter vandalism.
e Hosting a Tree Lighting Ceremony on December 6, 2024.
e Installing additional decorations in the Addison Circle Park Plaza.
¢ Offering carriage rides around Addison Circle District on select nights.
e Encouraging local businesses to participate with lighting, decorations and
holiday specials.
¢ Adding uplights in medians at select locations where streetscape trees are
not wrapped with holiday lights.
Council directed staff to move forward with the plans, which were estimated to
cost $103,600. As a result, an agreement for the 32' holiday tree, 6' tall branded
base, accessory decorations, and streetscape tree uplights is being brought
forward for Council consideration.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Holiday Lights







RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
APPROVING A THREE (3) YEAR ANNUAL AGREEMENT WITH DFW
HOLIDAY KINGS FOR TURNKEY HOLIDAY LIGHTING SERVICES FOR
ADDISON CIRCLE PARK IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $76,808.42 FOR
THE FIRST ANNUAL TERM AND $62,040.05 FOR EACH RENEWAL TERM,;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to authorize an annual agreement with DFW
Holiday Kings for turnkey holiday lighting services for Addison Circle Park.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby approves the agreement between the Town of
Addison and DFW Holiday Kings for turnkey holiday lighting services in an amount not-to-
exceed of $76,808.42 for the first annual term and $62,040.05 for each renewal term, a copy of
which is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A. The City Manager is hereby authorized to
execute the agreement.

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison,
Texas, on this the 24th day of SEPTEMBER, 2024.

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

Bruce Arfsten, Mayor

ATTEST:

Valencia Garcia, Interim City Secretary

Town of Addison, Texas
Resolution No. Page 1 of 2



EXHIBIT A

CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Holiday Lighting Services for Addison Circle Park

This Contract Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between the Town of Addison,
Texas (“City”), and DFW Holiday Kings (“Contractor”) (each a “party” and collectively the “parties”),
acting by and through their respective authorized representatives.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, City desires to engage Contractor to perform certain work and services, hereinafter
referred to only as "services", as further specified in the Scope of Services defined in Section 1 of this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Contractor has expressed a willingness to perform said services in conformance with
this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the covenants and promises made one to the
other herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby

acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

Section 1. Scope of Services

Upon notice to proceed by City, Contractor agrees to provide the necessary services, labor,
materials, equipment and supplies related to the services, being more fully described herein and pursuant
to Contractor’s Proposal attached hereto as Exhibit A, together with the Contract Documents (collectively,
the “Scope of Services”), Contractor shall not be entitled to any claim for extra services, additional services
or changes in the services, except as expressly authorized in writing in advance by City.

Section 2. Term of Agreement

The term of this Agreement shall become effective as of the date of last signature hereof (the
“Effective Date”) and shall remain in effect for a period of one year (the “Initial Term”), unless sooner
terminated as provided in this Agreement. The parties may, upon mutual written agreement, renew this
Agreement for up to two additional one (1) year periods (each a “Renewal Term”). City may, in its sole
discretion, extend the term hereof as necessary to allow Contractor to complete work on any uncompleted
services authorized by City prior to the expiration of this Agreement.

Section 3. Contract Documents

This Agreement is a part of the “Contract Documents”, which include:

(1) This Agreement, including all exhibits and addenda hereto;

(2) City’s bid and specifications for the services;

(3) City’s written notice(s) to proceed to the Contractor;

(4) Properly authorized change orders;

(5) Contractor’s Proposal (Exhibit A); and

(6) Any other materials distributed by the City that relate to the services.

In the event there exists a conflict between any term, provision and/or interpretation of the Contract
Documents, the documents shall take precedent and control in the order listed above in this section. If

Contract Services Agreement 1
for Addison Circle Park Holiday Lighting Services



discrepancies are found that may impact construction of the services, it shall be the Contractor’s obligation
to seek clarification as to which requirements or provisions control before undertaking any work on that
component of the services. Should the Contractor fail or refuse to seek a clarification of such conflicting
or inconsistent requirements or provisions prior to any work on that component of the services, the
Contractor shall be solely responsible for the costs and expenses - including additional time - necessary to
cure, repair and/or correct that component of the services.

Section 4. Contractor’s Obligations

(a) Performance of Services. Contractor shall furnish and pay for all labor, tools, materials,
equipment, supplies, transportation and management necessary to perform the services. To the extent
reasonably necessary, Contractor may engage the services of any agents, assistants, or other persons that
Contractor may deem proper to assist in the performance of the services under this Agreement; provided,
that Contractor shall be responsible for all costs related thereto, except as expressly authorized in writing
in advance by City.

(b) Standard of Care. Contractor shall perform the services with the skill and care ordinarily
provided by competent Contractors practicing in the same or similar locality and under the same or similar
circumstances and Contractor licenses. Contractor shall be responsible for the Contractor quality, technical
accuracy, and the coordination of all services under this Agreement. Contractor shall, without additional
compensation, correct or revise any errors or deficiencies in the services. Contractor shall further make,
without expense to City, such revisions to the services as may be required to meet the needs of City and
which are within the Scope of Services.

() City Directives. Contractor shall comply with and timely execute the City’s directives in
all matters related to the operation of the City’s special events including, without limitation, operating
procedures, security, parking, traffic control, event hours and general customer service matters.

(d) Claims and Complaints. Contractor shall investigate and report to the City, in a manner
satisfactory to the City; all complaints and all claims made for loss of or damage to persons or property
arising from the services. In the event that any written complaint with respect to Contractor’s services
under this Agreement is delivered to the Contractor, Contractor agrees that it will deliver a copy of the
complaint to the City within twenty-four (24) hours after Contractor’s receipt of the complaint. The City
reserves the right to respond to such complaint directly.

(e) Additional Services. Should City require additional services not included under this
Agreement, Contractor shall make reasonable effort to provide such additional services at mutually agreed
charges or rates, and within the time schedule prescribed by City; and without decreasing the effectiveness
of the performance of services required under this Agreement.

® No Waiver of City’s Rights. Neither City's review, approval/acceptance of, nor payment
for any of the services required under this Agreement, shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any rights
under this Agreement or of any cause of action arising out of the performance of this Agreement, and
Contractor shall be and remain liable to City in accordance with applicable law for all damages to City
caused by Contractor's negligent performance of any of the services furnished under this Agreement.

(2) Independent Contractor. It is understood and agreed by and between the parties that
Contractor, while performing under this Agreement, is acting independently, and that City assumes no
responsibility or liabilities to any third party in connection with Contractor’s actions. All services to be
performed by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall be in the capacity of an independent contractor,

Contract Services Agreement 2
for Addison Circle Park Holiday Lighting Services



and not as an agent or employee of City. Contractor shall supervise the performance of its services and
shall be entitled to control the manner and means by which its services are to be performed, subject to the
terms of this Agreement. There is no intended third-party beneficiary to this Agreement.

(h) Inspection of Records. Contractor grants City and its designees the right to audit, examine
or inspect, at City's election, all of Contractor's Records relating to the performance of services under this
Agreement, during the term of the Agreement and any retention period herein. City’s audit, examination or
inspection of Contractor’s Records may be performed by a City designee, which may include its internal
auditors or an outside representative engaged by City. Contractor agrees to retain Contractor’s Records for
a minimum of four (4) years following termination of the Agreement, unless there is an ongoing dispute
under the contract; then, such retention period shall extend until final resolution of the dispute.
"Contractor's Records" shall include any and all information, materials and data of every kind and character
generated as a result of the services under this Agreement. City agrees that it will exercise its right to audit,
examine or inspect Contractor’s Records only during regular business hours. Contractor agrees to allow
City and its designees access to all of Contractor's Records, Contractor's facilities and the current or former
employees of Contractor, deemed necessary by City or its designee(s), to perform such audit, inspection or
examination.

(1) Confidential Information. Contractor agrees it will notify City in writing if it considers
specific information to be confidential or proprietary trade secrets and will use its best efforts to clearly
mark all such information as “Confidential” and/or “Proprietary — Trade Secret” at the time it is delivered
or made accessible to City. City acknowledges that all such designated information is considered by
Contractor to be confidential and the exclusive property of Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Contractor acknowledges that this Agreement, and all services performed hereunder, are subject to the legal
requirements of the Texas Public Information Act and that City will have no obligation to protect or
otherwise limit disclosure of any confidential or proprietary information if Contractor has not notified City
of such designation in conformance with this section. Contractor agrees and covenants to protect any and
all proprietary rights of City in any materials provided to Contractor. Additionally, any materials provided
to Contractor by City shall not be released to any third party without the consent of City and shall be
returned intact to City upon termination or completion of this Agreement or if instructed to do so by City.
In the event City delivers to Contractor information that it has expressly marked “Confidential” or has
notified Contractor is confidential or is the proprietary information of a third-party, Contractor agrees it
shall not disclose to anyone directly or indirectly during the term of this Agreement or at any time thereafter,
any such information, nor shall it use any such information for any purpose other than in connection with
Contractor’s performance of the services under this Agreement. Contractor shall further, at its own
expense, defend all suits or proceedings instituted against City and pay any award of damages or loss
resulting from an injunction, against City, insofar as the same are based on any claim that materials or
services provided under this Agreement constitute an infringement of any patent, trade secret, trademark,
copyright or other intellectual property rights.

G) Certification of No Conflicts. Contractor hereby warrants to the City that Contractor has
made full disclosure in writing of any existing or potential conflicts of interest related to Contractor's
services under this Agreement. In the event that any conflicts of interest arise after the Effective Date of
this Agreement, Contractor hereby agrees immediately to make full disclosure to the City in writing.

Section 5. Performance Schedule

(b) Time for Performance. Contractor shall perform all services as provided for under this
Agreement in a proper, efficient, timely, and Contractor manner in accordance with City's requirements. In
the event Contractor's performance of this Agreement is delayed or interfered with by acts of the City or

Contract Services Agreement 3
for Addison Circle Park Holiday Lighting Services



others, Contractor may request an extension of time in conformance with this Section 5 for the performance
of same as hereinafter provided but shall not be entitled to any increase in fee or price, or to damages or
additional compensation as a consequence of such delays.

() Extensions; Written Request Required. No allowance of any extension of time, for any
cause whatever (including an event of Force Majeure as defined herein below), shall be claimed or made
to Contractor, unless Contractor shall have made written request upon City for such extension within forty-
eight (48) hours after the cause for such extension occurred, and unless City and Contractor have agreed in
writing upon the allowance of additional time to be made.

Section 6. Payment.

(a) Payment Terms. City agrees to pay Contractor for all services authorized in writing and
properly performed by Contractor in general conformance with the fee schedule(s) established in the
Contract Documents, subject to changes in the Scope of Services or additional services agreed upon in
writing. Unless otherwise agreed by the parties, all payments to Contractor by City shall be based on
detailed monthly invoices submitted by Contractor for work performed and accepted by City, less any
previous payments. Payment will be due within 30 days of the City’s receipt and acceptance of an approved
invoice. Notwithstanding the foregoing, City reserves the right to delay, without penalty, any payment to
Contractor when, in the opinion of City, Contractor has not made satisfactory progress on any component
of the services described in the Scope of Services

(b) Compensation. Contractor’s total compensation for the services under this Agreement shall
not exceed $76,808.42 for the Initial term and $62,040.05 for each Renewal Term, subject to the
parties’ mutual written agreement for Contractor to provide additional services in conformance with this
Agreement. City may deduct from any amounts due or to become due to Contractor any sum or sums owing
by Contractor to City. In the event of any breach by Contractor of any provision or obligation of this
Agreement, or in the event of the assertion by other parties of any claim or lien against City, or City's
premises, arising out of Contractor's performance of this Agreement, City shall have the right to retain out
of any payments due or to become due to Contractor an amount sufficient to completely protect City from
any and all reasonably anticipated loss, damage or expense therefrom, until the breach, claim or lien has
been satisfactorily remedied or adjusted by Contractor.

() Appropriation of Funding. All payments made hereunder shall be paid solely from
lawfully available funds that have been appropriated by the City. Under no circumstances shall the City’s
obligations hereunder be deemed to create any debt within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory
provision. Consequently, notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the City shall have no
obligation or liability to pay any amount due under this Agreement unless the City appropriates funds to
make such payment during the budget year in which said amount is payable; provided that during the term
of this Agreement the City will take such steps as necessary to appropriate funding for the Project each
fiscal year in an amount sufficient to satisfy the reasonably anticipated payment(s) that will become due to
Contractor during the ensuing fiscal year. City shall not be obligated to pay any commercial bank, lender
or similar institution for any loan or credit agreement made by the Contractor. None of the City’s
obligations under this Agreement shall be pledged or otherwise encumbered in favor of any commercial
lender and/or similar financial institution.

Section 7. Default; Force Majeure

(a) Default; Notice to Cure. A party shall be deemed in default under this Agreement if the
party is in breach of a material provision of this Agreement and said breach is not cured within fifteen (15)

Contract Services Agreement 4
for Addison Circle Park Holiday Lighting Services



days written notice of default by the other party. In the event the breaching party has notified the other
party in writing that it is diligently working to cure the breach and has provided reasonable evidence in
support of the same, the breaching party shall not be deemed in default until the thirtieth (30™) day following
the non-breaching party’s notice of default.

(b) Default by Contractor. In addition to default under Section 7(a) above, Contractor shall be
in default under this Agreement if Contractor fails to comply or becomes disabled and unable to comply
with the provisions of this Agreement related to Contractor’s performance of the services, including the
quality or character of the services or time of performance for any material component of the services. If
such default is not corrected within ten (10) days from the date of City’s written notice to Contractor
regarding the same, City may, at its sole discretion without prejudice to any other right or remedy:

(i) Terminate this Agreement and be relieved of the payment of any further consideration
to Contractor except for all services determined by City to be satisfactorily completed
prior to termination. Payment for services satisfactorily completed shall be for actual
costs, including reasonable salaries and travel expenses of Contractor to and from
meetings called by City at which Contractor is required to attend, but shall not include
any loss of profit of Contractor. In the event of such termination, City may proceed to
complete the services in any manner deemed proper by City, either by the use of its
own forces or by re-subletting to others; or

(i1) City may, without terminating this Agreement or taking over the services, furnish the
necessary labor, materials, equipment, supplies and/or assistance necessary to remedy
the situation, at the expense of Contractor.

() Force Majeure. To the extent either party of this Agreement shall be wholly or partially
prevented from the performance of any obligation or duty placed on such party by reason of or through
work strikes, stoppage of labor, riot, fire, flood, acts of war, insurrection, court judgment, or a government
restriction, quarantine or mandatory closure order enacted in response to a pandemic or other public health
crises, or other specific cause reasonably beyond the parties control and not attributable to its malfeasance,
neglect or nonfeasance (each an event of “Force Majeure”), the time for performance of such obligation
(other than a payment obligation) may be extended for a period equal to the time lost by reason such event,
provided, that the party complies with the provisions of this section. Specifically, the party asserting Force
Majeure (i) shall give prompt notice to the other party of the prevention of performance as soon as the
asserting party is reasonably aware of such prevention, and (ii) has the burden of demonstrating (1) how
and why their performance was so prevented, (2) the period of time during which they were so prevented
from performing (which under the facts may be equal to, or shorter or longer than, the duration of the Force
Majeure event itself), and (3) that the party used commercially reasonable efforts to mitigate and/or
eliminate such prevention and resumed performance under this Agreement as soon as reasonably
practicable.

Section 8. Termination; Suspension

(a) Termination Upon Default. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon written notice
if the other party is in default of this Agreement, subject to the defaulting party’s right to cure in
conformance with the terms of this Agreement.

(b) Termination by City. City shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement, with or without
cause, by providing thirty (30) days prior written notice to Contractor.

Contract Services Agreement 5
for Addison Circle Park Holiday Lighting Services



() Termination Following Request for Modification. Should City require a modification of
this Agreement with Contractor, and in the event City and Contractor fail to agree upon a modification to
this Agreement, City shall have the option of terminating this Agreement and Contractor's services
hereunder at no additional cost other than the payment to Contractor, in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement, for the services reasonably determined by City to be properly performed by Contractor prior to
such termination date.

(d) Suspension. City reserves the right to suspend this Agreement for the convenience of City
by issuing a written notice of suspension which shall describe City’s reason(s) for the suspension and the
expected duration of the suspension. Such expected duration shall, in no way, guarantee what the total
number of days of suspension shall occur. Such suspension shall take effect immediately upon Contractor’s
receipt of said notice. Should such suspension extend past the expected duration identified by City in its
latest notice of suspension, Contractor shall have the right to terminate this Agreement if Contractor if (i)
Contractor provides not less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to City requesting to recommence the
services, and (ii) City does not recommence the services within the time requested.

Section 9. Insurance

Contractor shall during the term hereof maintain in full force and effect all policies of insurance
reasonably required by City. Contractor’s obligation to provide acceptable certificates of insurance is a
material condition of this Agreement, and services under this Agreement shall not commence until
certificates of insurance have been received, reviewed, and accepted by City. The minimum coverages and
limits of liability for the policies of insurance required under this Agreement are maintained by and
accessible through the City’s Purchasing Department.

Section 10. Indemnification; Notice.

(a) Release of liability. CITY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE, OR
INJURY OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER TO ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY ARISING FROM THE
SERVICES OF CONTRACTOR PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR HEREBY
WAIVES ALL CLAIMS AGAINST CITY, ITS OFFICIALS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS
(COLLECTIVELY REFERRED TO IN THIS SECTION AS “CITY”) FOR DAMAGE TO ANY
PROPERTY OR INJURY TO, OR DEATH OF, ANY PERSON ARISING AT ANY TIME AND FROM
ANY CAUSE (OTHER THAN THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OF CITY, IN WHICH CASE
CONTRACTOR SHALL WAIVE ALL CLAIMS TO THE EXTENT OR PROPORTION OF
NEGLIGENCE ATTRIBUTED TO CONTRACTOR AND/OR ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS,
SERVANTS, EMPLOYEES, REPRESENTATIVES, CONSULTANTS, LICENSEES, SUCCESSORS
OR PERMITTED ASSIGNS AS DETERMINED BY A COURT OR OTHER FORUM OF COMPETENT
JURISDICTION).

(b) Contractor’s Indemnity Obligation. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND
SAVE HARMLESS CITY FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL LIABILITIES, DAMAGES,
CLAIMS, SUITS, COSTS (INCLUDING COURT COSTS, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND
COSTS OF INVESTIGATION) AND ACTIONS OF ANY KIND BY REASON OF INJURY TO OR
DEATH OF ANY PERSON OR DAMAGE TO OR LOSS OF PROPERTY TO THE EXTENT CAUSED
BY CONTRACTOR’S PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR BY
REASON OF ANY NEGLIGENT ACT OR OMISSION ON THE PART OF CONTRACTOR, ITS
OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, SERVANTS, EMPLOYEES, REPRESENTATIVES, CONSULTANTS,
LICENSEES, SUCCESSORS OR PERMITTED ASSIGNS (EXCEPT WHEN SUCH LIABILITY,
CLAIMS, SUITS, COSTS, INJURIES, DEATHS OR DAMAGES ARISE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART,

Contract Services Agreement 6
for Addison Circle Park Holiday Lighting Services



FROM OR ARE ATTRIBUTED TO THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OF CITY, IN WHICH CASE
CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY CITY ONLY TO THE EXTENT OR PROPORTION OF
NEGLIGENCE ATTRIBUTED TO CONTRACTOR AND/OR ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS,
SERVANTS, EMPLOYEES, REPRESENTATIVES, CONSULTANTS, LICENSEES, SUCCESSORS
OR PERMITTED ASSIGNS AS DETERMINED BY A COURT OR OTHER FORUM OF COMPETENT
JURISDICTION).

() Notice of Claim(s). Contractor shall promptly advise City in writing of any claim or
demand against the City, related to or arising out of Contractor’s acts or omissions under this Agreement
and shall see to the investigation and defense of such claims or demand at Contractor’s sole cost and
expense; provided, that City, at its option and at its own expense, may participate in such defense without
relieving Contractor of any of its obligations hereunder.

CONTRACTOR’S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SECTION SHALL NOT BE LIMITED TO THE
LIMITS OF COVERAGE OF INSURANCE MAINTAINED OR REQUIRED TO BE MAINTAINED BY
CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION 10 SHALL
SURVIVE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

Section 11. Notice.

All notices required by this Agreement shall be in writing and addressed to the parties at the
addresses set forth on the first page of this Agreement (or to such other address that may be designated by
the receiving party from time to time in accordance with this section). All notices shall be delivered by
personal delivery, nationally recognized overnight courier (with all fees pre-paid), or e-mail of a PDF
document (with confirmation of transmission) or certified or registered mail (in each case, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid). Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, a notice is effective only (a)
upon receipt by the receiving party, and (b) if the party giving the notice has complied with the requirements
of this section.

Section 12. Verifications by Contractor

Contractor’s execution of this Agreement shall serve as its formal acknowledgement and written
verification that:

(a) if the requirements of Subchapter J, Chapter 552, Government Code, apply to this
Agreement and Contractor agrees that the Agreement can be terminated if Contractor knowingly or
intentionally fails to comply with a requirement of that subchapter;

(b) pursuant to Texas Government Code Chapter 2270, that Contractor’s organization does not
presently boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel during the term of this Agreement; and

() pursuant to Texas Government Code Chapter 2251, that Contractor’s organization does not
current discriminate against firearm and ammunition industries and will not for the term of the
contract. Discriminating means refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or otherwise
taking any action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations
specifically with the firearm or ammunition industry or with a person or entity doing business in the firearm
or ammunition industry, but does not include an action made for ordinary business purposes.

Contract Services Agreement 7
for Addison Circle Park Holiday Lighting Services



Section 13. Miscellaneous

(a) Contractor shall not assign or sublet this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior
written consent of City. (b) Contractor shall comply with all federal, state, county and municipal laws,
ordinances, resolutions, regulations, rules, and orders applicable to the services under this Agreement. (c)
The laws of the State of Texas shall govern this Agreement; and venue for any action concerning this
Agreement shall be in the state district courts of Dallas County, Texas. The parties agree to submit to the
personal and subject matter jurisdiction of said courts. (d) This Agreement contains the entire understanding
of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and there are no oral understandings, statements or
stipulations bearing upon the meaning or effect of this Agreement which have not been incorporated herein.
(e) The exhibits attached hereto, if any, are incorporated herein and made a part hereof for all purposes. (f)
Unless expressly provided otherwise herein, this Agreement may only be modified, amended, supplemented
or waived by a mutual written agreement of the parties. (g) In the event any one or more of the provisions
contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any
respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions, and the
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been
contained in it. (h) Any of the representations and obligations of the parties, as well as any rights and
benefits of the parties pertaining to a period of time following the termination of this Agreement shall
survive termination. (i) This Agreement may be executed by the parties in separate counterparts, each of
which when so executed and delivered shall be an original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute
one and the same instrument. Each counterpart may consist of any number of copies hereof each signed by
less than all, but together signed by all of the parties. (j) Each party represents that it has full capacity and
authority to grant all rights and assume all obligations granted and assumed under this Agreement. (k)
Subject to the provisions regarding assignment, this Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit
of the parties to it and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and
assigns.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK -
SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]

Contract Services Agreement 8
for Addison Circle Park Holiday Lighting Services



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Agreement as of the
Effective Date.

For City: For Contractor:

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS DFW HOLIDAY KINGS

By: oy, St Phoenix
David Gaines s Ph .
City Manager Name; >€an Fhoenix

Title: President

Date: Date:  9/18/2024

Notice Address: Notice Address:

Town of Addison 807 Oak St

Attn: City Manager McKinney TX 75069

P.O. Box 9010

Town of Addison, Texas 75001

E: dgaines@addisontx.gov E:

Contract Services Agreement 9

for Addison Circle Park Holiday Lighting Services



Exhibit A - Proposal

DFW HOLIDAY KINGS
Proposal for Addison Circle Park Holiday Lighting Services

DFW HOLIDAY KINGS service is comprised of the design, installation, and removal of holiday decorations. All lighting and decorations remain the
property of the service provider. This is a service agreement only and no goods are being sold.

Lighting and Decorations: DFW HOLIDAY KINGS warrants the quality of our decorations and workmanship as provided below. Should
you have any problems with the decorations, we want to correct them as soon as possible. We recommend that you turn the lights on for several
hours over the first three to four evenings to test the lighting program. This will allow us to make corrections as soon as possible in order to maximize
your enjoyment of the decorations. Repairs needed due to vandalism, extraordinary weather conditions, and customer added lights are not
warranted and will be billed as additional services. Power failure or tripping of GFI circuits that occur as a result of inclement weather cannot be the
responsibility of DFW Holiday King’s. We will perform required service calls to solve these issues, but we cannot be held liable for damage that may
occur as a result of acts of nature. Upon reinstallation, all non-functioning bulbs and/or miniature light sets will be replaced at no additional charge;
this is included in the reinstallation and removal charge. As plants grow, we will add additional lights to any landscape lighting at our discretion, and
bill service at the appropriate rates. Any additional items requested at the time of service will also will be invoiced accordingly.

Billing Issues and Quality of Service: In the event that you have a question concerning any billing, contact our office within 7 days,
or we will assume that billing is correct. All services, unless otherwise agreed, are billed at the time of installation, at which time payment is due.
This normally would include materials, set up, installation accessories, removal, & boxing of decor. Storage of all decors is included with the service;
DFW HOLIDAY KINGS guarantees the quality of all material and workmanship, however any questions regarding the quality of workmanship must

be addressed within 7 days of service, or before the next service is to be performed, whichever comes first.

Seasonal Lighting

Please be advised that all standard lighting that is installed is suitable only to be used as seasonal, temporary lighting, unless otherwise specified.
DFW HOLIDAY KINGS can only warrant seasonal lighting for up to 90 days. Product life expectancy should not exceed 90 days when used
continuously. Please consult your representative if you are interested in a permanent type of lighting. There is no permanent type of mini lighting or
tree lighting available.

Photos

Please note, that unless otherwise agreed upon, DFW HOLIDAY KINGS reserves the right to take photos of our decor services on your property
and use representations of these same photos for marketing purposes to include, but not limited to, brochures, portfolios, internet or postcards.
The use of photo representations does not imply any financial or other consideration will be given for said use. Further, we reserve the right

commercial accounts to state the property name and/or address.

Terms and Conditions: A deposit may be required at the time your order is placed. Full payment for every item and service is due
according to the invoice terms on the date of service. In the event payment is not made within terms on invoice, a time- price differential (FINANCE
CHARGE) of 18% (eighteen percent) per annum, but in no event in excess of the maximum amount allowed at law, shall be assessed and due on
the unpaid balance from the due date until payment is received in full by the DFW HOLIDAY KINGS service provider. Payments received will be
applied first to any outstanding FINANCE CHARGE and the remainder to the unpaid balance on the account. In the event the purchaser fails to
make payments as required, your account shall be considered to be in default and the purchaser shall be responsible for costs of collection and
reasonable attorneys’ fees, as allowed by law. Client will provide all electrical power sources. If a requested item becomes unavailable, DFW
HOLIDAY KINGS reserves the right to substitute an item of equal or better quality, subject to customer agreement, or to delete the items off of the
installation and invoice. Residential clients will be bound by continuing service agreement, meaning that yearly decor services are
authorized, unless DFW HOLIDAY KINGS is notified otherwise.

Installation and Removal: Holiday decorations shall be installed and removed at your request if possible. Clients designating times are
given priority based upon first-in-time notice. All services are subject to weather conditions and demand. The service provider retains sole
discretion as to the timing of services and no breach occurs based on dates of services.

Scope of Services and Fee Schedule:

Description Quantity Rate Year 1 Year 2-3
Turnkey lease of 32’ Twinkly tree for Addison Circle 1 $48,409.19 $43,568.27
Turnkey price for 6’ Riser Stand 1 $5,724.00 $5,151.60
Large Ornaments Display 3 $4,933.41 $14,800.23 $13,320.18
Tree uplighting 10 $7,875.00

TOTAL $76,808.42| $62,040.05

09/17/24

[End of Exhibit A]




City Council (FY24) 5.a.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024
Department: Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:

Hold a public hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request for a
Special Use Permit (SUP) for an existing private school, Greenhill School,
located at 4141 Spring Valley Road, currently zoned R-1 Single Family Dwelling
and Planned Development (PD), through Ordinance 084-092, to allow a new
private school building. Case 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center.

BACKGROUND:

The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on
August 20, 2024, voted to recommend approval of a request for a Special Use
Permit (SUP) to allow a new private school building for an existing private school,
Greenhill School, located at 4141 Spring Valley Road, which is currently zoned
R-1 Single Family Dwelling and Planned Development (PD), through Ordinance
084-092.

Voting Aye: Barker, Braun, Chavez, Copeland, Fansler, Smith, Sommers
Voting Nay: none
Absent: none

SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING:

For: none
On: none
Against: none

RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends approval of the request, with the following condition:
e Prior to issuance of a Building Permit for the Athletic Performance Center,
Greenhill School shall provide a tree line along the northern property line as
shown on the landscape exhibit. This consists of live oak trees, spaced 30
feet on center. Additionally, a landscape plan completed by a licensed
design professional shall be submitted prior to removal or installation of any
trees.

Attachments
1916-SUP Presentation



Ordinance - 1916 - SUP
1916-SUP Staff Report
1916-SUP Letter of Intent
1916-SUP Plans

1916 - SUP Public Input




/

Greenhill School Athletic FADDISON

Performance Center

Special Use Permit
(1916-SUP)



LOCATION:
4141 Spring Valley Road

REQUEST:

Approval of a Special Use Permit (SUP) for a new private
school building

ACTION REQUIRED:

Discuss, consider, and take action on the an SUP
request for a new athletic performance center and
associated site improvements at Greenhill School



Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

SITE HISTORY:
e 1959 — Greenhill School established in
Addison

* 1984 —Planned Development, Ord. No.
084-092, for southeastern corner of
campus

e 1985-2021 — Nine SUP’s for Greenhill
School for various improvements
throughout the campus

<

* Present — Proposed SUP to allow new
Athletic Performance Center

ADDISON




Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

SITE IMPROVEMENTS:

* Two-Story, 21,250 SF Athletic

Performance Center

e 123 Surface Parking Spaces

* Qutdoor Sports Fields:
* 5 Tennis Courts (relocated)
* Field Hockey (relocated)

* Putting Green

* Emergency Access Connection
(Spring Valley Road to Hornet

Road)

% M7PKG = Horsak Roid
W 13-\ N mwml\__/———m
NN —
RS ]

Q:UD

27 PKG

s

ADDISON




Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center (ADDISON




Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

| |
a | !
+ i RNl
— ! = = ! = = AR |
! ‘ ZI@ g (SJ 8
| | IB=q 27 ot |l
| |
=0 T B ! ©
| \
Level 1 ﬁm%u%u%uﬂ%ﬁu%u%mﬁ;ﬁ | | | el
i | | | Ll
‘ ’ﬁlﬁ*mfﬂ === =T = === === = |;*\ == \*\H*Hi*” ==l == === == F*\H* [=I=1 == ||*?|Jﬁ* N

lﬁmﬁlﬁUﬁmﬁmﬁlﬁuﬁMﬁmﬁlﬁmmmHzlL”ﬁlﬁmmmﬁJﬁHJ*T"MﬁMﬁJﬁ”JﬁmﬁmfﬂﬁMﬁmﬁmﬁﬂﬁmﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁjﬁﬂﬁuﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁlﬁuﬁﬂﬁ_
! HI (N Ll :lH i e 1] LU ‘IH il | I ] I I e e N L] I I I et I N e I I e [ W e W | I ] 1 ] e | I I et N B W 1L -~ e I I e N IH [ Wit 1 () L

(|




Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

PARKING:

* No modifications are proposed to existing
parking. An additional 123 spaces will be
provided.

e Performance Center is not anticipated to
increase student capacity or increased traffic to
the site.

* Required Parking: 744 spaces
e Current Parking: 762 spaces
* Proposed Parking: 885 spaces

— | ‘ e
BE 55 e
e Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) was completed and ! """”””EPEG: ’5: =N i -
did not identify an increase in traffic to the site Lupwidiw. gd - / it
as the proposal does not increase student Spring valley Rd
capacity. B 2 -




Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

OPEN SPACE AND LANDSCAPE:

 Within the limit of work, the site has met or
exceeded all landscaping requirements

* Tree Mitigation Exceeded on Site
» 86 caliper inches of protected trees are
proposed to be removed, 144 caliper
inches will be provided.




EXTERIOR APPEARANCE:

* Facades are compliant
with building code
materials.

e Materials primarily
consist of window
glazing with masonry
and metal accents.

e —r——— — - - = i
e } ! |
——
T ! a4
e} 4
— s
5 NORTH ELEVATION
() (0 (o) ‘ -~
A N L 4 oA
o= =t it s , = o = pamar
\ | \
‘ } P | } ‘ 1 I | W ) | ) lx “—, <<<<<<< =
I T S i i = i s i i I e
I L | i = BE | ‘f — 4
| . l i 244
7 SOUTH ELEVATION
® ®
EEse T T T T T

(3)WEST ELEVATION
2 e

(4" EAST ELEVATION



Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

VIEW FROM EAST ) A- VIEW FROM SOUTHEAST

10




Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

CODE COMPLIANCE:

* Greenhill has been working with Town staff and adjacent residents to find a solution for an existing code
compliance issue related to the required tree buffer along the northern property line. Greenhill
organized a neighborhood meeting on August 28 to discuss possible solutions given the constraints
caused by underground and overhead utilities.

* Greenhill has agreed to remove the existing hackberry trees, which are in poor health, and replant 11
new live oak trees, spaced 1 tree every 30 feet (on center).

 Compliance is planned for late fall to ensure greatest likelihood for survival of the new trees.

" R AT AT TR O e e T : S T T e FE A S , .
Lge?,*kil . Z - B 6 Guesan. > e N T A A [Phase I Planting Key 1| | 7 ;

¥ 2.3 el ¢ . G o ( 3 0§ f p & § §f ¥ poe—s——espme—e
}} ' "‘ 2 & .; i 3 = 1 s | i i i i i i i i .NewvaeOaks‘tobeplantedi--11i

| |
A Trees to be removed 27

¥126-6"
L r?ﬁ-aﬂﬁxx SRCX XK f ‘
» Y\ A O \‘ o T—

”1 30'-0" |“ "I 30-0" [‘” "l 30-0" I“ 30'-0"

Jan %#QT:i’/H

11

[ @ Treesto Remafn 17

0"




PUBLIC NOTICE:
Notice of public hearing was provided to property owners
within 200 feet of the subject property in accordance with
Town and State law.

NOTICE RECIPIENTS: 85
FOR: None.
AGAINST: None.
NEUTRAL: None.

OTHER INPUT: 3
Public input regarding tree buffer on northern property line.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION ACTION: :
APPROVAL: 7'0 d & ___! Town Limits

"] Notified Properties S

Subject Property

13




Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center (ADDISON

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the request, with the following condition:

* Prior to issuance of a Building Permit for the Athletic Performance Center,

Greenhill School shall provide a tree line along the northern property line as
shown on the landscape exhibit. This consists of live oak trees, spaced 30

feet on center. Additionally, a landscape plan completed by a licensed
design professional shall be submitted prior to removal or installation of any

trees.

14



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
(SUP) FOR A PRIVATE SCHOOL BUILDING FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4141
SPRING VALLEY ROAD; PROVIDING A PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED TWwWO
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS
CLAUSE, SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on August 20, 2024, the Planning & Zoning
Commission considered and made recommendations on a request for a Special Use Permit (Case
N0.1916-SUP) for a private school building at the property located at 4141 Spring Valley Road
(the “Subject Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is presently zoned R-1, Single Family Dwelling and
Planned Development (PD) through Ordinance 084-092, which requires a SUP for the construction
and development of a new private school building on the Subject Property; and

WHEREAS, this change of zoning is in conformance with the adopted Comprehensive
Plan of the Town of Addison, as amended; and

WHEREAS, after due deliberations and consideration of the recommendation of the
Planning and Zoning Commission, the information received at a public hearing, and other relevant
information and materials, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas finds that this
amendment promotes the general welfare and safety of this community.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. The recitals and findings set forth above are hereby found to be true and
correct and incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2. A Special Use Permit authorizing a private school building for the Subject
Property, is hereby granted subject to the following conditions:

(a) Prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, said Property shall be improved in
accordance with the site plan, landscape plan, floor plan, and facade plans which are
attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof for all purposes.

(b) If the Subject Property is not used for the purposes for which said permit was granted
within one (1) year after the adoption of this ordinance, the City Council may authorize
hearings to be held for the purpose of considering a change of zoning and repeal of the
Special Use Permit granted herein.

(c) Prior to issuance of a Building Permit for the Athletic Performance Center, Greenhill
School shall provide a tree line along the northern property line as shown on the
landscape exhibit. This consists of live oak trees, spaced 30 feet on center. Additionally,

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. Page 1 of 8
Case No. 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center



a landscape plan completed by a licensed design professional shall be submitted prior
to removal or installation of any trees.

SECTION 3. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms of
this ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance of the city, as heretofore amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine set
in accordance with Chapter 1, Section 1-7 of the Code of Ordinances for the Town of Addison.

SECTION 4. Should any word, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, or
section of this ordinance or of the Zoning Ordinance for the Town of Addison, as amended hereby,
be adjudged or held, in whole or in part, to be invalid, voided or unconstitutional, the same shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portions of said ordinances, as amended hereby, which shall
remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. All ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance
be, and the same are hereby repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6. This ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and
approval and after publication as may be required by law or by the City Charter.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas, on
this the 24IH day of SEPTEMBER 2024.

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

Bruce Arfsten, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Valencia Garcia, City Secretary Whitt Wyatt, City Attorney

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 2 of 8
Case No. 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center



EXHIBIT A

i/l o

 LIMITOFWORK

COATRKG

—

O‘_ CAMPUS SITE PLAN
)

SITE DATA SUMMARY:
Zowna: Rt

‘TOTAL LOT CAMPUS AREA: 75 ACRES
LA OF WORK: € ACRES

PARKNG:
BULONG: SEATS:
Phillps Famiy Gymassium i
Coxgymnssium e
Brinkrann il -
ool s
Basesl 8
Masout  Frankol Fhids w
The Meshat FamiyPeforeing Are Centr 650
Tenni cours. i
‘TOTAL REQUIRED SPACES:

‘TOTAL EIGSTING CANPUS

NOSPACESIRATIO}

Wy
P
szt
e
fry
st
26813
g

44 SPACES
762 SPACES

IOIALPARKNGADDEONLIMTOFWORK 120 SPACES

TOTAL PARKNG AFTER PROPGSED VIORK:

(CANPUS BULDINGS:

3 AREA|
Adninisetion b
Al Contor i
Dining Hall @
Facilles Bulding 7
e 18
v 160
Lowsr Sehool 123
Lower School Adin 7

M Schoct 0

54000

Pschoot 1031

12565

Upper SchooiHorth 22

Uppr Sehao South oz

Concessions Teeeis 1350

Batting Cage 3180

B

A Patormance Cantar 225

ane

3

17 Ay 24k o s gl 20T o gcecs ang e
i oy e dig s 3o cor Vel b

7 Cpensrmgs wvee priond, 5l o9 wrosnsan aonecanes

5 My 3nd wearing wil 575 50 shows on i sl e
s o Bubing nzpacton Ok el

Perkins&Will

PROJECT

GREENHILL SCHOOL
ATHLETIC
PERFORMANCE
CENTER

4141 SPRING VALLEY RD
ADDISON, TX

75001

ADISONZONNG CASE NUNBER:
Ry

GREENHILL SCHOOL

KErPLAN

CAMPUS SITE PLAN

SUP-02

Erpeer

Page 3 0f 8

Case No. 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No.



EXHIBIT A

oG ST

capussTERAY
g

A"

&

SITE PLAN
NOTES BY NUMBER

Ol

<ccindicates St Keynots on Pan

Perkins&Will

PROJECT

‘GREENHILL SCHOOL
ATHLETIC
PERFORMANCE
CENTER

4141 SPRING VALLEY RD.
ADDISON, TX

75001

ACIBON ZOVNG CASE NUVER:
191657

GREENHILL SCHOOL

KETPLAN

185UE CHART

APC SITE PLAN

SHEET NUMBER

SUP-03

prrem

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No.

Page 4 of 8

Case No. 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center



EXHIBIT A

&) = @ T;
i3 : i
H B g bl e
5 / 5 ~
g / 4 0 i
[ —=I ,
P l‘ ! - 1
'
b —JT'T'T'T'_'T H = g S Ie
yEEBBE 0 g
BDBLHE ] H]
ighighisliglts! ; d
o
5 b L e
7 B
i i
H
0 T
P
o i k| T I\”/
i i
0 [
o o o '
p—
[ [
g H
8
i [
b -
L g e b —r-0
H 1 i
3
i t
e 5 : - 1 O
i i
"
i i
- 77*7*.Ff7f7f7f7f7f-fffffffuﬂc)
0 1
H
-0 1
F v
3
N P
b e i e
il o 3
N
e Sl A t pu
izl e I )
[SIR|S/ RIS RN
(]
: ] Y
\ T ; L/
Vol N
Y L
\
sy \ ) = o @
i
i
H
EH
H
T o
. | . . 9
¢ i g : LB E
5 B 2 H £ 3 2 L] =]
5 B H H : 2 £ i o
-8 = I 9 52 _gno H -]
q & 8 § EEREEE H
H n 5 £ =f BEEEES |z — =
H 4l 2 S it g=13zh3 z =
§ i H e #  EF gnadkae K =

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 5 of 8
Case No. 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center



EXHIBIT A

1 Wt

EXTERIOR ELEVATION
R— e e S SS——— ‘GENERAL NOTES Perkins 8Will

:
_ -
18 peaneciie
! comanns
- " co
H s g H
e | EXTERIOR ELEVATION
! LEGEND
_
_ -
- d
® @ ® PR
s 224 [ SPECIFICATION KEYNOTE
, LEGEND
I'®) << s Shos Keynas on P

| ——

PROJECT

GREENHILL SCHOOL
ATHLETIC
PERFORMANCE
CENTER

#1341 SFRING VALLEY RD
ABGISON, TX

75001

%mmq ELEVATION @. EAST ELEVATION
Tt A

) ey ~ -
© @ G ® O ® @

=
=
©)

HESE

W GREENHILL SCHOOL

SETAL S

e R T ] (=] v

1850E EHART

® ® @ @

N
R
rcs
e

O] 0 ®

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

‘SHEET NUMBER

SUP-06

1 SOUTH ELEVATION

Ve

Page 6 of 8

Case No. 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No.



EXHIBIT A

LANDSCAPE NOTES-

L AL UNDEIRED VEGETATION (VEEDS, ETC.) WTH THE LMTS OF SONGIRUSTON ARE TE B2

-

LNGECAFE ARE-ITEST 10 RE VN FLANT NATERIELS AT SELRCE OR BT SsOTGRAHD o5

ACTUA MATERAL 16 B PLATTES PRISR 0 URCHASE DISNG, OR SHFFINS OF FLAYT

WATERIALS,

PN

CFSIHATED 0N THE DRANMES.

EROVIDE WATC-1G FORMS A0 SIES FOR FLANT MATERIALS WTHN EACH SFECES 410 4

LA \AUES LSES N THE P COMPLY ATH STANGARD HISTCILTIRAL NHENCLATRE
A1 NS GENERILLY ACCEFEC N HE NRSERY TRADE. TiE LANDECA=E ARCiTECT, 0%
CANERS SEPREBENTATVE BAAL_ REVEN ALL FLANTS &1 T1E TWE oF SE.WVERT 16 TVE SIE.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES.

2

B

=

LANDSGAE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FAMLIAR WTH AL

CZUFANES PRIDR 70 INY ExC2/ATION 15 ENSLRE UTILITES
AFE NOT CSTUREED. RERR T0 Cll DRANNGS FOR AL
STETLMES

AT COLICTRG IFOWATION $HLL BE BROvGH 10 B
ATTENT N CF THE LANDSCARE BRC-TECT oR T ALl BE
ASSMED TAT THE CONTRACTOR. A0l MFLEVENT THE LAY
25 DR AD SFECIFED.

EXISTNG CONDTICN £RE SHOM SHADED BACK 1O ALOH
2L SRES0IED MPRIVEVENTS 12 140D OUT EX8TNG
BASE NFORMATICN HAS BEEN MEGRTED FROM CIYIL A0
ARCTECTURAL DRANTNGS. FEFER 16 T-E52 DRANNGS FoR

SEHES 10 GETTESHNCAL RECOWUENDATIOHE,

PARKING LOT LANDSCARE AREA

5 wow

LOCSEED BY AAND AFTER RENOU NG RN THE COTANER.

EXISTING TREES

BE LOGATED FURTHER THAN 50 FEET FRGH

TR OF BICE REE

MIST RELICE 4 SHADE TREE FER 0
TOTL FARKING SPACES. 4 SPACES
‘REQURED TREES: 1 TREES

STREET LANDSCAPE BUFFER

Et

I5TIMG L AHDSCAPE BLFFER JLONS SFRIG VALLEY RD. TO REMAN

REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREA

TOTAL 5TE AREA: o385

RECURED |ADICAPE AREA: 64103 IF

PROVDED _MDSEAPE AREA: B2241 5

PLANTING SCHEDULE

Bod | IEEA | e

woei | £oa | R

oGl | 4cAL | i

woca | voaL | e

COMISIN ECTAMGH \RE conr | spacie

sai | wrac

s | Woc

s | e

HERERALOF F2RWIF, CR A 'FEREA BRAKELIGE

sed | #on

GIANT VESPERALCE won | wae

¥ED TECA sen | =oc

YELLCA EELS san | mrec

wroc

OTAL TREE NCKES REWOVED - 357
“CTAL TREE MTGATION NEHES RESUIRED - d6*

HITGATION FROYTED oM SiTE - et

> LEX VOMITORIG SCHILLINGS DINGRF' SGiL | whac
a i cEREERs B e saa | wae
“ BTGB o san | aoe
o el sai | 100e
" e e F

al2]ele gule|ala]e

oo

lads | Eoe

EErs

ol | wes

Perkins&Will

OaHER

ROuECT

GREENHILL SCHOOL
ATHLETIC
PERFORMANCE
CENTER

4141 EPRING YALLEV RD
HDDISON, TX

75001

ADDISOY ZONING CASE NUMBER
4E5UP

‘GREENHILL SCHOOL

HEPLAY

1SS UE GHART

LANDSCAPE PLAN

L000-00

Twrma

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No.

Page 7 of 8

Case No. 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center



EXHIBIT A

UTILITY CONSTRAINTS

Wotas:

1 Losation of s il ba stseas on i ard sporoved vy |
7% Town oror 1o pamra.

/2. Prir fo plartng,  temporsry, atose ground Iigeton
(70 il b3 preparad ard &paroved by e Town ot Adcison
fpc o stalston,

15 o Wt W s |
vl s Uy i P 265

§§=.: N Tee st s o6 e oo 1o

14 Al exising Hacioery ugss & fo be remeved basscon
rout o e Toan At and e sutounra

i
it
§
’g
i
3
L
H
Page 8 of 8

N T
T T
1

FERropFER ERREER RS FRERYSBIR RS

EECBEFASFRERPEBAL

2747\ SUP SITE PLAN - CAMPUS PLAN y
L SRR soEw 4

VICINITY MAP

Case No. 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

Town of Addison, Texas

(NOT TO SCALE) O-

H 5 Swiiied .E MEPEP Enalnese % € - B ] % S - = N R OCTORER, 2021 r=0ne P4

Bohlin Sl RN . e Greenhill SUPSITEPLAN = o

Cywinski o= == e poTFR - N e
ol Engreer \andscape Architect Code Consultant . « Greenhill School MSI B2 Pkt b P

Bt~ W W consTRUCTN o SPECIAL USE PERMIT SUP-A0Z s

e o ol T e £

2

o}



1916-SUP

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center. Hold a public
hearing, present, discuss, and consider action on a request for a Special Use Permit
(SUP) for an existing private school, Greenhill School, located at 4141 Spring Valley
Road, currently zoned R-1 Single Family Dwelling and Planned Development (PD),
through Ordinance 084-092, to allow a new private school building.

I 5 O C =
NGAALLE)YaR DI s e em s

‘] :___-_E Town Limits

|:| Notified Properties

Subject Property

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880
fax: 972.450.2837

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

ADDISONTEXAS.NET




ADDISON

August 20, 2024

STAFF REPORT

RE: Case 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

LOCATION: 4141 Spring Valley Road

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit (SUP) for a new
private school building (Application Date: 04/28/2024)

APPLICANT: Micah Davis, Perkins & Will, on behalf of Greenhill
School

DISCUSSION:

Background: The subject property is 4141 Spring Valley Road, located at the northwest corner of
Spring Valley Road and Midway Road. The 75-acre site is occupied by Greenhill School, a private
school that has been in Addison since 1959. The property is primarily zoned R-1 Single-Family
Dwelling District. A small segment at the southeastern corner of the property is zoned Planned
Development (PD), through Ordinance 084-092. In Addison, private schools are only permitted
by Special Use Permits (SUP). SUPs for various components of Greenhill School have been
approved and amended over the years to revise the development plans and uses within the
campus, through Ordinances 085-035, 087-043, 091-064, 094-025, 004-010, 013-053, 018-39,
021-20, and 021-40.

The most recent SUP ordinance allowed the construction of the Valdes STEM + Innovation
building at the northwest quadrant of the campus, replacing the former Agnich Science Hall. With
this request, Greenhill School is proposing to add a new Athletic Performance Center and sports
fields to the campus at the southwest corner of the campus.

The Greenhill School campus consist of approximately 75 acres and with 15 buildings, including
an athletic complex, library, STEM building, and performing arts center that total over 356,000
square feet of floor area and serves 1,300+ Greenhill School students, ranging from
prekindergarten to 12th grade.

Proposed Plan: With this request, Greenhill School is proposing to construct a new two-story,
21,250 square foot, Athletic Performance Center in the southwest corner of the campus. The new
site improvements will also include the relocation of outdoor tennis courts and field hockey field
and new parking to serve the facility. The building and parking area will have access from a new
entrance on Spring Valley Road. Security fencing will remain around the perimeter of the campus.

The Athletic Performance Center will house a weight room, locker rooms, sports medicine room,
restroom facilities, storage, and meeting space. There is a small concession area proposed which
is only intended to serve pre-packaged food and drink items. There is not additional classroom

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880
fax: 972.450.2837

ADDISONTEXAS.NET




space proposed with the new building, and it is not intended to increase the student capacity at
the school.

The new building will be primarily used by upper school athletes and will generally be open early
morning through evenings during the school year (August-May). The peak times for the facility
will be before and after school.

Parking: Schools in the R-1 Single-Family Dwelling District require parking for assembly areas
such as theaters, auditoriums, gymnasiums, stadiums, and field houses, based on the following
parking ratios:

e Soccer fields, baseball fields and stadiums, one parking space for every four seats.

e Theaters, auditoriums, gymnasiums, and field houses, public or private, one space for
every three seats.

Based on the assembly buildings located on campus, the school is required a total of 744 parking
spaces. The campus currently exceeds this with 762 spaces on-site, and the proposed
improvements will provide an additional 123 spaces to the campus (885 total).

Traffic Generation: Given that schools often generate a significant amount of activity during peak
hours, the Town required that the applicant provided a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) and a Traffic
Management Plan (TMP) to determine the impact of the proposed use. This exercise observed
current traffic, parking, and queueing generated at the school’s existing campuses and generated
anticipated traffic demands at the proposed location.

TIAs are based on traffic engineering standards and best practices. It is common practice to utilize
traffic data assumptions published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE), which
combines multiple studies of actual traffic counts from different uses to establish the average
number of one-way trips that similar uses can be expected to generate in a day, as well as in the
AM peak hour, midday peak hour, and PM peak hour. Based upon that information and traffic
counts taken on site, no traffic mitigations are necessary with the proposed site improvements.

The new Athletic Performance Center is not serving to increase the student population but to
provide new facilities to the existing students. Therefore, we do not anticipate an increase in traffic
generation to what is already occurring on site.

The analysis was conducted by Halff Associates. The analysis was reviewed by Town staff and
traffic engineers at Kimley-Horn and Associates. Kimley-Horn’s traffic engineering group provides
traffic engineering and transportation planning services to the Town, which includes development
of the Town’s Master Transportation Plan. Based on their review, Kimley-Horn determined that
the applicant’s traffic impact assessment was accurate.

Exterior Facades: The building facade will be comprised primarily of window glazing with masonry
and metal accents. Due to the unique grading in this area, the second floor, which will house the
performance center, opens onto the existing practice field to the north. The primary building
entrance will be on the east facade. The building will be two-stories and approximately 28 feet
tall.

Landscaping and Open Space: Greenhill has met or exceeded Town requirements for the
provision of minimum landscape area, landscape buffer, tree plantings, and parking lot interior
landscaping within the limit of work. With the new development, eight protected trees are

DEVELOPMENT
SERVIGES

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880
fax: 972.450.2837

IT ALL COMES

ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.




proposed to be removed, equivalent to 86 caliper inches. Tree mitigation was exceeded by
planting 36 new shade trees and 5 ornaments for 144 caliper inches provided around the new
Athletic Performance Center.

Code Compliance: The Town is currently engaged with Greenhill School on an existing code
compliance issue regarding the required landscape buffer along the northern property boundary,
north of Hornet Road. This issue is unrelated to the proposed Athletic Performance Center.

Greenhill has engaged with Town staff and the adjacent residents to achieve a resolution
regarding the tree buffer. A neighborhood meeting was held on August 28, 2024, from 6:00-7:00
PM at the Greenhill campus. The meeting was attended by Town staff, Greenhill representatives,
and eight residents. The group provided information regarding preferred tree species, planting
location, and timeline for removal. To offer the best chance for survival, it was recommended that
the new tree line be planted in late fall (approximately October 2024).

It is staff's recommendation that the ongoing code issue should not delay progress on this SUP
request as Greenhill is actively pursuing compliance and has agreed to plan live oak trees as
depicted in the landscape exhibit. Additionally, compliance will likely be delayed until fall 2024 to
ensure the greatest likelihood for survival of the trees.

The Town did received input from three adjacent property owners, included within the packet.
This input was directly related to the ongoing code compliance issue and not related to the
proposed Athletic Performance Center.

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS

Greenhill School is a longtime stakeholder in Addison and is widely respected as a high-quality
academic institution. The new building will provide enhanced athletic facility for students. This
new facility is unlikely to create adverse impacts as it will not increase student capacity and is
situated approximately 700 feet from the nearest residential properties.

Staff recommends approval of the request, with the following condition:

e Prior to issuance of a Building Permit for the Athletic Performance Center, Greenhill
School shall provide a tree line along the northern property line as shown on the landscape
exhibit. This consists of live oak trees, spaced 30 feet on center. Additionally, a landscape
plan completed by a licensed design professional shall be submitted prior to removal or
installation of any trees.

DEVELOPMENT
SERVIGES

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880

fax: 072 450 2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET




ADDISON

Case 1916-SUP/Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

August 20, 2024

COMMISSION FINDINGS:

The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on August 20, 2024,
voted to recommend approval of a request for a Special Use Permit (SUP) to allow a new private
school building for an existing private school, Greenhill School, located at 4141 Spring Valley
Road, which is currently zoned R-1 Single Family Dwelling and Planned Development (PD),
through Ordinance 084-092.

Voting Aye: Barker, Braun, Chavez, Copeland, Fansler, Smith, Sommers
Voting Nay: none
Absent: none

SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING:
For: none

On: none
Against: none

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880

fax: 972,450 2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET




Perkins &Will

Date: 7.3.2024

2218 Bryan Street, Suite 200
Dallas, Texas 75201

www.perkinswill.com

Town of Addison
Development Services
16801 Westgrove Dr
Addison, TX 75001

Re: Special Use Permit - Greenhill School
4141 Spring Valley Rd Addison, TX 75001

Dear Sir or Madam,

The subject property is located at 4141 Spring Valley Road in Addison TX. The site is known as
Tract Block 1Lot 1R and is 72.863 acres. The development will consist of approximately 7.9
acres of the existing site. The portion of the site that contains the proposed improvements is
the southwest portion that is adjacent to Spring Valley to the south and Bush Elementary
School Park to the west.

The site is currently being used for Greenhill's athletics including tennis courts and practice
fields. The proposed use of the site is an athletics district that is anchored by a new Athletic
Performance Center. This would be an 18,000 square foot facility housing their new high
performance weight room and locker rooms to support the athletics. The site development will
include relocating the tennis courts to the south, and a new field hockey field to the northeast.
Additional parking spaces will be provided to support the new facility and associated
activities.

Greenhill School is a private, coeducational day school serving the greater Dallas area.
Grades range from preschool through 12t" grade. The school was founded in 1950 and has
been providing a rigorous college-preparatory curriculum that involves the integration of
academic, artistic, athletic, and social service in a positive and open atmosphere. Greenhill is
located on approximately 73 acres and consists of 15 buildings including athletics buildings,
library, academic buildings, STEM building, and performing arts center.

The school has a current enroliment of 1,377 students between preschool and 12t grade.
School is in session Monday through Friday from mid August through mid May. This Athletic
performance center is will mainly be used by the upper school athletes. The facility will be
open from early morning through the evenings with the peak activity being before and after
school.

The first floor of the proposed building will house locker rooms, a meeting room, sports
medicine room, mechanical and storage space. The second floor will have the high
performance weight room which will open directly to the existing football practice field on the
west side of campus. The building will not have a kitchen for preparation of food, the
concession stand will serve pre-packaged food and drink items.

The site will have additional parking to support the development and activities at the new
Athletic Performance Center. 137 additional parking spots are being proposed, 76 parking
spots to the south, 14 parking spots adjacent to the building and 47 parking spots at the
Northeast. A new curb cut and entrance drive is being proposed from Spring Valley Rd. This
will add a new gate for security. The gate will meet Addison Fire Code for emergency entry.



Perkins&Will

Date: 7.3.2024

Re: Special Use Permit -
Greenhill School
4141 Spring Valley Rd
Addison, TX 75001

The site will include new utilities and associated easements. A new underground storm water
detention system is being proposed under the south parking lot to aid in storm water run-off.
The existing water line running through the site will be relocated and two new fire hydrants
will be added to support the building. A new easement will be created with this water line.
The main drive into the Athletic Performance Center will be a 24’ fire lane and built to
accommodate fire trucks and will have a hammer head turn at the west end of the building
for truck turn around. Extending from the main drive will be a 20’ fire lane to the east of the
proposed building to provide coverage, this fire lane will continue east across the north side of
the current track and turn north into a proposed parking lot. This will provide connection back
to the existing fire lanes on campus for continuity and providing a second access for
emergency vehicles.

Further information regarding parking, site security, access, and fire lanes are outlined in the
Site Plan. Landscaping plans, building elevations, floor plans, grading and drainage are also
provided in the drawing set.

Please feel free to reach out with any questions.

Sincerely,

Med Peu:

Micah Davis, AIA, NCARB
Project Manager, Associate
Perkins&Will



Autodesk Docs://Greenhill School — MAC & Upper School Reno/ARCH-Greenhill School-MAC.rvt

7/29/2024 3:17:17 PM

GREENHILL SCHOOL ATHLETIC PERFORMANCE CENTER

4141 SPRING VALLEY RD

ADDISON, TX
75001

Greenhill Greenhill

Perkins &Wi

SPECIAL USE PERMIT DRAWINGS

Il Perkins &Will D|R #UBR IRLG

O

COLE

A

ASS50C

M
A

T

E

N
S

@

SKILES

GROUP

(CREF)

Global Corporate
Real Estate & Facilities

DDISO

FACILITY

OWNER

ARCHITECT

INTERIOR DESIGN

STRUCTURAL

MEP

CIVIL

LANDSCAPING

CONTRACTOR

OWNER'S REP

CITY OF ADDISON

GREENHILL SCHOOL

4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001
972.628.5400 (TEL)

GREENHILL SCHOOL

4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001
972.628.5400 (TEL)
CONTACT: KENDRA GRACE

PERKINSSWILL

2218 BRYAN STREET, SUITE 200
DALLAS, TX 75201

214,283.8829 (TEL)

CONTACT: MICAH DAVIS
MICAH.DAVIS@PERKINSWILL.COM

PERKINS&WILL

2218 BRYAN STREET, SUITE 200
DALLAS, TX 75201

214.283.8829 (TEL)

CONTACT: MICAH DAVIS
MICAH.DAVIS@PERKINSWILL.COM

DATUM ENGINEERING

1429 W MOCKINGBIRD LANE, SUITE 100
DALLAS, TX 75247

214.358.0174 (TEL)

CONTACT: STEPHEN PRICE
sprice@datumengineers.com

DBR

15301 SPECTRUM DRIVE, SUITE 350
ADDISON, TX 75001

214.217.9500 (TEL)

CONTACT: RUSTY TABOR
rtabor@dbrinc.com

RLG

12001 N. CENTRAL EXPY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243

214.739.8100 (TEL)

CONTACT: ABDULLAH EMAD
aemad@rlginc.com

COLEMAN & ASSOCIATES

9890 SILVER MOUNTAIN DR.

AUSTIN, TX 78737

512.467.2090 (TEL)

CONTACT: MARISSA MCKINNEY
MARISSA@COLEMANANDASSOC.COM

SKILES GROUP

1810 NORTH GREENVILLE AVENUE
RICHARDSON, TX 75081
972.644.2444 (TEL)

CONTACT: MICHAEL BLAKEMORE
MBLAKEMORE@SKILESGROUP.COM

CREF

1900 NORTH PEARL STREET SUITE 2300
DALLAS, TX 75201

832.458.5938 (TEL)

CONTACT: RICH JARDIN
RJARDIN@CREF.COM

CITY OF ADDISON

PROJECT DATA

© PROJECT INFORMATION:

HEIGHT: 280"
STORIES: 2 LEVELS ABOVE GRADE
BUILDING AREA: LEVEL 01: 9,385 GSF
LEVEL 02: 11,865 GSF
SUB TOTAL: 21,250 GSF
t.f.i P Uosey Ranch R i EN H Prestonwood- The Creek
& z Greenbelt @ ] o
o® i - z
4 ES g
PARK TERRACE T Maridog Golf: CIub@ COUNTRY 5
PLACE, INC Addison
Walmart Supe| entef@
A.W.PERRY TRAFALGAR
SQUARE
@+
Texas Department Hhwaiiaf Brds - op
£ Motor Veh awaiian Bros a0
abEs C wieke\‘Q Of Motor Vehicles sland Gril QE\ azilian 58 Bel Line Rd
Dinner;hidlise r E BeliLine Rd First Responder Q
\ CAEE‘?_IQH[?SN e Target 9 nPrelectiue Services - 0... Trader Joe's
DOWNTOWN 2 L
{ PARK PLACE = 2
CATRLLTON |TE Q AA Security Guard
A A ervice Dallas, Texas
o F A
- =
& H
E, H o
jrazen VTXEQ g £ CrisiandJohn o b
Sri Gurliyayurappan 1 3
TLEQ‘ ple Dallas &
‘ @ %, SPriNg valley ™ ~Spring Valey Rd Mostafa Ibrahim Sabry
‘;_ CPA, LLC - Mostafa Ibra...
CBrootkhac\Ifeg
guney O Vitruyian Park |
o nGa Show Battle Rooms
Yoy, %, AlphaRd
%, Yavencluo® & |
DallasCullege £ @Gaﬂer\a Dallas 9
Brookhaven/Campus 4 - b e &
Best Buy &% 1 2
Farmers _
Branch RTHERAN =
Walmart e View Ly NOSLIsE! t 2 i
Neighborhood Market Valley View Ln - Vaple Leaf Dine:
. = sam's cluiiegy &Y Walmart Supercenter
Jiew Ln B g
hyated Children's Health Lk %
StarCenter-Farmers. H A
8 5 o2
Farmers & g ?:%
Branch 1 £
Histarieal Park a T
& MELSHIRE
o ESTATES
& Dalla|
Texas Call Pallas
= iB¥and IMAX 2
ForestLn ForestLn ForestLn ForestLn EY
5 The Hockaday School Q ‘%A
= P E
g : i
By e Northaven Rd 5 Northayen Ra
Ll ~ , E 2
@ =
E: ki M
Suzuki My
\ % 5 = Institute o
= EasementPark i 8 =
& / @ ]
T Tom Braun for [ =
2 Addisen City/Council o] -
H i
o Townhomes of Addison Dolls House Of mk@ SEH
y SherryL Tattco shop
=t Yuliard'Dr
GeauiLNG AMPLICON Dx
— - Var &) AN +
-
O Hornet'Rd Hornet'Rd
- Hornet’Rd
= Same Day Waf
\ Greenhill School z
| Softball Field 5 4
os Stadium ¥
wchiField /
( » Marshall Family
| ennisicodg ° it Performing Arts Center o =
| =
\ PARKING Greephill Towers = Goldnest Proper
\ =2 Management
) o
| o
\ Greenhill School o
Bush Elementary. \ +
School Park W )
|
Brinkmann Field 9 |
i + +
s \ » — - Gy Maalouf field I
Sty Metroplex Disd}
George Herbert Walken “hill'scliogy, sl
Bush Elementary School T, HDmef’ELi
Frankel Field g PR
't t Matth
‘ PA Salon
- &
o Greenhillsehoo'®
B - ~ SpringValleyRd Spring Valley Rdis= & springValley Rdi & - Spring\Valley/Rdmma= Spring ValleyRd -
- - +
=t - @ S3 Pro Technologies = - -
od =
closed & | Aerial Ballet — Monarch Bickham 8 TR
2 Chateau de Vi \eQ fipornie:
=
S | | :
EwrTech i Comfort Inn & Suites
psis Infotecl uites
4 EnpeElniyies) North Dallas-Addison
4.0 % 2-star hotel
AA Process Servep
9 The UPS|Stare
o Fid QLa@vlew at Parkside 4
illas at Fiori illas/at Barksi .
a Villas/at Parkside 9 — Parkside Center Blvd= = =
Z = ==

Perkins&Will

2218 Bryan St., Suite 200
Dallas, TX 75201
1214.283.8700
214.283.8701

perkinswill.com

CONSULTANTS

CIVIL
RLG
12001 N. CENTRAL EXPY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243
STRUCTURAL
DATUM ENGINEERING
1429 W MOCKINGBIRD LANE, SUITE 100
DALLAS, TX 75247
MEP
DBR
15301 SPECTRUM DRIVE, SUITE 350
ADDISON, TX 75001
LANDSCAPING
COLEMAN & ASSOCIATES
9890 SILVER MOUNTAIN DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78737
OWNER'S REP
CREF
1900 NORTH PEARL STREET SUITE 2300
DALLAS, TX 75201
OWNER
GREENHILL SCHOOL
4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001
FACILITY
GREENHILL SCHOOL
4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001
CONTRACTOR

SKILES GROUP

1810 NORTH GREENVILLE AVENUE
RICHARDSON, TX 75081

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

05/24/2024

PROJECT

GREENHILL SCHOOL
ATHLETIC
PERFORMANCE
CENTER

4141 SPRING VALLEY RD
ADDISON, TX
75001

ADDISON ZONING CASE NUMBER:

1916-SUP

GREENHILL SCHOOL
KEYPLAN
ISSUE CHART
| MARK | ISSUE | DATE |

Job Number 143157.00

TITLE

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

SHEET NUMBER

SUP-01

©2024 Perkins and Will




Autodesk Docs://Greenhill School — MAC & Upper School Reno/ARCH-Greenhill School-MAC.rvt

7/31/2024 3:41:38 PM

l %

'PROPERTYLNE

TITTTTTIT]
O
U

4 S SN T
;j//, N L ST
J t\\_ﬁx ______ % S — . R
.’ LIMIT OF WORK ,

T 1

---------- [T
PKGi ‘‘‘‘‘ j-:

17

ATEEIER1ERRR AR AR R s i nnnnnnnnnn d WARNNNRY
777,19 SPACES'//”

-
(@)
N

PK

LT

| e BT
/
| PROPOSED BUILDING
)
|
|
E
E
.
|
N

’ . PROPOSED TENNIS COURTS
‘ —
’ |
p
b [ ]
|
y I
| \
i .
y [
) [ ]

|

[ ]

F

L

1

| "”l‘ | EXISTING TRACK & FIELD

28 SPACES77§

| [
| | | | |
! ' I
-4- == = ::‘;l:'.:-._,—_-_:ll'_:'_—_-_gl' -«L'_—i‘—i--—i—- —i—'_ill ----- e R e e Ty, Sn e e e . EEESSaE SIAEEmS —

TN
120 PKG ﬁ
Horenroenn T

LLLLLLLLL mrA

7

Admin/Visitor
.. 45 PKGHA °

=

%ﬁ/

The Meadow F
amhouse

Wildflower
Zone

Greenhill OfficePark \
(nat apart of
Greenhill'scampus)

Midwa
L

8 PKG

—_—
4 g | " —
1 CAMPUS SITE PLAN
1:80
SITE DATA SUMMARY:
ZONING: R1 TOWN OF ADDISON SITE PLAN NOTES:

TOTAL LOT CAMPUS AREA: 75 ACRES
LIMIT OF WORK: 8 ACRES

PARKING:

BUILDING: SEATS:
Phillips Family Gymnasium 800
Cox gymnasium 192
Brinkmann field 482
Softball 75
Baseball 150
Maalouf & Frankel Fields 100
The Marshall FamilyPerforming Arts Center 650
Tennis courts 75
TOTAL REQUIRED SPACES:

TOTAL EXISTING CAMPUS:

TOTAL PARKING ADDED IN LIMIT OF WORK:

NO.SPACES(RATIO)

267(1:3)

64(1:3)

56.25(1:4)
18.75(1:4)
37.5(1:4)

25(1:4)

216.6(1:3)
18.75(1:4)

744 SPACES
762 SPACES
123 SPACES

TOTAL PARKING AFTER PROPOSED WORK:

885 SPACES

CAMPUS BUILDINGS:

BUILDING:
Administration
Athletic Center
Dining Hall

Facilities Building
Fine Arts

Library

Lower School

Lower School Admin
Middle School
MPAC

PreSchool

Science

Upper School North
Upper School South
Concessions Tennis
Batting Cage

STEM

Athletic Performance Center

Total

AREA (SF):
800
192
482
75
150
100
650
75
33,100
54,000
10,392
12,565
21,239
31,528
1,350
3,150
59,200
21,250

437,025

1. Any revision to this plan will require town approval and will require
revisions to any corresponding plans to avoid conflicts between
plans.

2. Open storage, where permitted, shall be screened in accordance
with the Zoning Ordinance.

3. Buildings with an aggregate sume of 0 square feet or greater on a

lot shall have automatic fire sprinklers installed throughout all

strucutres. Alternative fire protection measures may be approved by
the Fire Department.

All signange is subject to Town approval.

5. All fences and retaining walls shall be shown on the site plan and
are subject to Building Inspection Division approval.

~

Perkins&Will

2218 Bryan St., Suite 200
Dallas, TX 75201
t214.283.8700

f214.283.8701
perkinswill.com

CONSULTANTS

CIVIL
RLG

12001 N. CENTRAL EXPY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243

STRUCTURAL
DATUM ENGINEERING

1429 W MOCKINGBIRD LANE, SUITE 100
DALLAS, TX 75247

MEP
DBR

15301 SPECTRUM DRIVE, SUITE 350
ADDISON, TX 75001

LANDSCAPING
COLEMAN & ASSOCIATES

9890 SILVER MOUNTAIN DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78737

OWNER'S REP
CREF

1900 NORTH PEARL STREET SUITE 2300
DALLAS, TX 75201

OWNER
GREENHILL SCHOOL

4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001

FACILITY
GREENHILL SCHOOL

4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001

CONTRACTOR
SKILES GROUP

1810 NORTH GREENVILLE AVENUE
RICHARDSON, TX 75081

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

05/24/2024

PROJECT

GREENHILL SCHOOL
ATHLETIC
PERFORMANCE

CENTER

4141 SPRING VALLEY RD
ADDISON, TX

75001

ADDISON ZONING CASE NUMBER:
1916-SUP

GREENHILL SCHOOL

KEYPLAN

ISSUE CHART

| MARK | ISSUE | DATE |
Job Number 143157.00

TITLE

CAMPUS SITE PLAN

SHEET NUMBER

SUP-02

© 2024 Perkins and Will




Perkins &Will

NNNNNNNNNNN

IIIII

DALLAS, TX 75243
TTTTTTTTTT

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

%

1429 W MOCKINGBIRD LANE, SUITE 100
| ; DALLAS, TX 75247
| ‘ | ‘ n" ‘
o | e MEP
o DBR
o
e | 15301SPECTRUMDRIVE , SUITE 350
et /. ADDISON, TX 75001
ING | R LANDSCAPING
o )
‘ v COLEMAN & ASSOCIATES
i 9890 SILVER MOUNTAIN DR,
[ AUSTIN, TX 78737
| OWNER'S REP
CREF
|

N

NN '
R N ‘ NN
N B y N OOARINN NaN
A > PR - ) N\
{ | \ & AN \

\'§:
SN

N\
SN N
AN AN

| %/zww/.z//z/ 7
. - *
‘ ‘ I | e b Y OWNER
oy EE | s
':' é TING A
| 2‘ 7‘ ZERO% RRRRRRR e I | ‘ | A‘ o GREENHILL SCHOOL
v 7a Im=a B %4 | ’
- el = e
1 Sl i
i A BO
‘ N = _ . / a
= NEW WATER EASEMENT / v .
i | l‘__,", "AAA 2 | NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
i ///'
l CON ‘;f: ON
***** 1 / ﬁ{é
| . R R |
: D / |
g R e === J
e | 2 i GREENHILL SCHOOL
| ~ 2019 9
| | ,, \—](NE}NFI‘REH}(DR%\NT\ J . . . . V( | | ] ATHLETIC
\ T N o ‘ PERFORMANCE
I — e ~ 1T / 7 CENTER
150"} \1 " f , 7 ' NP, | 4141 SPRING VALLEY RD
:‘ ADDISON, TX
I 75001
'i
ll ADDISON ZONING CASE NUMBER:
| .
ll
‘:
l
l:_ TTTTTTTTTTT GREENHILL SCHOOL

KKKKKKK

TTTTTTTTTTT

SSSSSSSSSS

RERNERRNNEE

1 S

. 1
N -

TN
RIEs

@ CAMPUS SITE PLAN @

SITE PLAN | MARK |  ISSUE | DATE |

Job Number 143157.00

NOTESBYNUMBER | Tme
<<<Indicates Sheet Keynote on Plan

A\

EEEEEEEEEEE




20|_0|l L 20|_0|l L 20|_0|l L 20|_0|l L 20|_0|l L 20|_0|l L 20|_0|l L 20|_0|l L 20|_0|l L 20|_0|l L 20|_0|l

N

2218 Bryan St., Suite 200
Dallas, TX 75201
t214.283.8700

| | f214.283.8701
perkinswill.com

Autodesk Docs://Greenhill School — MAC & Upper School Reno/ARCH-Greenhill School-MAC.rvt

7/29/2024 3:17:41 PM

O

(o]

(o]

(o]
—4]

CONSULTANTS

CIVIL
| | RLG

12001 N. CENTRAL EXPY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243

STRUCTURAL
| | DATUM ENGINEERING

1429 W MOCKINGBIRD LANE, SUITE 100
DALLAS, TX 75247

© © o o o o o o o 0 0o O Perkins&Wil
»

MEP

ADDISON, TX 75001
LANDSCAPING

COLEMAN & ASSOCIATES

\ 9890 SILVER MOUNTAIN DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78737

OWNER'S REP
CREF

1900 NORTH PEARL STREET SUITE 2300
B DALLAS, TX 75201

— ﬁ - — — — T | — T — T— T — | — T — # — [ ——— — — 1 — 1 T | — i — = ol «_ | DBR
) s } o — . — T s = T = = T e 3 3 ? == = - O o RN ‘ ‘ J 15301 SPECTRUM DRIVE, SUITE 350

VESTIBULE

21-10"

B STR O ESTROOM
o |looa

HUDDLE

misiain

A5

m

OWNER

B

LA GREENHILL SCHOOL
|
[

O

. HPC- .

STORAGE

4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001

FACILITY
GREENHILL SCHOOL

4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001

: al - | — 0 CONTRACTOR
SKILES GROUP

1810 NORTH GREENVILLE AVENUE
i RICHARDSON, TX 75081

EL

iﬂ‘
misinis

21-10"

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

05/24/2024

GROSS AREA LEVEL2: 11,865 SF

FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 02 £ PROJECT
1/8"=1-0"

(5

GREENHILL SCHOOL
O O © © © @ © o O O o O
PERFORMANCE
200" 200" 200" 200" 200" 200" 200" 200" 200" 200" 200" 4141 SPRING ViI_ELhé.{E{I;
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ADDISON, TX
P | | ] | 1 | | e e P PP R R R | | | | 75001
i
| | fziz ] \ ADDISON ZONING CASE NUMBER:
C /] =113 1916-SUP
—::: :::—:L P
— = | | | | | | | | 554253U
- [ e e e e e e e et e s 11 GREENHILL SCHOOL
| |
hC e e W e ‘\H 1 e 1 el I Y il ‘\H 1 e 1 el I Y il ‘\H 1 e 1 el I Y il ‘\H 1 e 1 el I Y il ‘\H 1 e 1 el I Y il ‘\H 1 e 1 el I Y il ‘\H L] L1 1] ‘\H T e
- — — — — b = = B - - - - fi:::> KEYPLAN
ISER RM ﬂ | | @ D
- - [ 1 i | | [ 1 S LOCKER . ) 1 STORAGE CE)NCESS' N H
i @ : — H H ROOM G|RL§OL§'\%KER @ D \\ =j
- - //;;//f‘\ MEETING ROOM [\55: - il I I G D | ELEC 5
MECH/ELEC o ‘ o [ ] G D MECH ‘ :rlj
— 4 Y — I I 11 :»c/
:SPORTSMED }7 @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ STORAGE TEEEEEEEEEE_‘ }E \
| A (1E | e Eaiy nl| m
. | LY % "lf E E & inEE A (ﬁ .
i B | o ) O [ N B N B B N I N B N > B N B T N I | [ | B - N N i
— E’% } - -
| @ m— OO | | | w N E— ]
) 1 - f @ @ @ @ @ . OCKER ROOM o @llie) - “U' I =55 I w = — [ N . : "\
= ‘% @ @ @ @ @ @ | g VEST w UEST AN OFFICE ] Ezzzai} I -1 | . L
| - 1 \ | =il | ‘\\ - | J | :
— jﬂ jﬂ THJE == EJM Jﬂ L= _ ] ] L [ | _ 7777777777 | H H = Z
>_ | | | | L
- H= —E} — il 7I] il — 4F — il [T il — {3— 7I] il — il — EE Ir il — il {J il — il — il :} il — il 7I] EJ — il — il Ir —E} — Il 7IJ il — 4F — il IT il — {3— 7IJ 11 — il — B o T V )@
) -
| | | | | | | | | |
| MARK | ISSUE | DATE |
Job Number 149157.00
O <<< Indicates Sheet Keynote on Plan TITLE
7 2. FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL
01&02
GROSS AREA LEVEL1: 9,385 SF
SHEET NUMBER
SUP-05

m FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 01 }
U 1/8"=1-0"




| l
2/SUP-06 ) _| | B

04 20 00

I e

4/SUP-06

06 16 43

—

EA-3: EXTERIOR CMU WALL

UNIT MASONRY

07 21 00.A2

CONT. RIGID INSULATION - R-7.5 MIN.

07 27 26

i~

FLUID-APPLIED MEMBRANE AIR BARRIERS

EXTERIOR

GYPSUM SHEATHING

07 21 00.B2

CAVITY INSULATION - R-19 MIN.

R RESRARRBAREES
RGBSR

INTERIOR

N

ACM METAL PANEL

__ _ROOF

=]

MASONRY

CURTAIN WALL

METAL MESH RAILING

128'-0"

_ LEVEL 02

CURTAIN WALL

MASONRY

113'- 0"

__LEVEL 01

100'- 0"

3 WEST ELEVATION

1/8" = 10"

EA-1: ALUMINUM COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SYSTEM
EA-2: CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE WITH PARTITION

EXTERIOR ELEVATION
GENERAL NOTES

\

( e ALUMINUM COMPOSITE WALL PANELS

2L co- ) S e T o Ty o
1A ma R o

G T e e 07 21 00.A2
< - T N N oo - A R

AR CONT. RIGID INSULATION - R-7.5 MIN.

FLUID-APPLIED MEMBRANE AIR BARRIERS

Ceat A e T e e
R P N - g
07 21.00.A2 . :‘— - Aa,d A 4;4“_—_' B . :‘q - o i8N A}
. 4 L4 N v a. 9 B
CONT. RIGID INSULATION - R-7.5 MIN. T D R e
N 4‘:7 S R , - PO ~"v’~~lA. S !‘:\: § 3
a7 e B SO e
< e 5 :~ﬂ'\ _74_7‘—,‘:«4. ‘.a 49l :l‘ ( ':'.7 ’
SIS N EEE T, ad o)
Yldda ol ST o T e e
LT A e e

EXTERIOR
INTERIOR
EXTERIOR

GYPSUM SHEATHING

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

R ST ota e

.'_:—ff_.j_r‘-_d ol

033000 | e e
<. 4 v PO a4 -

- = - a < a ﬂ'q . 2 o
a

(0929 00.A |

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD

0929 00A e S | =
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD .- - o me g a (| _642 16

INTERIOR

1. MATERIAL HATCHING IS REPRESENTATIVE FOR SCOPING EXTENTS ONLY AND

IS NOT TO SCALE.

2. PROVIDE BRICK EXPANSION JOINTS PER THE BRICK INDUSTRY
ASSOCIATION'S TECHNICAL NOTES, AND AS SHOWN.

3. REF A34-01 FOR EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM SECTIONS

EXTERIOR ELEVATION
LEGEND

R A \/\ e ol WOOD VENEER PANELING

ACM METAL PANEL

@ EXTERIOR GLAZED OPENING TYPE REFER TO EXTERIOR
WINDOW SCHEDULES

emeeoameoam BUILDING EXPANSION JOINT: REFERENCE X/AXX-XX

— -—-— MASONRY EXPANSION JOINT: MATCH BRICK COLOR

@ WALL SECTION TAG
\AXXK)

(T)  TEMPERED GLAZING

CURTAIN WALL L

SPECIFICATION KEYNOTE

LEGEND

<:> <<< Indicates Sheet Keynote on Plan

03 30 00 | CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

04 20 00 |UNIT MASONRY

METAL MESH RAILING

ACM METAL PANEL |

CURTAIN WALL

06 16 43 |GYPSUM SHEATHING

06 42 16 |\WOOD VENEER PANELING

0721 |CONT. RIGID INSULATION - R-7.5 MIN.
00.A2

0721 |CAVITY INSULATION - R-19 MIN.
00.B2

07 27 26 |FLUID-APPLIED MEMBRANE AIR BARRIERS

N/
N N

07 42 13 |ALUMINUM COMPOSITE WALL PANELS

0929 |5/8" GYPSUM BOARD
00.A

4 EAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 10"

FACADE PLAN NOTES

1. THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES
ONLY. ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

2. ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM
PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING
ORDINANCE

3. WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND
CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE
BUILDING

4. ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT
TO APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

5. ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY,
UNLESS OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF
BUILDING OFFICIAL.

ROOF

ACM METAL PANEL

MASONRY

METAL MESH RAILING

128'-0"

LEVEL 02

EXPOSE CONCRETE

Autodesk Docs://Greenhill School — MAC & Upper School Reno/ARCH-Greenhill School-MAC.rvt

7/29/2024 3:25:13 PM

TT—] T — 11 113'-0"

H‘ H‘ ‘H:iLEVELm

100'- 0"

9 NORTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 10"

1 SOUTH ELEVATION

(@)

ACM METAL PANEL

J - _ _ ROOF

128'- 0"

CURTAIN WALL

METAL MESH RAILING ‘

_ _LEVELO02

113'-0"

 eee—

CURTAIN WALL

\\\“T\“‘\\\“‘\\\
[ Lo Lo o

=S

1/8" = 1'-0"

Perkins &Will

2218 Bryan St., Suite 200
Dallas, TX 75201
t214.283.8700

f214.283.8701
perkinswill.com

CONSULTANTS

CIVIL
RLG

12001 N. CENTRAL EXPY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243

STRUCTURAL
DATUM ENGINEERING

1429 W MOCKINGBIRD LANE, SUITE 100
DALLAS, TX 75247

MEP
DBR

15301 SPECTRUM DRIVE, SUITE 350
ADDISON, TX 75001

LANDSCAPING
COLEMAN & ASSOCIATES

9890 SILVER MOUNTAIN DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78737

OWNER'S REP
CREF

1900 NORTH PEARL STREET SUITE 2300
DALLAS, TX 75201

OWNER
GREENHILL SCHOOL

4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001

FACILITY
GREENHILL SCHOOL

4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001

CONTRACTOR
SKILES GROUP

1810 NORTH GREENVILLE AVENUE
RICHARDSON, TX 75081

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

05/24/2024

PROJECT

GREENHILL SCHOOL
ATHLETIC
PERFORMANCE

CENTER

4141 SPRING VALLEY RD
ADDISON, TX

75001

ADDISON ZONING CASE NUMBER:
1916-SUP

GREENHILL SCHOOL

KEYPLAN

ISSUE CHART

| MARK | ISSUE | DATE |

Job Number 143157.00

TITLE

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

SHEET NUMBER

SUP-06

© 2024 Perkins and Will




Autodesk Docs://Greenhill School — MAC & Upper School Reno/ARCH-Greenhill School-MAC.rvt

4/4/2024 4:48:35 PM

,,.-Jl'l

g -s‘lii"‘

I\

VIEW FROM SOUTHEAST STANDING ON THE TRACK

. TR L

el 2l "'iwmnirf"‘ﬁﬁﬁln{ﬁg

VIEW FROM SOUTHEAST STANDING ON THE FIRE LANE

U

-

]

I

b ) A

—
R ——
—
—_—
0

Perkins&Will

2218 Bryan St., Suite 200
Dallas, TX 75201
t214.283.8700

f214.283.8701
perkinswill.com

CONSULTANTS

CIVIL
RLG

12001 N. CENTRAL EXPY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243

STRUCTURAL
DATUM ENGINEERING

1429 W MOCKINGBIRD LANE, SUITE 100
DALLAS, TX 75247

MEP
DBR

15301 SPECTRUM DRIVE, SUITE 350
ADDISON, TX 75001

LANDSCAPING

OWNER'S REP
CREF

1900 NORTH PEARL STREET SUITE 2300
DALLAS, TX 75201

OWNER
GREENHILL SCHOOL

4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001

FACILITY
GREENHILL SCHOOL

4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001

CONTRACTOR
SKILES GROUP

1810 NORTH GREENVILLE AVENUE
RICHARDSON, TX 75081

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

04/11/2024

PROJECT

GREENHILL SCHOOL
ATHLETIC
PERFORMANCE

CENTER

4141 SPRING VALLEY RD
ADDISON, TX

75001

GREENHILL SCHOOL

KEYPLAN

ISSUE CHART

| MARK | ISSUE | DATE |

Job Number 143157.00

TITLE

PROJECT
RENDERINGS

SHEET NUMBER

SUP-07

© 2023 Perkins and Will




LANDSCAPE NOTEOS-

. ALL UNDESIRED VEGETATION (WEEDS, ETC.) WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION ARE TO BE
REMOYED AND ROOT SYSTEMS SHOULD BE ERADICATED.

2. FINISH GRADES OF PLANT BED AREAS (TOP OF MULCH), 0D (TOP OF $OD),
HYDROMULCH (TOP OF TOPSOIL), SHALL BE FLUSH WITH ADJACENT PAVING.

3.  TRENCHING AND SITE WORK PERFORMED WITHIN THE PROMINENT ROOT ZONES OF
EXISTING TREES SHALL BE DONE BY HAND OR AIR SPADE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED
BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. NO ROOTS OYER 1" DIA. SHALL BE CUT .

4. VERIFY PLANT COUNTS AND SQUARE FOOTAGES.. QUANTITIES ARE PROVIDED AS
REFERENCE ONLY. IF QUANTITIES ON PLANT SCHEDULE DIFFER FROM GRAPHIC
INDICATIONS, THEN GRAPHICS SHALL PREVAIL.

5. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO REVIEW PLANT MATERIALS AT SOURCE OR BY PHOTOGRAPHS OF
ACTUAL MATERIAL TO BE PLANTED PRIOR TO PURCHASE, DIGGING, OR SHIPPING OF PLANT

MATERIALS.

6. PROVIDE MATCHING FORMS AND SIZES FOR PLANT MATERIALS WITHIN EACH SPECIES AND SIZE

DESIGNATED ON THE DRAWINGS.

1. PLANT NAMES USED ON THE PLANS COMPLY WITH STANDARD HORTICULTURAL NOMENCLATURE,
AND NAMES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN THE NURSERY TRADE. THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, OR
OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE SHALL REVIEW ALL PLANTS AT THE TIME OF DELIVERY TO THE SITE.
IF THE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, OR OWNERS
REPRESENTATIVE FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS IN ADYANCE OF THE DELIVERY TIME, AND/OR DOES
NOT CALL FOR OBSERVATION OF THE MATERIAL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ALL
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT COSTS OF THE PLANT MATERIAL. THE PLANT MATERIAL WILL BE
JUDGED AND ACCEPTED OR REJECTED ON BASIS OF THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA-

a. PROVYIDE PLANTS OF QUALITY, SIZE, GENUS, SPECIES, AND YARIETY AS INDICATED ON THE
PLANS AND AS COORDINATED WITH THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.
b. PLANTS SHALL BE FREE OF DISEASE, INSECTS, EGGS, LARVAE, AND DEFECTS, CONFORMING

TO ANSI 760.1

c. TREE CANOPIES SHALL HAVE AN INTACT AND UNDAMAGED CENTRAL LEADER
d. TREES ARE REQUIRED TO STAND UPRIGHT WITH NO SUPPORT AND HAVE PROPER TRUNK
CALIPER (PER TOWN OF ADDISON REQUIREMENTS) AND TAPER. TREES HAVING "BROOM

STICK" TRUNKS WITH "POODLE" TOPS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

e. BARK SHALL BE DAMAGE FREE WITH ALL MINOR CUTS AND ABRASIONS SHOWING HEALING
TISSUE. FOLIAGE, ROOTS AND STEMS OF ALL PLANTS SHALL BE OF VIGOROUS HEALTH AND
NORMAL HABIT OF GROWTH FOR ITS SPECIES. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE FREE OF INSECT
INFESTATIONS AND DISEASES. TOP GROWTH SHALL BE PROPORTIONATE TO BOTTOM

GROWTH.

f.  SHRUBS TRANSFPLANTED IN AN UP-SIZED CONTAINER LARGER THAN SPECIFIED SIZE, SHALL
HAVE BEEN GROWN IN THAT CONTAINER FOR A SUFFICIENT LENGTH OF TIME TO DEVELOP
NEW FIBROUS ROOTS, S0 THAT ROOT MASS WILL FILL THE CONTAINER
g AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION AND ARE NOT SCHEDULED TO BE IMPROVED SHALL
BE REPAIRED TO THE STATE THAT IT WAS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
8 ALIGN AND EQUALLY SPACE IN ALL DIRECTIONS PLANTS S0 DESIGNATED PER THESE NOTES

AND DRAWINGS.

9. EXACT LOCATIONS OF TREES TO BE APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IN THE
FIELD PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO
DIRECT THE ADJUSTMENT OF PLANTS TO EXACT LOCATION IN FIELD

I®. PRUNE NEWLY PLANTED TREES ONLY AS DIRECTED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

Il PROVIDE EDGING AS DIVIDER BETWEEN PLANTING BEDS AND LAWN AREAS

2. IF PLANT MATERIAL S5 BALL AND BURLAP, CUT AND REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 113 OF
BALL. CONTAINER GROWN STOCK WILL HAVE THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF THE ROOTBALL
LOOSENED BY HAND AFTER REMOVING FROM THE CONTAINER

EXISTING TREES

Removed [Mitigation Req | Tree Number

Size (Caliper)

Multi Trunk

Total Caliper

Species

Condition

1

6

NO

6

DESERT WILLOW

GOOD

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES.

. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FAMILIAR WITH ALL
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS INCLUDING UNDERGROUND

UTILITIES, PIPES, AND STRUCTURES.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR BODILY INJURY
AND/OR ANY COST INCURRED DUE TO DAMAGE OF OWNER'S

PROPERTY OR UTILITIES.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING ALL UTILITY
COMPANIES PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION TO ENSURE UTILITIES

ARE NOT DISTURBED. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR ALL

SITE UTILITIES.

4. ANY CONFLICTING INFORMATION SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE

ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR IT SHALL BE
ASSUMED THAT THE CONTRACTOR CAN IMPLEMENT THE PLANS

AS DRAWN AND SPECIFIED.

5. EXISTING CONDITIONS ARE SHOWN SHADED BACK TO ALLOW

ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO STAND OUT. EXISTING
BASE INFORMATION HAS BEEN IMPORTED FROM ClvIL AND

ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS. REFER TO THESE DRAWINGS FOR

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION.

6. ALL TURF AREAS TO BE TEMPORARILY IRRIGATED UNTIL TURF

1S ESTABLISHED.

1. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDING AND

STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS. CONFLICTS BETWEEN

GEOTECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS, STRUCTURES AND
FOUNDATIONS, AND LANDSCAPE PLANS, INCLUDING
IRRIGATION AND FPLANTING, SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE OWNER AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS.

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPE AREA

NO PARKING SPACE MAY BE LOCATED FURTHER THAN 50 FEET FROM

TRUNK OF SHADE TREE

MUST INCLUDE A MINIMUM OF ONE SHADE TREE PER 10 PARKING SPACES

TOTAL PARKING SPACES. 124 SPACES
REQUIRED TREES. 13 TREES

STREET LANDSCAPE BU

EXISTING LANDSCAPE BUFFER ALONG SPRING VALLEY RD. TO REMAIN

ER

REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREA

TOTAL SITE AREA- 346518 SF
REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREA. 69303 SF
PROVIDED LANDSCAFE AREA. 99241 SF

RETAINNG WALL,

REFERENCE STRUCTURAL

&
4 KEERRY

AR
RETAINING WALL,

REFERENCE STR

597/

o

— —
7 SHRUB AREAS

9
598
597

S

/

50T UBT DL D 0800,

[

\ N
o @ Na @ @
T & [ [
o~ N\ A, A /]

\

UCTURAL

o

[

K (2) 6" HAGKEERR
6" MACKCERRY | 1gan Y7*

&=
" HACKBERRY.

74" HACKBERRY|
iee

2 4,2,2,2 YES 10 DESERT WILLOW GOOD
3 38 NO 38 HACKBERRY GOOD
4 14 NO 14 HACKBERRY GOOD
X 5 12 NO 12 ARBORVITAE GOOD
X 6 12 NO 12 ARBORVITAE GOOD PL ANT ING 6CHE D UI_ E
X 7 12 NO 12 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 8 10 NO 10 ARBORVITAE POOR SYMBOL QTY | COMMON /BOTANICAL NAME| CONT CALIPER HEIGHT
X 9 12 NO 12 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 10 9 NO 9 ARBORVITAE POOR ORNAMENTAL TREES
X 11 7 NO 7 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 12 10 NO 10 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 13 12 NO 12 ARBORVITAE POOR VITEX " \
X 14 8 NO 8 ARBORVITAE POOR 5 V|TEX AGNus-CAsTus 45 GAL 25 CAL 6-1 HT
X 15 10 NO 10 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 16 10 NO 10 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 17 12 NO 12 ARBORVITAE POOR SHADE TREES
X 18 8 NO 8 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 19 10 NO 10 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 20 8 NO 8 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 21 8 NO 8 ARBORVITAE POOR TEXAS RED OAK " Vo
X 22 8 NO 8 ARBORVITAE POOR 12 QUERcus TEXANA IO@ GAL 4 CAL ]2 -|4 HT
X 23 8 NO 8 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 24 12 NO 12 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 25 7 NO 7 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 26 8 NO 8 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 27 6,6 YES 12 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 28 9 NO 9 ARBORVITAE POOR
SOUTHERN LIVE OAK
X 29 5 NO 5 ARBORVITAE POOR 3 | A 4" CAL. 10' HT.
x = 8 o R QUERCUS VIRGNIANA | 100 GAL L@
X 31 12 NO 12 ARBORVITAE POOR
X 32 12 NO 12 ARBORVITAE POOR y
X X 33 22 NO 22 LIVE OAK GOOD
34 28 NO 28 LIVE OAK GOOD
35 30 NO 30 LIVE OAK GOOD
X X 36 20,20 YES 40 BLACK WILLOW FAIR CEDAR ELM " .
X 37 36 NO 36 COTTONWOOD GOOD 2' ULMus CRASS":OL' A IO@ GAL 4 CAL I@ -12 HT
X X 38 4 NO 4 CEDAR DEAD
X X 39 4 NO 4 CEDAR GOOD
X X 40 4 NO 4 CEDAR GOOD
X X 41 4 NO 4 CEDAR GOOD
X X 42 4 NO 4 CEDAR GOOD
X X 43 4 NO 4 CEDAR GOOD
44 17 NO 17 LACEBARK ELM GOOD CODE | QTY COMMON / BOTANICAL NAME CONT SPACING
45 14 NO 14 BALD CYPRESS GOOD BAMBOO MUHLT
46 22 NO 22 NUTTALL OAK GOOD n
47 18 NO 18 RED OAK GOOD BA 23 MUHLENBERGIA DUMOSA 5 GAL %" o.c.
48 18 NO 18 RED OAK GOOD ULF MUHLY )
o [ [ wo w1 weow | cow f GM | VL ENBERGA CAPILLIR' REGAL MT PGAL | %o
50 12 NO 12 RED OAK GOOD
MEXICAN FEATHER GRASS
51 15 NO 15 LIVE OAK GOOD MF 44 | GAL 24" o.c.
STIPA TENUISSIMA
2 2,12 YES 24 RED OAK GOOD
23 11; NO 15 LACEBARK ELM GOOD BY 51 BRAKELIGHTS RED YUCCA 3 GAL 2" o.c
54 17 NO 17 LACEBARKELM | GOOD HESPERALOE PARVIFLORA 'PERPA' BRAKELIGHTS o
55 14 NO 14 LACEBARK ELM GOOD
56 18 NO 18 LACEBARK ELM GOOD GH 24 HgsléNEL:Engm:l-:EogA 5 GAL %" o.c.
57 16 NO 16 LACEBARK ELM GOOD RED YUCCA
58 17 NO 17 LACEBARK ELM GOOD Y 5 "o.c.
5 e o T bceemcen oo L~ | > HESPERALOE PARVFLORA GAL | %o
60 18 NO 18 LACEBARK ELM GOOD n
61 18 NO 18 LACEBARK ELM GOOD B 12 TECOMA X 'SIERRA APRICOT!' 5GAL %' o.c.
62 18 NO 18 LACEBARK ELM GOOD W|NTER GEM BOXWOOD "
S o o 7| vorwew | oo || BX | 64 | muwus MICROPHYLLA ASIATICUM WNTERGEM | ° @A | %" oc
SCHILLINGS DWARF YAUPON 5 GAL 2
TOTAL TREE INCHES REMOVED - 393" br | B ILEX VOMITORIA ‘SCHILLINGS DWARF' o.c.
TOTAL TREE MITIGATION INCHES REQUIRED - 85" DW 2 MYRI?CCZ)E'EC)Z gﬁvégwééﬁgﬁgﬁ,d(ﬁ' 5 GAL 3" o.c.
MITIGATION PROVIDED ON $ITE - 144" ax | 4 suxu%ﬁé&% ?fli\w%gesw EGAL | 24" oc.
SPIDER LILY ’
HL| 41 HYMENOCALLIS LATIFOLIA 3GAL | 24'oc.
COMPACT TEXAS RANGER "
X | 46 LEUCOPHYLLUM FRUTESCENS 'COMPACTA' SGAL | 3%'oc
PRIDE OF BARBADOS ]
PB | 40 CAESALPNIA PULCHERRIMA PGAL | 24'oc.
GROUND COVERS
WHITE TRAILING LANTANA "
WIL | 189 LANTANA MONTEYIDENSIS 'ALBA lGALa | 18" oc.
KATIE'S RUELLIA "
R | 1@ RUELLIA BRITTONIANA KATIE! 1GAL | 18"oc
SN ARTEMISIA SILVER MOUND ;
LT ASML 89 | soreMislA SCHMIDTIANA NANA SILVER MoND' | | GA- | 18'ec
BERMUDA GRASS 'TIF 419' 50D
CYNODON DACTYLON 'TIF 419"

S\5 N ) N g

\
2y m_‘x__— ¥ /= RTE TR
R i 8 3

$ 5 @ 3

N T B T

IR iy - - HO- SO, & 5

N $e3 $4 3 |
8o IS

T N

O\

L 3
paiavs R
8
3

+ & >+
Aty

+ Nt
&_ﬁjﬁjﬁ

RRRRARREROETRCONEENORANG | U

)l(\ )

59 /

7M
N

e S~

* —_—

]

*

7‘//\ P
LIMIT OF CONSTRUCTION

i
I

HHW‘
1

LN T
3
3

\

N

AN

X \\ -
E— \ > \\/
- gL EXISTING LANDSCAPE

AN

— BUFFER OUTSIDE OF LOC

_

ar | on |} )

=

NORTH SCALE I' = 40

™ e

o 20 40 60

Perkins&Will

2218 Bryan St., Suite 200
Dallas, TX 75201
t214.283.8700
214.283.8701
perkinswill.com

CONSULTANTS

CIVIL
RLG

12001 N. CENTRAL EXPY, SUITE 300
DALLAS, TX 75243

STRUCTURAL
DATUM ENGINEERING

1429 W MOCKINGBIRD LANE, SUITE 100
DALLAS, TX 75247

MEP
DBR

15301 SPECTRUM DRIVE, SUITE 350
ADDISON, TX 75001

LANDSCAPING
COLEMAN & ASSOCIATES

9890 SILVER MOUNTAIN DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78737

OWNER'S REP
CREF

1900 NORTH PEARL STREET SUITE 2300
DALLAS, TX 75201

OWNER
GREENHILL SCHOOL

4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001

FACILITY
GREENHILL SCHOOL

4141 SPRING VALLEY ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001

CONTRACTOR
SKILES GROUP

1810 NORTH GREENVILLE AVENUE
RICHARDSON, TX 75081

08/15/2024

PROJECT

GREENHILL SCHOOL
ATHLETIC
PERFORMANCE

CENTER

4141 SPRING VALLEY RD
ADDISON, TX

75001

ADDISON ZONING CASE NUMBER
1916-SUP

GREENHILL SCHOOL

KEYPLAN

ISSUE CHART

ISSUE FOR PERMIT 08/15/2024

| MARK | ISSUE | DATE |
Job Number 143157.00
TITLE

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SHEET NUMBER

L000-00

© 2024 Perkins and Will




____________________ C . k'Phnadelphia,PA19107Da"as,TX75201
B R yWI nS - I - R C|VI| Engine'ér' . Landscage Architect

9/29/2021 11:15

Phase Il
To be implemented in the
future when the condition of
trees require removal

| |

_______ L oo« ssvote

[Phase I Planting _Ke I~
New Live Oaks to be pla1ted -4 )
Trees to Remain -- 11 g \
‘Trees to be removed -- 8| i \
| - 30-0" [« 1300
o ] o XX o cuNK,
K 3 P T
‘.

S

cccccc

Phase | |
To be implemented

in 2024

Hi
Sttt
|

A a_a & & & & &

2
3 ERC

30N e \BIGa\

300" [«

@ Trees to Remain -- 117 ‘ ‘

| | [ I ‘ Trees to be reT ovedl-- 2 . A .
— 26-_6.. R Trees folbe _ : _ _
S%L%:Q_Jf‘ 2 [ z,-, _%:r_ﬁu z s X:X‘ :'”—“ X 7,”( .—lz( ‘m—l-
y . ®

’ A NE s
| e
1
\_\
—\ \\

@ New Live Oaks to be|planted | 11 | |

cE

) \n‘ \!\\!

"I 30'-0" l“ ”I 30-0" l“ 30-0"

15 foot Water Main Easement |

20 foot Overhead Utility Line Planting Zone |

and Asphalt Parking.

Typical Planting Condition: Canopy Tree
centered between edge of Water Easement

1

T

> .

Greenhill OfficePark
(not apart of
Greenhillscampus)

Miawa -
LT | \

Notes ........

1. Location of trees will be staked on'.s-ité-a'nd approved by

prior to installation.

3. Any Live Oaks, or existing trees to remain that are lost, in
the future, due to weather or decline in tree health will be
replaced in the same location to ensure 30' spacing of of
canopy trees. A tree permit must be acquired prior to
removal.

4. All existing Hackberry trees are to be removed based on
input from the Town Arborist and the surrounding
community.

Phase | Tree Species List

Hackberry -to be removed
Cedar Elm - to remain
Hackberry - to be removed
Live Oak - to remain
Hackberry - to be removed
Hackberry - to be removed
Hackberry - to be removed
Hackberry - to be removed

9. Hackberry - to be removed

10. Hackberry - to be removed

11. Cedar ElIm - to remain

12. Hackberry -to be removed
13. Eastern Red Cedar - to remain
14. Hackberry - to be removed

15. Live Oak -to remain

16. Hackberry - to be removed

17. Hackberry - to be removed

18. Hackberry - to be removed

19. Hackberry - to be removed
20. Eastern Red Cedar - to remain
21. Hackberry - to be removed
22. Hackberry -to be removed
23. Hackberry - to be removed
24, Hackberry - to be removed
25. Live Oak -to remain

26. Hackberry - to be removed
27. Hackberry - to be removed
28. Hackberry -to be removed
29. Live Oak -to remain

30. Live Oak - to remain

31. Hackberry -to be removed
32. Hackberry -to be removed
33. Live Oak - to remain

34, Hackberry -to be removed
35. Live Oak - to remain

36. Live Oak - to remain

37. Live Oak - to remain

38. Hackberry - to be removed
39. Live Oak -to remain

40. Hackberry -to be removed
41. Hackberry -to be removed
42. Eastern Red Cedar - to remain
43, Eastern Red Cedar - to remain
44, Eastern Red Cedar - to remain

N AW =

Phase Il Tree Species List

45. Live Oak -to remain
46. Hackberry - to be removed
47. Hackberry - to be removed
48. Hackberry - to be removed
49. Live Oak -to remain
50. Live Oak - to remain
51. Hackberry - to be removed
52. Hackberry - to be removed

53. Live Oak - to remain
54, Live Oak - to remain
55. Live Oak - to remain
56. Live Oak - to remain
57. Live Oak - to remain
58. Live Oak - to remain

59. Hackberry - to be removed
60. Hackberry - to be removed
61. Hackberry - to be removed
62. Magnolia -to remain
63. Magnolia - to remain

[PROJECT LOCATION I

SPRING VALLEY

A

DALLAS COUNTY

MAPSCO D14 K |

VICINITY MAP

(NOT TO SCALE)

.................................................... m SUP SITE PLAN _CA PUS PLAN
................................................. \SUP-AOZ SCALE180
................................................. N ’
T I e Architect 7 structural Engineer
......... . BOh I I n o : o Bohlin CyWII'ISkl Jackson - ~Walter P. Moore-
....................................... : SR . .1100 Ludlow Street, Suite 600---------... 500 North Akard, Ste 2300

................. Pacheco Koch OJB Landscape Architecture

| J aC kS O n S 7557 Rambler Rd, Ste 1400................ 1845 Woodall Rodgers, Ste 1225
Dallas, TX 75231 Dallas, TX 75201

.~ MEPFP Engineer - .-

- ‘DBR Engineering Consultants
.- 15301 Spectrum Drive, Ste 350
-~ Addison, TX 75001

'. "Code Conshultant ............. .
-~ Holmes Keogh Associates LLC
..526 East 20th Street, Apt 4D

New York, NY 10009

No. |

- '-"Dé,scription: o

" PERMITTING OR
CONSTRUCTION

_________ ~ Greenhill S'chodl"MSI__._._._

4141 Spring Valley Rd
Addison, TX 75001

Gl‘ll

SUP SITE PLAN

OCTOBER, 2021 | -~ "= 80.;10....- |
Date | Scale .

SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Sheet Number

21307 o .

- SUP-A02




Lesley Nyp

From: Lesley Nyp

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 12:52 PM

To: Lesley Nyp

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up and Additional Concerns Regarding Tree Buffer at Greenhill Property
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Adam Webb [N

Date: August 29, 2024 at 1:46:06 PM CDT

To: |GG 22 Tidwell <jtidwell@addisontx.gov>, Lesley Nyp
<lnyp@addisontx.gov>, Marlin Willesen <mwillesen@addisontx.gov>

Subject: Follow-Up and Additional Concerns Regarding Tree Buffer at Greenhill
Property

Dear Greenhill and the City of Addison,

I want to thank the City of Addison and Greenhill School for organizing the recent meeting
to discuss the landscaping changes along the northern boundary of Greenhill’s property.
Your efforts to involve the community in these discussions are greatly appreciated.

Having walked the property line after the meeting, | would like to provide additional insights
that | believe are crucial for the decision-making process regarding the tree buffer zone.

1. Concerns Regarding Shade:

As | mentioned during the meeting, my main concern is shade. The removal of Hackberry
trees poses a significant concern regarding the availability of shade. The proposed
replacement with Eastern Red Cedars will not suffice in restoring the canopy, as these do
not provide the same level of shade coverage that my family has been accustomed to
since moving to the property in 2016. This poses a significant change to my property that’s
becoming more of a challenge to accept.

2. Uniformity of the Tree Line:

Our discussions emphasized the intent to maintain a uniform tree line. With the
predominant presence of live oaks along the property line post-Hackberry removal,

1



replacing them with additional live oaks rather than Eastern Red Cedars will accomplish
the desired uniform tree line and further enhance the buffer zone's visual and ecological
value.

3. Challenges with Tree Replacement:

I’'ve noticed several logistical challenges that could complicate the planting of Eastern Red
Cedars in the former locations of the Hackberry trees: 1) Proximity to the Fence Line: The
existing cedars planted near the fence on the northern side have failed to develop foliage
facing the homes, exposing only branches and bark. This will detract from the visual barrier
the buffer is intended to provide. 2) Obstructions: Power poles and utility boxes may hinder
the effective placement of new trees, potentially resulting in uneven gaps in the tree line,
posing a challenge to the uniform property line discussion.

4. Hackberry Removal:

Several options were discussed regarding the strategy of hackberry removal. As |
mentioned previously, my concern is shade. | propose leaving any hackberries found
intact and viable to maintain the canopy, especially where live oak coverage is limited.

Considering these factors, as a resident and board member of Townhomes of Addison, |
strongly advocate for a revised approach that prioritizes planting additional live oaks. This
would address the need for a more consistent tree line and greater shade coverage. This
solution would better align with the community’s needs and the goals outlined during our
meeting.

Thank you for considering these additional points. | look forward to your thoughts on this
matter and am eager to continue contributing to our community’s landscape planning
efforts.

Warm regards,
Adam Webb
4090 Juliard Dr.

WARNING: This email is from an external source. Please DO NOT click links or open attachments

: without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password, or sensitive :
: information on linked pages from any email. If you are unsure about the message, please click on :
i the button located to the right side of the Menu above.



Lesley Nyp

From: Beatnik Dallas _
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 7:16 PM
To: Hark, Lee; Lesley Nyp; Grace, Kendra
Subject: Tree replacement issues

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The proposed plan below for the trees was shared with me at 5:30pm today. It looks like two trees are
being removed from behind my property (one at boundary line) and a live oak being planted at a boundary
line rather than behind my property where the tree was located. So, | will lose all tree coverage with the
sun blazing down on my townhome and no replacement tree behind my home, just a barren spot. Please
note | already lost a tree when the utility pole was installed. Replacing trees to me meant that the trees
removed would be replaced generally in the area from where they were removed, not that | would lose all
tree coverage from behind my property. At the meeting it was represented that the tree would be placed
on the other side of the utility line, not that | may lose trees and not get any replacement at all. This is
highly problematic for me. Is there going to be a meeting to discuss this? And, | would rather the trees
that are behind my fence remain than have this done. Worse, this proposal does not even consider the
fact that the windows from the new science building are parallel to the windows to my house (also faces
neighbors house). So this is doubly important for me. So tree removal and non replacementisin an area
that actually faces house.

wrinred hetenan adge of Water [ asermant

N '
i 5
| I
: Erass | 3 UTILITY CONSTRAINTS

p N e——
i | Adacord Propary
i . S— 15 oot Wasker Main Easement
i e ———— e e e o 12 inoh Wt Ling
i V m— e 15 et Wtew Wi Fansr=ael
| 1.~ 1. 4—.—-— 0 hooh Orverhwad Uiy Line Plariing Jone '
! Y —— Aaghan Pasing | Typecad Pasrting Conartion: Caraopy Tres o=
| .
!

&

Crosamen
Dining Hall
o

Barbara



Lesley Nyp

From: Lesley Nyp

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 1:20 PM

To: Lesley Nyp

Subject: Fwd: [[IMPERSONATION ATTEMPT] Greenbhill School Neighborhood Meeting
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Marlin Willesen
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 8:45 AM
To: 'Hark, Lee'
Cc: Lesley Nyp <Inyp@addisontx.gov>; Janna Tidwell <jtidwell@addisontx.gov>; David Gaines
<dgaines@addisontx.gov>

Subject: [IMPERSONATION ATTEMPT] Greenhill School Neighborhood Meeting

Hi Lee,

Thanks for hosting the neighborhood meeting and for Greenhill School being such
a great part of the Addison community. The meeting was helpful for me in better
understanding the few tree choices for future installation consideration. At this
point it appears to be Eastern Red Cedars and or Live Oaks. As a Townhomes of
Addison resident and neighbor of Greenhill School since 1998 I have been
informed over the years by Mike Willis (Director of Facilities at Greenhill School)
that the plan has always been for Greenhill to remove the Hackberry trees when
the Live Oak trees matured to a point of overcrowding. He explained, “this is why
you see a Hackberry tree in between a Live Oak tree in most cases down the tree
line buffer”. It appears that day for removal of the Hackberry trees is upon us. As I
shared at the meeting, I prefer the Live Oak trees as a screening buffer over the
Eastern Red Cedars. I believe one Live Oak offers more shade and a better
aesthetic masking the power lines, than three Eastern Red Cedars. Also, as you
can see in the attached photos other than a few gaps there is a great looking line
of Live Oak trees that make up the majority of the trees providing the screening
buffer at present. If you’'re looking for uniformity as mentioned in the meeting, I
believe the Live Oaks are the best option and may provide an opportunity for
savings as less trees might need to be installed. Thanks again for hosting the
meeting and allowing our property owners to learn more and share their input.



Marlin Willesen
Townhomes of Addison | Board of Directors | President
4100 Juliard Drive

Addison, TX 75001

i WARNING: This email is from an external source. Please DO NOT click links or open attachments
i without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password, or sensitive

! information on linked pages from any email. If you are unsure about the message, please click on
i the button located to the right side of the Menu above.






Lesley Nyp

From: Ben Mcwilliams [

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Bruce Arfsten; David Gaines; Janna Tidwell; Lesley Nyp
Subject: Greenhill School

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello,

Our condo backs up to the Greenhill school. When we bought our condo we were assured that Greenhill had an
obligation to maintain a foliage barrier between us and the school. That barrier has diminished as trees were removed.
We are concerned that they plan to replace those trees with Eastern Red Cedar. Looking into those trees has us
concerned as to the suitability of that species of tree. Our preference is that they use Live Oaks.

Bernard and Barbara McWilliams
4102 Juliard Dr

WARNING: This email is from an external source. Please DO NOT click links or open attachments without positive sender
verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password, or sensitive information on linked pages from any email. If you
are unsure about the message, please click on the Report Phishing button located to the right side of the Menu above.



Lesley Nyp

From: Marlin Willesen

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 3:46 PM
To: Lesley Nyp

Cc: Janna Tidwell; David Gaines; David Lee
Subject: FW: Oak trees

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Lesley,

Please see the email below from Junsup David Lee who lives at 4048 Old Town Road, Addison, TX 75001. Greenhill School
currently has oak trees as a screening buffer just south of his property. He would like to maintain oak trees as the buffer.

Marlin Willesen | Council Member

Town of Addison

5300 Belt Line Road

Addison, Texas 75001

I

AddisonTexas.Net

B|R|A|V|E... It's how we make a difference.

AccountaBility | Responsiveness |InnovAtion |SerVice| IntEgrity

From: David Lee

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 8:13 AM

To: Marlin Willesen <mwillesen@addisontx.gov>
Subject: Oak trees

Regarding maintaining oak trees in the back between green hill

Sent from my iPhone

WARNING: This email is from an external source. Please DO NOT click links or open attachments without positive sender
verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password, or sensitive information on linked pages from any email. If you
are unsure about the message, please click on the Report Phishing button located to the right side of the Menu above.



Lesley Nyp

From: Marlin Willesen

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:49 PM
To: Lesley Nyp

Cc: David Gaines; Steve Ballard; Janna Tidwell
Subject: FW: Tree Issues-Greenhill School

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Lesley,

Please see the input below from Steve Ballard who lives at 4044 Old Town Road, Addison, TX 75001.

Marlin Willesen | Council Member
Town of Addison

5300 Belt Line Road

Addison, Texas 75001

AddisonTexas.Net
B|R|A|V|E... It's how we make a difference.
AccountaBility | Responsiveness |InnovAtion |SerVice| IntEgrity

From: Steve Ballard

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2024 1:29 PM

To: Marlin Willesen <mwillesen@addisontx.gov>
Subject: Tree Issues-Greenhill School

Hello;

We do not want any removal of existing old growth trees such as oaks and magnolias from the area under discussion and
review.

The ambiance afforded us by these trees is a real bonus and attraction here at Old Town rd and the neighborhood.
Thank You,

Steve Ballard

Sent from my iPhone

WARNING: This email is from an external source. Please DO NOT click links or open attachments without positive sender
verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password, or sensitive information on linked pages from any email. If you
are unsure about the message, please click on the Report Phishing button located to the right side of the Menu above.



City Council (FY24) 6. a.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024

Department: Development Services
Key Focus Areas: Economic Development and Revitalization

AGENDA CAPTION:

Present, discuss, and consider action on a request for a Meritorious Exception to
Chapter 62 of the Code of Ordinances for Chick-Fil-A, located at 3790 Belt Line
Road, in order to allow two attached wall signs to exceed the maximum effective
area on the north and south facades within the Addison Town Center Special
District. (Case MR2024-07/3790 Belt Line Road - Chick-Fil-A).

BACKGROUND:

Chick-fil-A is constructing a new restaurant at 3790 Belt Line Road and has
requested a Meritorious Exception to the Sign Ordinance to install two attached
wall signs, which each exceed the maximum effective area. The property lies
within the Addison Town Center Special Sign District, which allows one sign per
20 feet of linear frontage, with a maximum square footage of a sign to be 3.5%

of the square footage of the facade, and a maximum letter height to be six feet
for all letters. The district was intended to create cohesive and unified signage for
the shopping center. At the May 28, 2024 City Council meeting, a Meritorious
Exception was approved for Chick-Fil-A to allow a detached single-tenant
monument sign.

The proposed wall sign exceeds the maximum effective area allowed by 28
square feet, which is proposed on the front and rear of the building. All other
applicable standards are met with the proposed sign, including letter/logo height.

Meritorious exceptions to the Sign Ordinance are allowed under the following
provision:

e Town of Addison Code of Ordinances, Chapter 62 (Signs)
e Section 62-33. — Meritorious exceptions.
¢ (d)(3) The council may consider appeals on the basis that such
regulations and/or standards will, by reason of exceptional
circumstances or surroundings, constitute a practical difficulty or
unnecessary hardship or on the basis that the proposed
improvement, although falling under the definition of a “sign”,
constitutes art that makes a positive contribution to the visual
environment.
Staff does not believe that the criteria for a meritorious exception have been met



for the proposed attached wall signs. The allowances within the Addison Town
Center Special Sign District are less restrictive than the standard sign code.
Additionally, a Meritorious Exception was approved for the subject property to
increase visibility from the Belt Line Road.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends denial.

Attachments
MR2024-07 Presentation

MR2024-07 Ordinance
MR2024-07 Plans




/

Chick-Fil-A ADD'SUN

Meritorious Exception

(MR2024-07)



Case MR2024-07 Chick-Fil-A

LOCATION:
3790 Belt Line Road

F3Av’SSANISNE

it -
I -ﬁ- o

REQUEST:

Approval of a Meritorious Exception to allow two
attached wall signs to exceed the maximum size within

the Addison Town Center Special Sign District for Chick-
Fil-A.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Discuss and consider action on the appropriateness

of the proposed sign code meritorious exception
request.




Case MR2024-07 Chick

-FIl-A

41'-3/4"

FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 3/32" =1'-0"
2555 BUILDING SQ. FT.

20'-10” (250”)

< 408 1/2"

REAR ELEVATION SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

2555 BUILDING SQ. FT.

- |BELTLINE INVESTMENTS), LLC
o NST. NO. 201200363674
Q.PRD.C.T




Case MR2024-07 Chick-Fil-A

SIGN CODE COMPLIANCE REVIEW

11'-9.25"
(141.25")

* The front and rear attached wall signs l 2w
exceed the maximum effective area. o g
* Required: 31 Square Feet |
* Proposed: 59 Square Feet

5'-0
(60")

* Applicant Justification:

* Ensure public safety on high |
traffic road to facilitate the ease R
of navigation for customers.

e Chick-Fil-A branding consistency oLc. 50"

. . @ ONE ( 1) REQUIRED - MANUFACTURE & INSTALL LIVE AREA: 3
and uniform aesthetic.

(,0€) \9-Z

SEE SECTION DETAIL




Case MR2024-07 Chick-Fil-A A

MERITORIOUS EXCEPTION CRITERIA:

e The council may consider appeals on the basis that such regulations and/or standards
will, by reason of exceptional circumstances or surroundings, constitute a practical
difficulty or unnecessary hardship or on the basis that the proposed improvement

although falling under the definition of a "sign," constitutes art that makes a positive
contribution to the visual environment.

Proposal does not meet hardship criteria:

City Council approved a Meritorious Exception for a monument sign for the subject property to ensure
visibility from Belt Line Road.

The Addison Town Center Special Sign District is less restrictive than the based wall sign requirements.



Case MR2024-07 Chick-Fil-A

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends denial of the request.



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, GRANTING A
MERITORIOUS EXCEPTION TO CHAPTER 62 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
FOR CHICK-FIL-A, A RESTAURANT LOCATED AT 3970 BELT LINE ROAD, TO
ALLOW TWO ATTACHED WALL SIGNS TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM EFFECTIVE
AREAWITHIN THE ADDISON TOWN CENTER SPECIAL DISTRICT; PROVIDING A
PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500.00) FOR EACH
OFFENSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Chapter 62 of the Code of Ordinances regulates signage in the Town of
Addison; and

WHEREAS, Section 62.33 permits the City Council to approve exceptions to provisions
of Chapter 62 in cases that have obvious merit in not only being appropriate to the particular site
or location, but also in making a positive contribution to the visual environment; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the grant of the meritorious exception
contained herein is in the best interest of the public and positively contributes to the visual aesthetic
of the Town.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. The recitals and findings set forth above are hereby found to be true and
correct and incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2. A meritorious exception to Chapter 62 of the Code of Ordinances is hereby
granted for Chick-fil-A, a restaurant located at 3970 Belt Line Road, to allow two attached wall
signs to exceed the maximum effective area, as depicted in Exhibit A. Except as permitted herein,
all other signage on the property shall comply with Chapter 62 of the Code of Ordinances.

SECTION 3. Any person, firm, corporation or other business entity violating any of the
provisions or terms of this Ordinance shall, in accordance with Section 62.35 of the Town of
Addison Code of Ordinances, be fined, upon conviction, in an amount of not more than Five
Hundred and No/00 Dollars ($500.00), and a separate offense shall be deemed committed each
day during or on which a violation occurs or continues.

SECTION 4. This ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and
approval and after publication as may be required by law or by the City Charter or ordinance.

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 1 of 6
Case No. MR2024-07/Chick-Fil-A Wall Sign



PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas, on this the
24™ day of SEPTEMBER 2024.

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

Bruce Arfsten, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Valencia Garcia, City Secretary Whitt Wyatt, City Attorney

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 2 of 6
Case No. MR2024-07/Chick-Fil-A Wall Sign



EXHIBIT A

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 3 of 6
Case No. MR2024-07/Chick-Fil-A Wall Sign



EXHIBIT A

anvs|

it Line Rd. geit Line Rd - ERE o FeE Beliline Rd
a a -
s
famen Hakata g I
Q of5os : 9

&
&
L9
%
%
W % &
NG
%,
Addison Town Center
NORTH e d
VICINITY MAP NTS.

KRISTEN HAMILTON
678-725-8852
KHamilton@chandlersigns.com

LEAH CASALE
210-349-3804
LCasale@chandlersigns.com

AERIAL VIEW / SITE PLAN OVERLAY NTS. —

N — do——_ T - R"I.&j_

Belt Line Rd

BeltLine Rd w Belt Line Rd

— "\ — L\T,LFL_!-.F%;A_ t
|

BeltLine Rd

0639615A APV

Belt Line Rd , . mm:r_:mwgs mm:r_:mna 1. Belt'Line R

APV KMc 6/12/24

CHANDLER

APPROVED

By kmcclurt at 11:42 am, 6/12/24 — FINAL ELECTRICAL
CONNECTION BY
CUSTOMER

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No.

Page 4 of 6

Case No. MR2024-07/Chick-Fil-A Wall Sign



EXHIBIT A

)

NORTH

&

BT

by

SIGN ID
LETTER

FACE

FACE

5-0"

Ghiew g

N/A

SITE PLAN 1

SCALE: 1/32" =1'-0"

Design #
0639615A APV

Revision / Date

APV KMc 6/12/24

CHANDLER

FINAL ELECTRICAL
CONNECTION BY
CUSTOMER

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No.

Page 5 of 6

Case No. MR2024-07/Chick-Fil-A Wall Sign



EXHIBIT A

©
Y—
o
©
olO S
p &
=10 §
SO
el I
11-9.25" O
(141.25") L1
3-4.125” ] N
(40.125") Z
Z|O
—— M W
1
| 6/12/24
A — — — Revision / Date
D APV KMe 6/12/24
zZ
55
"E ®
N
&
=
2
a PLC - 5’0" SCALE: 3/4” = 10" | CHANDLER
ONE (1) REQUIRED - MANUFACTURE & INSTALL LIVE AREA; 38 SQ.FT e

OVERALL AREA: 59 SQ.FT

SEE SECTION DETAIL

FINAL ELECTRICAL
CONNECTION BY
CUSTOMER

Case No. MR2024-07/Chick-Fil-A Wall Sign

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No.



NS

Bunn Broth

== -5 ; "5 QHE.'\‘JEIIS.‘] Bros
Island &
@ .6.-:!65':-!1 Plaza Q Q I_S|ﬁ1(.'lc| -H'l-_!-

It Line Rd Belt Line Rd - ine Rd Q
- -

a | =
Ramen Hakata ) i

Ramen » 8% { Einstein Bros. Bagels

L 98¥ | Finstein Bros
Addison Town Centef@
Shopping miatl
NORTH

b= e

Uptown Cheapskat
$ _Addison

&
o@'
L)
%
9’&
bt %
o) % (=2
% %
&)
% ®
>

FASAP PERSQ

Q

Truist

VICINITY MAP

N.T.S.

KRISTEN HAMILTON
678-725-8852
KHamilton@chandlersigns.com

LEAH CASALE
210-349-3804
LCasale@chandlersigns.com

\ T . g 12 -
-pj "_—g e e R

Belt'Line Rd

Z

B9 SBORTFOLD ADDISON ToWN

= /0L 0.2004250, Po. 5256
RiR.D.C.T.

———m =

Belt'Line Rd

S
wecrrerT! EEES

; %
Belt'line Rdr tive rodp -

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY )
WATER EASEMENT

SjE—
Belt Line Rd

. BeltLine Rd

—— |

' ; " §
Belt Line Rd
2964

EX. RETAINING WALL

EX. TRANSFORMER
TO REMAIN

Belt'Line R

ELECTRIC EASEMENT
NST. Mo, 2o0g0pIB2Ees

i)
-

E

T -
2I18Nd HLAIM 318VIdYA)

SHNISNT

I~ LHOI!

1
i
B
h

HAV

 AVYM-0-

R e
INST. NO. 200600182964
M.R.D.C

1.769 ACRES
(77,066 Q. FT. ).

i

VOL. 91188, PG. 202}
D.R.DC.T:

VEHICULAR EASEMENT

8
30" PEDESTRIAN AND

[PROP. MENU BOARD

PROP. ORDER
POINT CANOPY

AERIAL VIEW / SITE PLAN OVERLAY

N.T.S.

APPROVED

By kmcclurl at 11:42 am, 6/12/24

Design #
0639615A APV

Sheet 1 of 8
Client

CFA 05521
Address

3790 Belt Line Road
Addison, Texas

Rep KH/LC

Designer MR

6/12/24

Revision / Date

APV KMc 6/12/24

CHANDLER

SIGNS

chandlersigns.com

National 14201 Sovereign Road #101
Fort Worth, TX 76155
Headquarters ;4 9052000 fax (214) 502-2044

17319 San Pedro Avenue
. Suite 200
San Antonio  5an antonio, TX 78232
(210) 349-3804 Fax (210) 349-8724

111 Woodstone Place
Dawsonville, GA 30534
(678) 725-8852 Fax (210) 349-8724

PO BOX 125 206 Doral Drive
Portland, TX 78374
(361) 563-5599 Fax (361) 643-6533

Georgia

South Texas

This drawing is the property of
Chandler Signs, LLC

All rights to its use for reproduction

are reserved by Chandler Signs, LLC

FINAL ELECTRICAL
CONNECTION BY
CUSTOMER

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 600 OF THE
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND/OR OTHER
APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDES

PROPER GROUNDING & BONDING OF THE SIGN.
SIGN WILL BEAR UL LABEL(S).




———VOL. 93237, PG. 3840 TVATVADLCL WID TTT TUDLIC KIGH T —OF —WAY ]
D.R.D.C.T. 107 WATER EASEM
20" LANDSCAPE SETBACK LINE: INST. No. 200600|8£2N9T64 SIGN ID FACE FACE
E—— FER ZONNG M.R.D.C.T. EX. RETAINING WALL -
= 1 = SEENOTE.S) 4 PROP. 10’ TO REMAIN INST . LETTER A B
x —Eé.RTEmﬁFORMER s N | Sl EX. TRANSFORMER }—lO/ WATER EASEMENT
7GONRETE WAL — = S < P N [\\\\\\ |[EASEMENT | TO REMAIN VOL. 92205, PG. 5397 5'-0" Design #
§; L Wes°50°09"F 114.611 § _ _ R ] D.R.D.C.T. EY
H o ] _ 55 = . ) N/A 0639615A APV
e — v ool § ko) e e i ick-QilA
! T % NGO 3000 130837 N %
‘ I ’ TNo. 205 =7 E - = == Sheet 2 of 8
3 %OET] CONCRETE WALK vF)LUg’gIZ"'?t‘;DGtM;géllo e S \ - N Client

CFA 05521
Address

3790 Belt Line Road
Addison, Texas

MONUMENT Stpn—="""~ 6821

Rep. KH/LC

- 2,
o {11111 - '

Designer MR

BFR R

Date 6/12/24

Revision / Date

579«

STOP STOP|
i AN I

zioncacnz WAL
P

—2"

~|>\K<—
o

=0 '~

APV KMc 6/12/24

1“) STOP OO_V_ PROP [NIACK F
< f ~ X (ama | ... | PROPOSEDUSEFAST | EVENY I~

H
H s}
w —=554| Foop
[ *0 FESTAURANTL (<1 0
I
ﬂ

. DRIVE THRU \

N e, . : HEIGHT: 1-STORY <+ '
SR 1 [I — P14-LS-BN |
N 577 G [=[F .. 68 SEATS (INTERIOR)

; s =| 116 SEATS (OUTDOOR) |~

S | ¢ ﬂ lr 77 STALLS nojod

s ; = 4,927 SQ.FT.

{\"’N T “ L—»% ~«>I = by
! = |BFR

JBELTLINE |NVESTMENT§ LLC
S INST. NO. 201200363674
0.P.R.D.C.T.

|79
‘ |
LoT 2, BLOCKD 3 — i — ’J\ 0

o, g g —=
57
9|9
~ vy}
o g
[ror <]
[IMA
gy
ZTT

CONCRETE/WALK

O
il

T
?

TS BFR|REPLAT OF LOT 2, BLOCK D, . 7]

o L BAECNS R B
RAILING MR DOT, DELIYERY N

PROP |— 1.769 ACRES X N CAN_OPY

|
§.
!

RATIO

(77,066 $Q. FT. ) A5G

111!
BFR

=] cranoLer

chandlersigns.com

National 14201 Sovereign Road #101
Fort Worth, TX 76155
Headquarters ;4 9052000 fax (214) 502-2044

17319 San Pedro Avenue
. Suite 200
San Antonio  5an antonio, TX 78232
(210) 349-3804 Fax (210) 349-8724

" T [589°30°09°W 354.14°

PROP. MENU BOARD
PROP. ORDER
POINT CANOPY

T w 4 L L 7 T L T T 7 7 v' L4

. 111 Woodstone Place
Georgia Dawsonville, GA 30534
(678) 725-8852 Fax (210) 349-8724

PO BOX 125 206 Doral Drive
South Texas Portland, TX 78374
(361) 563-5599 Fax (361) 643-6533

This drawing is the property of
Chandler Signs, LLC

All rights to its use for reproduction

are reserved by Chandler Signs, LLC

FINAL ELECTRICAL
CONNECTION BY
CUSTOMER

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 600 OF THE
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND/OR OTHER
APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDES
PROPER GROUNDING & BONDING OF THE SIGN.

SITEPLAN 1 SCALE: 1/32” = 1'-0"

SIGN WILL BEAR UL LABEL(S).



i S = | | | =1 E e = = @ T
""""""""""""""""""""""""""" 1 F
41-3/4" q < 40'-8 1/2" >
FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" REAR ELEVATION SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"
2555 BUILDING SQ. FT. 2555 BUILDING SQ. FT.
E NI ||||||||I|||||lﬁ I T I Y T |||||||||||I|||||@ :|| T T T T AT T e T T T T T T T T T
5 = 2
: ] - 11 - 1 17 = :
MAIN ENTRY ELEVATION SCALE: 3/32"=1"-0"
2555 BUILDING SQ. FT.
%): [/l,inﬁ||'|||'|||'|||'|||'|||'||||;|'|I||'||||||'|||'|;|'|||'|||'|||'| |'|I||'|||'|| T T |||'|||'|;|'|;||;|'|I||'||||||'|| |;|'|||'|||'|||'|;|'|I||'|||'|||'|||'|||'|;|'|||'|||'|||'| ;|'|;|'|;|'|||'|||'|;|'|||'|||'|||'|;|'|;||;|'|I||'||||||' |'|;|'|||'|||'|||'|;|'|I||'|||'||| ;|'|||'|;|'|||'|||'|||'|||'|;||;|'|;|'|||'| = e il ;|'|||'|;|'|||'|;| ||'|;||;|'|||'|||'|||'|||'||I|'|||'|||'|||'|||'|;|'|;|'|; |'|||'|;|'| '|||'|||'|;||;||;|'|;|'|||'|||'| '|;|'|||'|||'|||'|;||;|' |||'|||'|||'||I|'|||'|||'|||'||I|'| |;|'|;|'|||'|||'|;|'|||'|||'||II
: . - | = e . B . | -
E e e e e e e e e e e . e = [
i 1 %& = | J|‘E et CEeen = ==y
o 5

DRIVE THRU ELEVATION SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"
2555 BUILDING SQ. FT.

Design #
0639615A APV

Sheet 3 of 8
Client

CFA 05521
Address

3790 Belt Line Road
Addison, Texas

Rep KH/LC

Designer MR

Date 6/12/24

Revision / Date

APV KMc 6/12/24

=] cranoLer

chandlersigns.com

National 14201 Sovereign Road #101
Fort Worth, TX 76155
Headquarters ;4 9052000 fax (214) 502-2044

17319 San Pedro Avenue
. Suite 200
San Antonio  5an antonio, TX 78232
(210) 349-3804 Fax (210) 349-8724

. 111 Woodstone Place
Georgia Dawsonville, GA 30534
(678) 725-8852 Fax (210) 349-8724

PO BOX 125 206 Doral Drive
South Texas Portland, TX 78374
(361) 563-5599 Fax (361) 643-6533

This drawing is the property of
Chandler Signs, LLC

All rights to its use for reproduction

are reserved by Chandler Signs, LLC

FINAL ELECTRICAL
CONNECTION BY
CUSTOMER

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 600 OF THE
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND/OR OTHER
APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDES

PROPER GROUNDING & BONDING OF THE SIGN.
SIGN WILL BEAR UL LABEL(S).




11'-9.25"

3'-4.125”

5!_0"
(60")

PLC-5’0"

(40.125”)

SCALE: 3/4” =1'-0"

ONE (1) REQUIRED - MANUFACTURE & INSTALL

SEE SECTION DETAIL

LIVE AREA: 38 SQ.FT
OVERALL AREA: 59 SQ.FT

(141.25”)

(uOS) 19-.C

DAL - MANUFACTURING

NEW CFA LOGO

Design #
0639615A APV

Sheet 6 of 8
Client

CFA 05521
Address

3790 Belt Line Road
Addison, Texas

Rep KH/LC

Designer MR

Date 6/12/24

Revision / Date

APV KMc 6/12/24

=] cranoLer

chandlersigns.com

National 14201 Sovereign Road #101
Fort Worth, TX 76155
Headquarters ;4 9052000 fax (214) 502-2044

17319 San Pedro Avenue
. Suite 200
San Antonio  5an antonio, TX 78232
(210) 349-3804 Fax (210) 349-8724

. 111 Woodstone Place
Georgia Dawsonville, GA 30534
(678) 725-8852 Fax (210) 349-8724

PO BOX 125 206 Doral Drive
South Texas Portland, TX 78374
(361) 563-5599 Fax (361) 643-6533

This drawing is the property of
Chandler Signs, LLC

All rights to its use for reproduction

are reserved by Chandler Signs, LLC

FINAL ELECTRICAL
CONNECTION BY
CUSTOMER

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 600 OF THE
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND/OR OTHER
APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDES

PROPER GROUNDING & BONDING OF THE SIGN.
SIGN WILL BEAR UL LABEL(S).




City Council (FY24) 6. b.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024

Department: Parks & Recreation
Key Focus Areas: Vibrant and Active Community

AGENDA CAPTION:

Present, discuss and consider action on a Resolution approving the installation
of three public art pieces donated by the Addison Arbor Foundation to be located
in the public open space trail corridor dedicated to the Town with the AMLI
Treehouse Development and providing for an effective date.

BACKGROUND:

The Addison Arbor Foundation (AAF) is proposing to locate three sculptures
within the open space dedicated to the Town as part of the AMLI Treehouse
Development. The three proposed sculptures are listed below:
¢ Public Art Site 1 - Kinetic sculpture by artist Jeff Kahn titled "Four Moons
Rising"
e Public Art Site 2 - Stainless steel tree sculpture by artist Michael Warrick
titted "Three Songs for a Poet"
e Public Art Site 3 - Corten steel dog sculpture by artist Dale Rogers titled
"Happy Dogs"

Per the development agreement with AMLI, the developer is contributing
$150,000 to AAF for the installation of public art. The funds donated by AMLI are
being utilized for the three installations.

AAF will make a presentation to Council, which will include photos and locations
of the proposed works.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - AAF Public Art Donation
Presentation - AAF Public Art Donation




RESOLUTION NO.

ARESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
APPROVING THE INSTALLATION OF A PUBLIC ART PIECE CREATED BY
ARTIST KEVIN BOX TO BE LOCATED IN A PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT
WITHIN THE JEFFERSON AERO DEVELOPMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Addison Arbor Foundation desires to install certain public art for the
Town of Addison (“City”) within the public open space dedicated to the Town as part of the
AMLI Treehouse Development

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to accept the dontations of three Public Art pieces
from the Addison Arbor Foundation and approve the placement of the three Public Art
installations within the public open space dedicated to the Town as part of the AMLI Treehouse
Development.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. The Addison City Council approves and accepts the dontation of the three
Public Art installations Created by:

e Artist Jeff Kahn titled “Four Moons Rising”
e Artist Michael Warrick “Three Songs for a Poet”
e Artist Dale Rogers “Happy Dogs”
as shown in Exhibit A attached hereto. The City Council further authorizes the
installation of the foregoing Public Art by the Addison Arbor Foundation in the public
open space dedicated to the Town as part ot the AMLI Treehouse Development

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison,
Texas, on this the 24th day of September, 2024.

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

Bruce Arfsten, Mayor

ATTEST:

Valencia Garcia, City Secretary

Town of Addison, Texas
Resolution No. Page 1 of 2



EXHIBIT A

Installation 1 - Pictured below “Four Moons Rising” kinetic sculpture by artist Jeff Kahn installed at Public Art Site 1
identified on the site plan map. Dimensions are approximately 18-22’ tall and material is Aluminum.

Town of Addison, Texas
Resolution No. Page 2 of 2



Installation 2 - Pictured below “Three Songs for a Poet”sculpture by artist Michael Warrick installed at Public Art
Site 2 identified on the site plan map. Dimensions are approximately 15’ tall and material is Stainless Steel.

Town of Addison, Texas
Resolution No. Page 3 of 2



Installation 3 - Pictured below “Happy Dogs ” sculpture by artist Dale Rogers installed at Public Art Site 3 identified
on the site plan map. Dimensions are approximately 4’ and 6’ tall and material is Corten Steel.

Town of Addison, Texas
Resolution No. Page 4 of 2



PUBLIC ART SITE PLAN MAP

.

R

s

od.

- i = 1
e S S e

my gty et gleme ~ L Yy =

-~

o
= - A
- . it 1
- — i
) ‘“ ._v_r.. b
= = 1) ¢
> - { _lh...
- — -J-ls
o {0p
ey g1 IQII;LI\HFLM
lllllllllllllll 19
a7
HE
3 L} 1
- %..U w =k 1§
RENLIE RS | Ty

Bl

AMLI TREEHOUSE RESIDENTIAL, |

1T
i

1T

=_.Lll

NOT IN THE SCOPE

AR, | maT gmed -

R e e  E D

Ll

FLLULL

|

Town of Addison, Texas

Resolution No.

Page 5 of 2



AMLI TREEHOUSE

PUBLIC ART LOCATION REQUEST




AMLI Treehouse 1 Location Request

, ,
A e
70 . L

P12 lieacad

AMLI TREEHOUSE SCULPTURES ﬂ

Public Art Site 1
Kinetic

Public Art Site 2
Themed (Tree)

Public Art Site 3
Whimsical




PUBLIC ART SITE 1

-
.

ADDISON ARBOR FOUNDATION

/

I

Public Art -

|
-

Location Request

in
11

Artist: Jeff Kahn

Materials: Aluminum PublicA)rtSitez

Size: 18’ — 22" —

Title: 4 Moons Rising : X
1__n _ /'

Location: Public Open Space Dedicated with
AMLI Treehouse Development, Site 1




ADDISON ARBOR FOUNDATION

Public Art

Location Request

Artist: Jeff Kahn

Materials: Aluminum
Size: 18 —22’
Title: 4 Moons Rising

Location: Public Open Space Dedicated with
AMLI Treehouse Development, Site 1




ADDISON ARBOR FOUNDATION

Public Art

Location Request

Artist: Michael Warrick

Materials: Stainless steel
Size: Approximately 15’
Title: Three Songs for a Poet

Location: Public Open Space Dedicated with
AMLI Treehouse Development, Site 2.

PUBLIC ART SITE 2

A -
1 4 -
PRI P
1
1
1 a0

AMLI TREEHOUSE RESIDENTIAL,
NOT IN THE SCOPE




ADDISON ARBOR FOUNDATION

Public Art

Location Request

Artist: Michael Warrick

Materials: Stainless steel

Size: Approximately 15’
Title: Three Songs for a Poet

Location: Public Open Space Dedicated with
AMLI Treehouse Development, Site 2.




PUBLIC ART SITE 2

ADDISON ARBOR FOUNDATION

Public Art

AMLI TREEHOUSE RESIDENTIAL,
NOT IN THE SCOPE

Location Request

Artist: Dale Rogers

Materials: Corten Steel

Sizes: 4’ and &’

Public Art Site 3

Title: Happy Dogs \¥4 :
i %

Location: Public Open Space Dedicated L_ kWS
with AMLI Treehouse Development, Site 3
— Adjacent to Redding Trail Dog Park




ADDISON ARBOR FOUNDATION

Public Art

Location Request

Artist: Dale Rogers

Materials: Corten Steel
Sizes: Approximately 4’ and €’
Title: Happy Dogs

Location: Location: Public Open Space
Dedicated with AMLI Treehouse
Development, Site 3 — Adjacent to Redding
Trail Dog Park

Note: Placement of dogs and head positions may vary from photo.




City Council (FY24) 6. c.
Meeting Date: 09/24/2024
Department: Finance

Pillars: Gold Standard in Financial Health

Milestones: Continue development and implementation of the Long-Term Financi
Plan

AGENDA CAPTION:

Present, discuss, and consider action on an Ordinance to amend the Town's
annual budget for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024.

BACKGROUND:

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 budget was adopted by the Council on September 12,
2023. This is the second amendment to the FY2024 Town of Addison annual
budget.

Each year, the Finance Department reviews the budget to determine which items
should be recognized with formal budget amendments. When budget variances
occur that are outside the authority of the City Manager, these adjustments are
presented to the Council in the form of a budget amendment.

Major items include:

General Fund

e Allocate $387,000, offset by an equal increase in Sales Tax ($300,000) and
911 Fees ($87,000), from the General Fund for the following:

¢ $175,000 in the Combined Services Department for legal services.

¢ $100,000 in the Police Department for animal control services.

¢ $87,000 in the Emergency Communications Department for pass
through funding received by the Town from the State of Texas to the
North Texas Emergency Communications Center.

¢ $25,000 in the Streets Department for street maintenance and signals.

¢ Additionally, this budget amendment authorizes the City Manager to transfer
unexpended appropriations and excess revenue from the Fiscal Year
2023-2024 budget to the Self-Funded Special Projects Fund. The amount of
this transfer (if applicable) will be known in late November 2024 after the
Town has recorded all revenues and expenditures for Fiscal Year
2023-2024. The Fiscal Year 2023-2024 estimate included in the Fiscal Year
2024-2025 budget included an estimated transfer amount of $2,000,000.



Infrastructure Investment Fund

¢ An amendment is needed in the Infrastructure Investment Fund to allocate
$1,391,073 for prior year encumbrances and $500,000 for Conference
Center renovations.

Capital Projects Fund

e An amendment is needed in the Capital Projects Fund to allocate
$156,903 for prior year encumbrances from the 2021 General Obligation
Bonds and $500,000 from the 2024 Certificates of Obligation Bonds for the
new North Texas Emergency Communications Facility.

Self-Funded Special Projects Fund

e An amendment is needed in the Self-Funded Projects Fund to allocate
$1,221,000, partially offset by $200,000 in Tree Mitigation Fees for the
following:

¢ $150,000 for Emergency storm debris cleanup approved by Council on
September 10, 2024

¢ $126,000 for storm related facility repairs

¢ $120,000 for a Police and Fire staffing study approved by Council on
January 9th, 2024

¢ $85,000 for Christmas Tree lease and lighting

¢ $300,000 for TXDoT Highway Safety Improvement Program design and
matching funds approved by Council on January 9, 2024, June 25,
2024, and July 23, 2024

» $80,000 for prior year encumbrances for the Unifed Development Code

¢ $200,000 for tree replacement and mitigation offset by an equal amount
of tree mitigation revenue

¢ $160,000 for prior year encumbrances for Beltway Trail consulting
services

Utility Fund

¢ An additional appropriation of $200,000 is needed in the Utility Fund to
provide funding for professional services to update the Town's water and
wastewater master plan that was approved by Council on January 9, 2024.
These additional appropriations are offset by corresponding increased water
sales revenue of $200,000, resulting in a net impact on the Utility Fund of $0.

Capital Equipment Replacement Fund

¢ An additional appropriation of $170,896 is needed in the Capital Equipment
Replacement Fund for costs associated with the replacement of an



ambulance and vehicle upfitting costs.

Facility Maintenance Fund

¢ An additional appropriation of $350,000 is needed in the Facility
Maintenance Fund for repairs and remediation at the Police and Courts
Facility, repairs at the Conference Center and Theatre Center, and repairs
and improvements at the Service Center.

Impact on Budgeted Impact on Budgeted |Impact on Fund
Fund -

Expenditures Revenues Balance
General Fund $387,000 $387,000 $0
::nlj:]adstructure Investment $1.891,073 $0 ($1,891,073)
Capital Projects Fund $656,903 $0 ($656,903)
Self-Funded Special
Projects Fund $1,221,000 $200,000 ($1,021,000)
Utility Fund $200,000 $200,000 $0
Capital Equipment
Replacement Fund $170,896 $0 ($170,896)
Facility Maintenance Fund $350,000 $0 ($350,000)
Total $4,876,872 $787,000 ($4,089,872)

The attachments reflect the proposed budget changes by fund in the ordinance
and budget amendment summary.

RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Presentation - Fiscal Year 2024 Year-End Budget Amendment
Ordinance - Budget Amendment #2




/

FY2024 Year End
Budget Amendment

ADDISON

/

Steven Glickman
Chief Financial Officer



Budget Amendment Process ADDISON

Regular amendments are an accepted practice

* Represents active monitoring and management of
fiscal affairs

* Mitigates impact of changes in circumstances

* Transparency



Budget Amendment Process ADDISON

Town’s budget amendment policy:

* Transfers between accounts in a department with
approval of Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

* Transfers between departments of less than 5%
change with approval of City Manager

* Transfers between funds or more than 5% change
must be approved by City Council




FY2024 Amendment — General Fund

* Sales Tax Revenue = $300,000 * Combined Services
e 911 Fees = S87,000 * Legal Services = $175,000
* Police Department
e Animal Control services = $100,000
* Streets Department
* Street Maintenance and Signals =
$25,000
* Emergency Communications
* 911 Fee Passthrough = $S87,000




FY2024 Amendment — Additional Note General Fund

* This budget amendment also authorizes the City Manager to
transfer unexpended appropriations and excess revenue
from the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 budget to the Self-Funded
Special Projects Fund.

 The amount of this transfer (is applicable) will be known in
late November 2024 after the Town has recorded all
revenues and expenditures for Fiscal Year 2023-2024.

* The Fiscal Year 2023-20234 estimate included in the Fiscal
Year 2024-2025 budget included an anticipated transfer
amount of $2,000,000.



FY2024 Amendment - Infrastructure Investment Fund

* Prior Year Encumbrances = $1,391,073
 Conference Center Renovations =
S500,000

Total = 51,891,073




FY2024 Amendment — Capital Projects Fund

* Prior Year Encumbrances = $156,903
e NTECC 2 =5500,000
* Total = $656,903




FY2024 Amendment — Self-Funded Special Projects Fund

* Tree Mitigation Revenue = $200,000 e Storm Debris Cleanup = $150,000
« Storm Related Facility Repairs = $126,000
* Public Safety Staffing Study = $120,000
* Tree Mitigation = $200,000
 Christmas Tree Lease and Lighting =
$85,000
e TXDoT HSIP = $300,000
* Prior Year Encumbrances
e UDC = 580,000
e Beltway Drive Trail = $160,000
e Total =$1,221,000 .




FY2024 Amendment — Utility Fund

e \Water Sales = $200,000  \Water/Wastewater Master Plan =
S200,000




FY2024 Amendment — CERF Fund ADDISON
openses

 Ambulance = $135,000
* Police vehicle upfitting = $35,896
Total = $170,896

10



FY2024 Amendment — Facility Maintenance Fund

* Police and Courts Facility Remediation
and Repairs = $225,000

* Conference Center and Theatre Center
Repairs = $100,000

* Service Center Improvements =
$25,000

Total = $350,000

11



FY2024 Amendment: Grand Totals

Impact on Impact on Imbact on Fund
Budgeted Budgeted P
! CEIET
Expenditures Revenues
General Fund S387,000 S387,000 S-
[T 51291073 S~ ($1,891,073)
Capital Projects Fund $656,903 S- (5656,903)
Self-Funded Special
SRR SlIeek $1,221,000 $200,000  ($1,021,000)
Projects Fund
Utility Fund $200,000 $200,000 S-
CERF Fund $170,896 S- ($170,896)
Facility Maint
acility Maintenance $350,000 . ($350,000)
Fund
$4,876,872 $787,000  ($4,089,872)




Questions?



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS AMENDING
THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER
30, 2024 FOR LEGAL SERVICES; EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS;
STREET MAINTENANCE AND SIGNALS; CONFERENCE CENTER
RENOVATIONS; WATER AND WASTERWATER MASTER PLAN;
EMERGENCY DEBRIS CLEANUP AND STORM RELATED FACILITY
REPAIRS; CHRISTMAS TREE LEASE AND LIGHTING; POLICE AND
FIRE STAFFING STUDY; TXDOT HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM; TREE REPLACEMENT AND MITIGATION; AMBULANCE
REPLACEMENT; PRIOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES; POLICE VEHICLE
UPFITTING; REMEDIATION AND REPAIRS AT THE POLICE AND
COURTS FACILITY; REPAIRS AT THE CONFERENCE CENTER AND
THEATRE CENTER; IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SERVICE CENTER;
AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE NORTH TEXAS EMERGENCY
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FACILITY PROVIDING THAT
EXPENDITURES SHALL BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SAID
BUDGET AS AMENDED; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on September 12, 2023, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas (the
“City”) adopted a budget for the City for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2023 and ending
September 30, 2024 as set forth in City Ordinance No. 023-42; and

WHEREAS, Section 5.08 of the City Charter provides that the budget may be amended or
changed, under conditions which may arise and which could not reasonably have been foreseen in
the normal process of planning the budget, to provide for any additional expense in which the
general welfare of the citizenry is involved, that such amendments shall be by ordinance, and that
they shall become an attachment to the original budget; and

WHEREAS, Section 102.010 of the Texas Local Government Code authorizes the City
Council to make changes in the adopted budget for municipal purposes, and the changes to the
budget made herein are for municipal purposes; and

WHEREAS, the amendments to the City’s 2023-2024 budget made herein are as a result of
conditions that have arisen and could not reasonably have been foreseen in the normal process of
planning the budget, provide for additional expenses in which the general welfare of the citizenry is
involved, and the City Council finds that the amendments provided for herein are of a serious public
necessity and an urgent need for the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated
herein and made a part of this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. In accordance with Section 5.08 of the City Charter, City Ordinance No.
2023-42 adopting the 2023-24 annual budget, is hereby amended as set forth in this Section 2
below and as detailed on EXHIBIT A, attached hereto and incorporated herein:

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 1 of 10



(a) allocate $387,000, offset by an equal increase in Sales Tax ($300,000) and 911 Fees
($87,000), from the General Fund for the following:
i.  $175,000 in the Combined Services Department for legal services; and
ii.  $100,000 in the Police Department for animal control services; and
iii.  $87,000 in the Emergency Communications Department for pass through
funding received by the Town from the State of Texas to the North Texas
Emergency Communications Center; and
iv.  $25,000 in the Streets Department for street maintenance and signals; and
(b) allocate $1.891,073 in the Infrastructure Investment Fund for the following:
i.  $1,391,073 for prior year encumbrances; and

ii.  $500,000 for Conference Center renovations; and

(c) allocate $200,000 in the Utility Fund to update the Town’s water and wastewater
maintenance plan offset by $200,000 in Water Sales revenue; and

(d) allocate $1,221,000 from the Self-Funded Special Projects Fund, partially offset by
$200,000 in Tree Mitigation Fees, for the following:

i.  $150,000 for emergency storm debris cleanup; and
ii.  $85,000 for Christmas tree lease and lighting; and
iii.  $126,000 for storm related facility repairs; and
iv.  $120,000 for a Police and Fire staffing study; and

v.  $300,000 for TXDoT Highway Safety Improvement Program design and
matching funds; and

vi.  $80,000 for prior year encumbrances for the Unified Development Code; and

vii.  $200,000 for tree replacement and mitigation offset by an equal amount
of tree mitigation revenue; and

viii.  $160,000 for prior year encumbrances for Beltway Trail consulting; and
(e) allocate $170,896 from the Capital Equipment Replacement Fund for the following:
i.  Ambulance replacement ($135,000); and

ii.  Police vehicle upfitting ($35,896); and

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 2 of 10



() allocate $350,000 in the Facility Maintenance Fund for the following:

i.  Remediation and repairs at the Police and Courts Facility ($225,000); and

ii.  Repairs at the Conference Center and Theatre Center ($100,000); and
iii.  Improvements at the Service Center ($25,000); and

(g) allocate$656,903 in the Capital Projects Fund for the following:

i.  $156,903 for prior year encumbrances from the 2021 General Obligation Bonds
and $500,000 from the 2024 Certificates of Obligation Bonds for construction
of the new North Texas Emergency Communications Facility.

SECTION 3. Specific authority is given to the City Manager to authorize transfers from the
General Fund to the Self-Funded Special Projects Fund of unexpended appropriations and excess
revenue for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and approval.

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison,
Texas on this 24 day of SEPTEMBER 2024.

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

Bruce Arfsten, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Valencia Garcia, City Secretary Whitt Wyatt, City Attorney

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 3 of 10



EXHIBIT A

TOWN OF ADDISON

GENERAL FUND BY CATEGORY
FY2023-24

Current Revised
Budget Amendment Budget

BEGINNING BALANCES $ 20682959 $ - $ 20,682,959
REVENUES:
Ad valorem Taxes $ 24,841,151 $ 24,841,151
Non-Property Taxes 16,774,733 300,000 17,074,733
Franchise Fees 2,060,000 87,000 2,147,000
Licenses and Permits 1,109,500 1,109,500
Senvice Fees 2,442,350 2,442,350
Fines and Penalties 330,000 330,000
Rental Income 8,600 8,600
Interest and Other Income 872,500 872,500
TOTAL OPERATIONAL REVENUE $ 48,438,834 $ 387,000 $ 48,825,834
TOTAL REVENUES $ 48,438,834 $ 387,000 $ 48,825,834
TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES $ 69,121,793 $ 387,000 $ 69,508,793
EXPENDITURES:
Personnel Senices $ 31,832,445 $ 31,832,445
Supplies 1,599,270 1,599,270
Maintenance 4,044,550 300,000 4,344,550
Contractual Services 8,651,805 87,000 8,738,805
Capital Replacement / Lease 2,136,863 - 2,136,863
Capital Outlay 165,663 165,663

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES $ 48,430,597 $ 387,000 $ 48,817,597

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 48,430,597 $ 387,000 $ 48,817,597
ENDING FUND BALANCES $ 20,691,196 $ - $§ 20,691,196
Fund Balance Percentage 42.7% 42.4%

Town of Addison, Texas Exhibit A
Ordinance No.



EXHIBIT A

TOWN OF ADDISON

INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT FUND
FY2023-24
Current Revised

Budget Amendment Budget

BEGINNING BALANCES $ 4,789,057 $ 1,262,948 $ 6,052,005
REVENUES:

Ad valorem Taxes $ 368,614 $ - $ 368,614

Interest and Other Income 276,667 - 276,667
TOTAL OPERATIONAL REVENUE $ 645,281 $ - $ 645,281
TOTAL REVENUES $ 645,281 $ - $ 645,281
TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES $ 5,434,338 $ 1,262,948 $ 6,697,286
EXPENDITURES:

Traffic Signal and ADA Improvements - 1,391,073 1,391,073

Redding Trail Extension/Dog Park 550,000 - 550,000

Conference Center Renovations - 500,000 500,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 550,000 $ 1,891,073 $ 2,441,073
ENDING FUND BALANCES $ 4,884,338 $ (628,125) $ 4,256,213

Town of Addison, Texas Exhibit A
Ordinance No.



EXHIBIT A

TOWN OF ADDISON

UTILITY FUND
FY2023-24
Current Revised
Budget Amendment  Budget
BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL $ 7,164,062 $ 1,266,017 $ 8,430,079
REVENUES:

Water Sales $ 8,832,500 $ 200,000 $ 9,032,590

Sewer Charges 7,011,910 - 7,011,910

Tap Fees & Other 10,324 - 10,324

Penalties 93,711 - 93,711

Interest and Other Income 157,422 - 157,422
TOTAL OPERATIONAL REVENUE $ 16,105,957 $ 200,000 $ 16,305,957
TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES $ 23,270,019 $ 1,466,017 $ 24,736,036
EXPENSES:

Personnel Senices $ 3048220 $ - $ 3,048,220

Supplies 238,671 - 238,671

Maintenance 925,922 - 925,922

Contractual Senices

Water Purchases 4,620,482 - 4,620,482
Wastewater Treatment 3,950,773 - 3,950,773
Other Senices 1,282,972 200,000 1,482,972

Capital Replacement / Lease 206,584 - 206,584

Debt Senice 1,744,170 - 1,744,170
TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES $ 16,017,794 $ 200,000 $ 16,217,794
One-Time Decision Packages 175,000 - 175,000
Capital Projects (Cash Funded)

Beltway Drive/Belt Line Road Water Main Replacement 79,000 - 79,000
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 16,271,794 $ 200,000 $ 16,471,794
ENDING WORKING CAPITAL $ 6,998,225 $ 1,266,017 $ 8,264,242
Working Capital Percentage 43.7% 51.0%
Town of Addison, Texas Exhibit A

Ordinance No.



EXHIBIT A

TOWN OF ADDISON

SELF-FUNDED SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
FY2023-24
Current Revised

Budget Amendment Budget

BEGINNING BALANCES $ 6,505,507 $ - $ 6,505,507
REVENUES:
Licenses and Permits $ -3 200,000 $ 200,000
Interest and Other Income 100,000 - 100,000
TOTAL OPERATIONAL REVENUE $ 100,000 $ 200,000 $ 300,000
TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES $ 6,605,507 $ 200,000 $ 6,805,507
EXPENDITURES:
Supplies $ 3,000 $ -5 3,000
Maintenance 543,343 326,000 869,343
Contractual Senvices 624,035 585,000 1,209,035
Capital Outlay 1,685,935 310,000 1,995,935

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES $ 2,856,313 $§ 1,221,000 $ 4,077,313

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 2,856,313 $§ 1,221,000 $ 4,077,313

ENDING FUND BALANCES $ 3,749,194 § (1,021,000) $ 2,728,194

Town of Addison, Texas Exhibit A
Ordinance No.



EXHIBIT A

TOWN OF ADDISON

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
FY2023-24

Adopted Budget Amendment Revised Budget
2023-24 2023-24 2023-24
BEGINNING BALANCES $ 4,397,985 - $ 4,397,985
REVENUES:

Senice Fees $ 1,415,000 - $ 1,415,000

Interest and Other Income 97,200 - 97,200
TOTAL OPERATIONAL REVENUE $ 1,512,200 - $ 1,512,200
TOTAL REVENUES $ 1,512,200 - $ 1,512,200
EXPENSES:

Capital Outlay 3,909,313 170,896 4,080,209
TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES $ 3,909,313 170,896 $ 4,080,209
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 3,909,313 170,896 $ 4,080,209
ENDING WORKING CAPITAL $ 2,000,872 (170,896) $ 1,829,976
Working Capital Percentage 51.2% 44.9%

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No.

Exhibit A



EXHIBIT A

TOWN OF ADDISON

FACILITY MAINTENANCE FUND
FY2023-24

Adopted Budget Amendment Revised Budget

2023-24 2023-24 2023-24

BEGINNING BALANCES $ 1,008,182 $ 416,718 $ 1,424,900
REVENUES:

Senice Fees $ 450,000 $ - 9 450,000

Interest and Other Income 18,250 - 18,250
TOTAL OPERATIONAL REVENUE $ 468,250 $ - $ 468,250
TOTAL REVENUES $ 468,250 $ - $ 468,250
EXPENSES:

Maintenance 506,800 350,000 856,800

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES $ 506,800 $ 350,000 $ 856,800

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 506,800 $ 350,000 $ 856,800
ENDING WORKING CAPITAL $ 969,632 $ 66,718 $ 1,036,350
Working Capital Percentage 191.3% 121.0%

Town of Addison, Texas Exhibit A
Ordinance No.



EXHIBIT A

TOWN OF ADDISON

2021 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND FUND
FY2023-24
Current Revised

Budget Amendment Budget

BEGINNING BALANCES $ - $ 156,903 $ 156,903
REVENUES:

Interest and Other Income $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL REVENUES $ - % - $ -
TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES $ - $ 156,903 $ 156,903
EXPENDITURES:

Improvements to Existing Buildings - 73,220 $ 73,220

Trail Rehab, Expansion, Wayfinding - 83,683 $ 83,683
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ - $ 156,903 $ 156,903
ENDING FUND BALANCES $ - % - $ -

TOWN OF ADDISON

2024 CERTIFICATE OF OBLIGATION BOND FUND
FY2023-24

Current Revised
Budget Amendment Budget

BEGINNING BALANCES $ - $ -9 -
TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES $ -8 -9 -
EXPENDITURES:

North Texas Emergency Communications (NTECC) Facility $ - $ 500,000 $ 500,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ -3 500,000 $ 500,000
ENDING FUND BALANCES $ -3 (500,000) $ (500,000)

Town of Addison, Texas Exhibit A
Ordinance No.



	Agenda
	AI 5562 Council Questions and Answers
	       ATT_Answers to Council Questions
	AI 5565 Closed Session - 15900 Addison Road and 4800 Keller Springs Road
	AI 5569 Closed Session - Rental & Lodging Registration Program
	AI 5567 Rental & Lodging Registration Program Work Session
	       ATT_Presentation - Rental Registration Program
	Rental/Lodging Registration & Inspection
Program
	Overview
	2024 IPMC
	Deferred Maintenance 
	Deferred Maintenance 
	Exterior Lighting/Security 
	Proposed Ordinance
	Proposed Ordinance Continued
	Cost Recovery
	Cost Recovery
	Fees & Projected Revenue
	Proposed Fees
	Texas Cities with Hotel/Motel Inspection Programs 
	Fee Analysis & Projected Revenue
	Fee Analysis & Projected Revenue
	Projected Revenue
	Projected Revenue
	Questions?

	       ATT_Comparator City Analysis
	       ATT_Rental and Lodging Program FAQ
	AI 5537 Aggressive Dog Training on Town Property
	       ATT_Presentation on Aggressive Dog Training on Town Property
	Slide 1: Prohibiting Aggressive Dog Training on Town Property  Sept. 24, 2024, Council Meeting Chris Freis, Chief of Police  
	Slide 2: Background and Purpose 
	Slide 3: Ordinance Update 
	Slide 4: Council Direction

	AI 5563 City Manager's Announcements
	AI 5564 Employee Recognition
	AI 5560 Minutes - September 3, 2024 Special City Council Meeting
	       ATT_Minutes - September 3, 2024 Special City Council Meeting
	Minutes - September 3, 2024.pdf
	COUNCIL MEETING

	Mary Dolan letter on WTT 090224 (003).pdf

	AI 5561 Minutes - September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting
	       ATT_Minutes - September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting
	Minutes - September 10, 2024.pdf
	WORK SESSION
	COUNCIL MEETING

	SubmissionReceipt-CityCouncilPublicCommentForm-5.pdf

	AI 5518 Consider Action on FS#1 Restroom Remodel Project Budget
	AI 5522 Turnkey Holiday Lighting Services for Addison Circle District
	       ATT_Resolution - Holiday Lights
	Addison Contractor Agreement (DFW Holiday Kings)_ACP Holiday Lights _v2 .pdf
	DFW Holiday Exhibit A.pdf

	AI 5566 SUP for Greenhill School (Case 1916-SUP)
	       ATT_1916-SUP Presentation
	Slide 1: Greenhill School Athletic Performance Center Special Use Permit  (1916-SUP)
	Slide 2: Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center
	Slide 3: Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center
	Slide 4: Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11: Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center
	Slide 13: Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center
	Slide 14: Case 1916-SUP Greenhill Athletic Performance Center

	       ATT_Ordinance - 1916 - SUP
	       ATT_1916-SUP Staff Report
	       ATT_1916-SUP Letter of Intent
	       ATT_1916-SUP Plans
	Sheets
	SUP-01 - INDEX OF DRAWINGS


	       ATT_1916 - SUP Public Input
	Adam Webb
	Barbara Nicoles
	Marlin Willesen
	Bernard McWilliams
	David Lee
	Steve Ballard

	AI 5517 Meritorious Exception for Chick-Fil-A (ME2024-07)
	       ATT_MR2024-07 Presentation
	Slide 1: Chick-Fil-A Meritorious Exception  (MR2024-07)
	Slide 2: Case MR2024-07 Chick-Fil-A
	Slide 3: Case MR2024-07 Chick-Fil-A
	Slide 4: Case MR2024-07 Chick-Fil-A
	Slide 5: Case MR2024-07 Chick-Fil-A
	Slide 6: Case MR2024-07 Chick-Fil-A

	       ATT_MR2024-07 Ordinance
	       ATT_MR2024-07 Plans
	AI 5524 Proposed Sculpture Installations by Addison Arbor Foundation at AMLI Treehouse I
	       ATT_Resolution - AAF Public Art Donation
	       ATT_Presentation - AAF Public Art Donation
	Slide 1: AMLI TREEHOUSE  PUBLIC ART LOCATION REQUEST 
	Slide 2: AMLI Treehouse 1 Location Request
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8

	AI 5547 Budget Amendment
	       ATT_Presentation - Fiscal Year 2024 Year-End Budget Amendment
	FY2024 Year End �Budget Amendment���Steven Glickman�Chief Financial Officer
	Budget Amendment Process
	Budget Amendment Process
	FY2024 Amendment – General Fund
	FY2024 Amendment – Additional Note General Fund
	FY2024 Amendment – Infrastructure Investment Fund
	FY2024 Amendment – Capital Projects Fund
	FY2024 Amendment – Self-Funded Special Projects Fund
	FY2024 Amendment – Utility Fund
	FY2024 Amendment – CERF Fund
	FY2024 Amendment – Facility Maintenance Fund
	FY2024 Amendment: Grand Totals
	Questions?

	       ATT_Ordinance - Budget Amendment _2
	ORDINANCE NO. 2024-
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:




